
CITY OF CHELSEA PLANNING COMMISSION 

AGENDA 
Wednesday, February 21, 2024, at 7:00 PM 

Chelsea City Council Chambers 
311 S. Main Street 

Remote option available for members of the public. Commissioners must attend in person. 

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of the Agenda
3. Approval of the Minutes

a. Approval of the meeting minutes for January 23, 2024
4. Public Comment (non-agenda items)

a. 3 minutes per speaker
b. Speakers are not permitted to grant their reserved time to an alternate speaker
c. Accommodations may be made for persons needing assistance while addressing

the Planning Commission
5. New Business

a. Chelsea Hospital Inpatient Rehabilitation Renovation Site Plan Review
b. Heritage Farms Phase II Site Plan Review

6. Discussion
a. Staff Report

i. Upcoming Agenda Items
ii. Local Updates

iii. Correspondence
b. Commissioner Reports

7. Public Comment (agenda items)
8. Adjournment

Zoom Information 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

htps://us02web.zoom.us/j/85053613074?pwd=Si9nZ2FTU3hWVDgzRTM5NmlTMGtpQT09 

Passcode: 170087 

+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85053613074?pwd=Si9nZ2FTU3hWVDgzRTM5NmlTMGtpQT09


 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Item 3a 
January 23, 2024 
Mee�ng Minutes 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Draft Meeting Minutes  January 23, 2024 

 

 

 

 

PLANNING COMMISION MINUTES 

JANUARY 23, 2024 

CHELSEA MUNICIPAL BUILDING COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

311 S. MAIN STREET, CHELSEA, MI  
 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Robinson called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
Present: Claire Robinson (Chair), Vincent Elie (Vice Chair), Heather Hunnell, Wade Lehmann, Laura Baker, 
Julianne Chard, Marcia White 
 
Absent:  Sarah Haselschwardt (Secretary) 
 
Vacancy:  One 
 
Others Present:  Michelle Marin (Carlisle Wortman), Tony Iannelli (City Council Liaison) and Rachel Kapolka 
(Assistant Clerk). 
 

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
MOVED by White, SECONDED by Elie to approve the amended agenda to add 3.b). Approval of the 
meeting minutes for August 15, 2023.  All Ayes.  Motion Carried. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES 
MOVED by Hunnell, SECONDED by White to approve the meeting minutes for December 19, 2023.              

All Ayes.  Motion Carried. 

MOVED by White, SECONDED by Lehmann to approve the meeting minutes for August 15, 2023.  (6) Ayes, 

1 Abstain.  Motion Carried. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT (non-agenda items only) 
None 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
None 
 
 
 
 
 



Draft Meeting Minutes  January 23, 2024 

 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

a.  Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment for Section 4.28 – Mobile Food Vending 
a. Paul Montagno – Staff Report 

i. At the work session it was discussed that the property owner should be responsible 
for applying for a permit.  Individual vendors will still need to obtain a license to 
operate. 

ii. Reviewed draft language with commissioners. 

MOVED by Lehmann, SECONDED by White to pass the resolution recommending the approval of the 
proposed text amendment regulating food trucks to City Council.  All Ayes.  Motion Carried. 

b. 2024 Planning Commission Calendar Adjustment 

MOVED by Chard, SECONDED by White to approve the City of Chelsea Planning Commission 2024 
calendar changes including moving the November 5th meeting date to November 6th.  All Ayes.        
Motion Carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

a.   2024 Planning Commission 2023 Annual Report 
a. Paul Montagno, Michelle Marin – reviewed tables with commissioners.  Moving in the 

direction of the Capital Improvement Planning Process. 
b. Chair Robinson noted that Commissioners Elie, Haselschwardt and Baker have terms 

that expire this year and requested that commissioner attendance be included in the 
report. 

MOVED by Hunnell, SECONDED by Elie to forward the 2023 Annual Planning Commission Report to City 
Council for review.  All Ayes.  Motion Carried. 
 
DISCUSSION 

1.  Staff Report – Michelle Marin  

a. Upcoming Agenda items 

i. Heritage Farms – Phase 2 

ii. Addition to Chelsea Hospital 

iii. Rockwell Building – admin review 

iv. Solar Ordinance – Feb. work session 

2. Committee Reports  

a. Council Member Tony Iannelli announced the Annual Visioning Session will be held at Silver 

Maples on Wednesday, January 31st at 5:30 p.m. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT (agenda items) 
None 



Draft Meeting Minutes  January 23, 2024 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

MOVED by Elie, SECONDED by Hunnell to adjourn the meeting.  All Ayes. Motion Carried. 

Meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Rachel Kapolka (Assistant Clerk) 



Item 5a 
Site Plan Review: Chelsea Hospital Inpa�ent 

Rehabilita�on Renova�on 



 

Benjamin R. Carlisle, President   Douglas J. Lewan, Executive Vice President   John L. Enos, Vice President 
David Scurto, Principal   Sally M. Elmiger, Principal   R. Donald Wortman, Principal 

Paul Montagno, Principal   Megan Masson-Minock, Principal    Laura Kreps, Principal 
Richard K. Carlisle, Past President/Senior Principal 

Date:     February 14, 2024 

Preliminary Site Plan Review 
For 

City of Chelsea, Michigan 

 
Applicant: Steve VanBrussel, Anne Cox 
 
Location: 775 S Main Street 
 
Parcel ID: 06-06-12-475-054 
 
Project Name: Chelsea Hospital – Inpatient Rehabilitation Renovation 

Zoning: MI – Medical Institution, M-52 Overlay District 
 
Plan Date: January 30, 2024 
Revisions: February 12 and 13, 2024 
 
Action Requested: Site Plan Approval 
 

SITE DESCRIPTION 
 

The applicant is requesting site plan approval for renovations to the existing inpatient 
rehabilitation center at Trinity Health Hospital. The subject area is located in the northwest area 
of the 98.45-acre parcel at 775 S Main Street, also known as parcel number 06-06-12-475-054. 
The project proposes renovations to two (2) adjacent buildings, including interior 
reconfigurations and the construction of a new connector structure to offer interior access to the 
two buildings, effectively combining them. The proposed site plan appears to comply with the 
requirements of the zoning ordinance and the intentions of the Master Plan for this Zoning 
District. 
The property is located in the MI – Medical Institution Zoning District which includes the Trinity 
Health campus and other medical uses. The property also lies within the M-52 Corridor District, 
and as such must comply with regulations established in Section 3.12 of the Zoning Ordinance. 
The proposed project includes alterations that do not substantially alter the character of the 



Chelsea Hospital – Inpatient Rehabilitation Renovation 
February 14, 2024 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc.   
2  P a g e   

existing buildings. Figure 1 shows the location of the project area within the broader Chelsea 
Hospital campus.  
Figure 1. Aerial view of the project area and surrounding hospital campus 

 
Source: NearMap 

Table 1 indicates the existing use and zoning designation for the subject site and the surrounding 
properties.  

Table 1. Surrounding property details 

Direction Zoning Current Use 

Subject Property MI – Medical Institution, M-52 Overlay Chelsea Hospital 

North DT, R-1, R-2, and R-3 Apartments, Single family homes 

East R-1, Single Family Residential Single family homes 

West R-1, Single Family Residential, M-52 
Overlay, RC – Recreation Conservation Single family homes, Pierce Park 

South MI – Medical Institution, T-2 – Mixed 
Use, O-1 –Office  

Medical facilities, offices, Silver 
Maples 

 
Items to be addressed: None 



Chelsea Hospital – Inpatient Rehabilitation Renovation 
February 14, 2024 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc.   
3  P a g e   

NATURAL FEATURES 
 
The site is currently developed. The project area includes the removal of 1,026 square feet of 
concrete pathway to provide space for the proposed structure. No natural features exist in the 
project area that warrant assessment or mitigation.  
Items to be addressed:  None.  
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 

 
This portion of the hospital campus is serviced by the parking areas to the west of the subject 
buildings. Access to the site is provided from Will Johnson Drive, which circulates passenger 
vehicles around the hospital buildings, connecting to South Main Street from both the north of 
Pierce Park and south of the downtown Chelsea area. The site plan does not include a circulation 
map or details to suggest that there are any proposed changes to site access and circulation, and 
the applicant has clarified that general site access and circulation are not proposed to change. 
 
The existing eight-foot-wide concrete pedestrian pathway that travels between the two (2) 
buildings will remain and provide access to the new interior connector structure via two (2) new 
building entrances.  
 
Items to be addressed:  None.  
 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 

 
The dimensional requirements in Table 2 below apply to all structures in the MI – Medical 
Institution District. Sheet C11 of the site plan shows the existing floor area of the Chelsea Hospital 
structure, and the revised Sheet C11 includes the distances to the property lines, demonstrating 
compliance with Section 12.03(B) of the Zoning Ordinance. Revised Sheet A3.11 shows how the 
maximum building height of the proposed connector (11’ 11”) is lower than the building height 
of the adjacent Atrium West building.  
Table 2. Dimensional regulations 

 Required Provided Compliance 

Front yard setback 30 ft 153 ft Complies 

Rear yard setback 20 ft 661 ft Complies 

Side yard setback 20 ft each, 40 ft total 872 ft, 1352 ft Complies 

Max. lot coverage 25% 7.4% Complies 

Max. Building Height 40 ft 11’ 11” Complies 

  
Items to be addressed: None. 
 



Chelsea Hospital – Inpatient Rehabilitation Renovation 
February 14, 2024 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc.   
4  P a g e   

LIGHTING 
 
A lighting and photometric plan was provided by the applicant indicating two (2) proposed 
ceiling-mounted can lights on each of the two (2) connector structure entrances, mounted on 
the soffit overhang. The photometric grid, provided by the applicant on “Sheet Ltg Calcs”, 
indicates that the illumination will reach 0.2 footcandles or less at the exterior edge of the 
adjacent building.  
Items to be addressed: None. 
 
PARKING 

 
Medical office parking calculations are determined by the number of beds and the number of 
employees during peak shifts. The applicant has indicated that the proposed project does not 
change either of these values. As such, updated parking calculations are not required. 
Items to be addressed:  None.  
 
FLOOR PLANS AND ELEVATIONS 

 
The applicant provided proposed floor plans on Sheet A2.11C. The project proposes a structural 
connection between two (2) adjacent buildings such that interior access is provided. The 
connector will be 16.8’ wide between the buildings, 17.6’ wide on the southeast end, and 19.6’ 
wide on the northwest end. The connector is 56’ 10” long, as noted on the revised Sheet C3. The 
floor plans indicate that the subject buildings being connected include patient rooms with toilets, 
offices, treatment rooms, a prosthetics lab, a rehabilitation room, and various staff rooms.  The 
elevations show the connector consisting of metal wall panels and windows to connect to the 
existing brick buildings. The connector structure slopes slightly, and a handrail is provided. The 
applicant provided a document indicating the proposed façade colors of the connector structure, 
with the panels matching the colors of the existing structures.  
 

Items to be addressed: None.  
 
LANDSCAPING 

 
A landscaping plan was not included in the site plan submission. The proposed project redevelops 
a small, existing impervious area that includes no significant site landscaping. No trees are 
proposed for removal as part of the project. We do not see a need for the applicant to include a 
landscape plan in the site plan. 
 
Items to be addressed: None. 
 



Chelsea Hospital – Inpatient Rehabilitation Renovation 
February 14, 2024 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc.   
5  P a g e   

UTILITIES 

The site plan includes utilities information, including water main and sewer details.  

Items to be addressed: We defer to the City Engineer and Department of Public Works to assess 
the utilities information.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
In general, the proposed project appears consistent with the requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance. We recommend that the Planning Commission approve the site plan with the 
condition that the applicant resubmit the site plan that addresses the items in the City Engineer’s 
report dated 2-7-24 to be reviewed and approved administratively. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
#301-2400       

cc. Martin Colburn, City Manager 
 Derik Bollinger, DPW Superintendent 
 Matt Forster, City Building Official 
 Mariah Fink, City Attorney   
 Steve VanBrussel, Applicant   
 Anne Cox, Applicant 

 



A PART OF THE

 sE 1/4 SECTION 12, T2S, R3E,

city of chelsea

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

inpatient rehabilitation

site plan

TRINITY HEALTH AND UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN - A JOINT VENTURE HOSPITAL

CHELSEA hospital

renovation

H
:\

ld
d

3
\e

n
g

\3
3

0
5

6
\d

w
g

\0
5

6
-c

o
v
.d

w
g

, 
1

/2
9

/2
0

2
4

 2
:2

9
:0

6
 P

M
, 
1
:1

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C2

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
3 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

A
3C

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

33
05

6\
dw

g\
05

6-
ex

co
n.

dw
g,

 1
/2

9/
20

24
 2

:2
5:

53
 P

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIGOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=925.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=927.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP INV=919.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=924.33 12"SE INV=920.33 6"S INV=920.83 12"W INV=920.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=925.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=925.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DRAIN RIM=925.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=924.23 12"NE INV=921.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=926.42 6"NE INV=921.92 12"SW INV=920.82 12"NW INV=920.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN RIM=926.19 6"SW INV=923.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=926.93 12"SE INV=920.73 12"NW INV=920.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ART WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWASHTENAW COUNTY SOIL SURVEY CLASSIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS ARE BASED ON USDA SOIL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WASHTENAW COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - SOILS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - FILL LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST (M-52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY PRACTICE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION SYSTEMS BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAITH IN ACTION BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=600'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
056-excon

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINPATIENT REHABILITATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
33056

AutoCAD SHX Text
10830

AutoCAD SHX Text
115 1/2 E. LIBERTY ST ANN ARBOR, MI  48104 TEL: 734-663-1910 www.a3c.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST       TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC = TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW = TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=RIM ELEVATION OF BEEHIVE MANHOLE NEAR THE NORTHEAST CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BUILDING, ELEV=924.33 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2=RIM ELEVATION OF CATCHBASIN, NORTH OF CONCRETE WALK AND EAST OF BUILDING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=926.19 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-23 BID/PERMIT SET.  1-4-24 ADDENDUM 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-30-24 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONRAIL RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRINKLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD U.S.-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLETCHER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WERKNER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMA TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONRAIL RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIBLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYLVAN TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C3

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
3 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

A
3C

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

33
05

6\
dw

g\
05

6-
gr

d.
dw

g,
 1

/2
9/

20
24

 2
:2

5:
59

 P
M

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWASHTENAW COUNTY SOIL SURVEY CLASSIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS ARE BASED ON USDA SOIL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WASHTENAW COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - SOILS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - FILL LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST (M-52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY PRACTICE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION SYSTEMS BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAITH IN ACTION BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=600'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING PAVEMENT 1026 SFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING TRENCH DRAIN 38 LF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIGOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=925.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=927.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP INV=919.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=924.33 12"SE INV=920.33 6"S INV=920.83 12"W INV=920.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DRAIN RIM=925.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=926.42 6"NE INV=921.92 12"SW INV=920.82 12"NW INV=920.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN RIM=926.19 6"SW INV=923.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=926.93 12"SE INV=920.73 12"NW INV=920.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 237 SFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 318 SFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIGOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=925.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=927.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP INV=919.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=924.33 12"SE INV=920.33 6"S INV=920.83 12"W INV=920.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DRAIN RIM=925.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=926.42 6"NE INV=921.92 12"SW INV=920.82 12"NW INV=920.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN RIM=926.19 6"SW INV=923.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=926.93 12"SE INV=920.73 12"NW INV=920.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN BUILDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROST BOX UNDER ENTRANCE PAVEMENT. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EXISTING PAVEMENT 34 SFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE SIDEWALK, 25 SFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FROST BOX UNDER ENTRANCE PAVEMENT. SEE STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH BUILDING FINISHED FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EXISTING ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEL LANDING SLOPE 1% GRADE AWAY FROM BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIGOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=925.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=927.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP INV=919.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=924.33 12"SE INV=920.33 6"S INV=920.83 12"W INV=920.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DRAIN RIM=925.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=926.42 6"NE INV=921.92 12"SW INV=920.82 12"NW INV=920.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN RIM=926.19 6"SW INV=923.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=926.93 12"SE INV=920.73 12"NW INV=920.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE R12 ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION 6"E INV=922.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION 6"NW INV=923.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SCH40 PVC PIPE 12LF @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT 6"SE INV=923.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SCH40 PVC PIPE 65LF @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT 6"SE INV=922.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY CROSSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
= REMOVE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREMOVAL LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
056-grd

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREMOVAL, SITE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINPATIENT REHABILITATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
33056

AutoCAD SHX Text
10830

AutoCAD SHX Text
115 1/2 E. LIBERTY ST ANN ARBOR, MI  48104 TEL: 734-663-1910 www.a3c.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST       TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC = TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW = TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=RIM ELEVATION OF BEEHIVE MANHOLE NEAR THE NORTHEAST CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BUILDING, ELEV=924.33 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2=RIM ELEVATION OF CATCHBASIN, NORTH OF CONCRETE WALK AND EAST OF BUILDING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=926.19 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-23 BID/PERMIT SET.  1-4-24 ADDENDUM 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-30-24 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONRAIL RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRINKLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD U.S.-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLETCHER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WERKNER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMA TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONRAIL RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIBLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYLVAN TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL PLAN SCALE 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONAL SITE PLAN SCALE 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVAL PLAN NORTH ENTRANCE SCALE 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIMENSIONAL SITE PLAN NORTH ENTRANCE SCALE 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN NORTH ENTRANCE SCALE 1"=10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESHAPE, SEED & MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCLUDED IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDWLK. UNIT PRICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL.II GRANULAR MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 95% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY (INCLUDED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACT UNIT PRICE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C4

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
3 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

A
3C

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

33
05

6\
dw

g\
05

6-
st

m
.d

w
g,

 1
/2

9/
20

24
 2

:2
6:

05
 P

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST (M-52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY PRACTICE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION SYSTEMS BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAITH IN ACTION BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=600'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO SEE STRUCTURAL ARCHITECT PLANS FOR FOOTING DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFILE AS PROVIDED FROM MCI PLANS DATED 9-21-2011. CONTRACTOR TO BRIDGE PROPOSED FOOTINGS OVER STORM SEWER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION 6"E INV=922.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
924.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REPLACE BEEHIVE CASTING WITH EJIW 1040 FRAME EJIW 1040APT SOLID COVER FOR BOLTING BOLT DOWN COVER ADJUST CASTING TO FG=927.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIGOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=925.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=927.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP INV=919.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=924.33 12"SE INV=920.33 6"S INV=920.83 12"W INV=920.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DRAIN RIM=925.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=924.23 12"NE INV=921.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=926.42 6"NE INV=921.92 12"SW INV=920.82 12"NW INV=920.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN RIM=926.19 6"SW INV=923.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=926.93 12"SE INV=920.73 12"NW INV=920.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ART WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE R12 ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION 6"E INV=920.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROOF DRAIN CONNECTION 6"NW INV=923.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SCH40 PVC PIPE 12LF @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT 6"SE INV=923.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SCH40 PVC PIPE 65LF @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT 6"SE INV=921.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
056-stm

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN AND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINPATIENT REHABILITATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
33056

AutoCAD SHX Text
10830

AutoCAD SHX Text
115 1/2 E. LIBERTY ST ANN ARBOR, MI  48104 TEL: 734-663-1910 www.a3c.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST       TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC = TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW = TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=RIM ELEVATION OF BEEHIVE MANHOLE NEAR THE NORTHEAST CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BUILDING, ELEV=924.33 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2=RIM ELEVATION OF CATCHBASIN, NORTH OF CONCRETE WALK AND EAST OF BUILDING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=926.19 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-23 BID/PERMIT SET.  1-4-24 ADDENDUM 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-30-24 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONRAIL RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRINKLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD U.S.-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLETCHER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WERKNER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMA TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONRAIL RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIBLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYLVAN TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PLAN SCALE 1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER WITH PROPOSED OVERLAID FOOTINGS PER MCI PLANS 9-21-2011  SCALE 1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: EXISTING PLAN AND PROFILE FROM CHELSEA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, HOSPITAL EXPANSION, FINAL SITE PLAN BY MIDWESTERN CONSULTING DATED 9-21-2011.  MIDWESTERN CONSULTING JOB NUMBER 10131.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PLAN SCALE 1"=20'

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C5

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
3 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

A
3C

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

33
05

6\
dw

g\
05

6-
w

at
.d

w
g,

 1
/2

9/
20

24
 2

:2
6:

19
 P

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST (M-52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY PRACTICE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION SYSTEMS BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAITH IN ACTION BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=600'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOCATION MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO SEE STRUCTURAL ARCHITECT PLANS FOR FOOTING DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SCH40 PVC PIPE INV=922.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GVIB-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"CHERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"ORN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"ELM

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"MAPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPIGOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=925.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=927.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"RCP INV=919.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=924.33 12"SE INV=920.33 6"S INV=920.83 12"W INV=920.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DRAIN RIM=925.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=924.23 12"NE INV=921.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=926.42 6"NE INV=921.92 12"SW INV=920.82 12"NW INV=920.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN RIM=926.19 6"SW INV=923.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEEHIVE MH RIM=926.93 12"SE INV=920.73 12"NW INV=920.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ART WORK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GVIB-4 STA 0+76

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATE No. 5 WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT 1. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 8" DIA. WATER MAIN BYPASS TO CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 8" DIA. WATER MAIN BYPASS TO MAINTAIN SERVICE DURING CONSTRUCTION. 2. PLACE 100LF 18" CASING PIPE. PLACE 100LF 18" CASING PIPE. 3. INSTALL NEW 8" CL54 D.I.P. WATER MAIN. INSTALL NEW 8" CL54 D.I.P. WATER MAIN. 4. PERFORM TESTING AS REQUIRED. PERFORM TESTING AS REQUIRED. 5. REMOVE WATER MAIN BYPASS.REMOVE WATER MAIN BYPASS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT No.5 CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE 8"DIA. WATER MAIN BYPASS TO MAINTAIN SERVICE DURING CONSTRUCTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT No.5 PLACE 100LF 18" CASING PIPE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALT No.5 PLACE 100LF 8" CL54 D.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EX STA 1+04

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EX STA 2+04

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL AREA WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL COMPACTED TO NOT LESS THAN 95% OF MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT, PER CITY OF CHELSEA STANDARDS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUILDING FOOTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: GVB-4 WAS CONSTRUCTED AT STA 0+76 (NOT STA 0+36).  THIS VALVE WILL NOT NEED TO BE REPLACED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SCH40 PVC PIPE INV=922.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
056-wat

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN AND PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINPATIENT REHABILITATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
33056

AutoCAD SHX Text
10830

AutoCAD SHX Text
115 1/2 E. LIBERTY ST ANN ARBOR, MI  48104 TEL: 734-663-1910 www.a3c.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST       TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC = TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW = TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=RIM ELEVATION OF BEEHIVE MANHOLE NEAR THE NORTHEAST CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BUILDING, ELEV=924.33 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2=RIM ELEVATION OF CATCHBASIN, NORTH OF CONCRETE WALK AND EAST OF BUILDING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=926.19 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-23 BID/PERMIT SET.  1-4-24 ADDENDUM 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-30-24 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONRAIL RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRINKLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD U.S.-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLETCHER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WERKNER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMA TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONRAIL RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIBLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYLVAN TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: EXISTING PLAN AND PROFILE FROM CHELSEA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, HOSPITAL EXPANSION, FINAL SITE PLAN BY MIDWESTERN CONSULTING DATED 9-21-2011.  MIDWESTERN CONSULTING JOB NUMBER 10131.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING PLAN SCALE 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING AND PROPOSED WATER MAIN PROFILE WITH PROPOSED OVERLAID FOOTINGS PER MCI PLANS 9-21-2011  SCALE 1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PLAN SCALE 1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID ALTERNATE No.5 WATER MAIN REPLACEMENT PROPOSED PROFILE SCALE 1"=40'

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C6

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
3 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

A
3C

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

33
05

6\
dw

g\
05

6-
ci

ty
-d

et
ai

ls
 w

at
.d

w
g,

 1
/2

9/
20

24
 2

:2
6:

33
 P

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
056-city-details

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATER MAIN STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE IN WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.H. FRAME & COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. M.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKS WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTARED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS FILLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOIDS. OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEIVE 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTAR COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
& STRUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 12" E.W. TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NONE FOR "D"=48")

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASTM C-478 OR 6" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK WALL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. (1)-MAX. (3) BRICK COURSES FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTING CASTING TO FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.H. STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 15" C/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES (6'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA. VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 10" E.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR CP SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" TAP CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-#5 EXTRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHYDRANT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF JOINTS(SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT MANHOLE RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT AND GATE VALVE AND TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" DIAMETER STEEL TIE RODS BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MINIMUM COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFSET AT ORIGINAL GROUND SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE LINE ON HYDRANT SHALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUST FACE THE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEAMER CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXTENSION IF REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX WITH COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTHRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 1/2%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 1/4%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELBOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING AREA SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEES, CROSSES & HYDRANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  CONCRETE FOR ALL THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE 3000 PSI, 20 DAY STRENGTH MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  ALL THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE POURED AGAINST UNDISTURBED EARTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  BOLTS, FITTINGS & JOINTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  A BEARING CAPACITY OF 2000# PER FOOT WAS USED IN DETERMINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MINIMUM "BEARING AREAS" IN THE ABOVE TABLES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  THE CROSS SECTION OF THE THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE SQUARE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOSE, COARSE OR MEDIUM SAND, COMPACT FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND, COMPACT SAND-CLAY SOILS: STIFF CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM FINE SAND; COMPACT INORGANIC SILT; FIRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND-CLAY SOILS; MEDIUM CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOSE FINE SAND; FIRM INORGANIC SILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOSE SAND-CLAY SOILS; LOOSE INORGANIC SILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFT CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
"BEARING AREA" X FACTOR = ACTUAL BEARING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1 X .5 = 1.05 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASED UPON 150# TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOIL CHARACTERISTICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U ELBOWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U TEES, CROSSES & HYDRANTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPIPE RESTRAINT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE\DEFL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE\DEG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(22 1/2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(33 3/4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
(56 1/4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
(67 1/2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
(78 3/4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
90/TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD END

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH OF RESTRAINT REQUIRED IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE BASED ON TEST PRESSURE OF 180 LBS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR OTHER TEST PRESSURES INCREASE OR DECREASE PROPORTIONALLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETRAIN IN EACH DIRECTION FROM DEFLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPT FOR TEE RESTRAIN ONLY IN DIRECTION OF TEE BRANCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF TIE RODS ARE USED USE 4 RODS MINIMUM AND ADD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" TO BAR DIAMETER AS CORROSION ALLOWANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMALL DIAMETER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOWOFF DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2" MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. 6/94

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. 10/95 WECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERNAL THREADS FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE CONNECTION/SAMPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYLER 6500 SERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR GALVANIZED USE;

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD B11-777

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. X F.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  M.J. PLUGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE THREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COME STANDARD WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-J TAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCURB STOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. THRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 6" NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 1/2" REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" X 6" NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THIS DETAIL APPLIES ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
    TO TEMPORARY DEAD ENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
    CONNECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    OF STUBS, WITHOUT SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
    USED AS SAMPLE POINTS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  BLOW-OFFS WILL ALWAYS BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  IN SITUATIONS THAT REQUIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
    VALVING WILL BE AS SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    PROVIDE A UNION 12" BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
    CONCEALING THE BLOW-OFF,

AutoCAD SHX Text
    GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    OFFS SHALL BE DETERMINED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
    THE WATER DEPARTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    BOX SHALL BE OPERATIONAL AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
    ALL TIMES.  THE  SIZE OF BLOW-

AutoCAD SHX Text
    OFF SHALL BE GRADED TO ALLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SAFE ACCESS AND THE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  THE AREA AROUND EACH BLOW-

AutoCAD SHX Text
    OR TEMPORARY HYDRANTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  ALTERNATES ARE 4" BLOW-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. 9/2020 WECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
    TO ENSURE PIPE WILL BE DRY AND NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SUBJECT TO FREEZING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    OUT OF THE 2" GALVANIZED PIPE AFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
    TESTING BY MEANS OF A WATER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PUMP DOWN WATER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINPATIENT REHABILITATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
33056

AutoCAD SHX Text
10830

AutoCAD SHX Text
115 1/2 E. LIBERTY ST ANN ARBOR, MI  48104 TEL: 734-663-1910 www.a3c.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST       TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC = TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW = TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=RIM ELEVATION OF BEEHIVE MANHOLE NEAR THE NORTHEAST CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BUILDING, ELEV=924.33 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2=RIM ELEVATION OF CATCHBASIN, NORTH OF CONCRETE WALK AND EAST OF BUILDING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=926.19 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-23 BID/PERMIT SET.  1-4-24 ADDENDUM 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-30-24 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C7

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
3 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

A
3C

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

33
05

6\
dw

g\
05

6-
ci

ty
-d

et
ai

ls
 w

at
.d

w
g,

 1
/2

9/
20

24
 2

:2
6:

33
 P

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-city-details

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINPATIENT REHABILITATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
33056

AutoCAD SHX Text
10830

AutoCAD SHX Text
115 1/2 E. LIBERTY ST ANN ARBOR, MI  48104 TEL: 734-663-1910 www.a3c.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST       TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC = TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW = TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=RIM ELEVATION OF BEEHIVE MANHOLE NEAR THE NORTHEAST CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BUILDING, ELEV=924.33 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2=RIM ELEVATION OF CATCHBASIN, NORTH OF CONCRETE WALK AND EAST OF BUILDING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=926.19 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-23 BID/PERMIT SET.  1-4-24 ADDENDUM 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-30-24 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C8

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
3 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

A
3C

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

33
05

6\
dw

g\
05

6-
ci

ty
-d

et
ai

ls
 w

at
.d

w
g,

 1
/2

9/
20

24
 2

:2
6:

38
 P

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-city-details

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY AND STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDOT CL II GRANULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL COMPACTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% MAXIMUM DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 NS SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILLED WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUTSIDE THE INFLUENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ROAD CORRIDOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IN ROAD CORRIDOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN. TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT TOP AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEND SECTION W/ RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN. COVER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC "Y" BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SDR-35 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST SECTIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTAR AS INDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR PRECAST BOTTOM USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS 16" MAX. ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION A-A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
28 DAY STRENGTH CONCRETE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE BOTTOM SHALL BE 3000 PSI,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST BOTTOM OR POURED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4 WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR PRECAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER SEALED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STRUCTURE SCHEDULE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CONE TO BE ECCENTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPRE-CAST CONCRETE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SECTIONS SHALL MEET ASTM C476

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ALL JOINTS MADE WATERTIGHT WITH RUBBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME SET IN 1/2" OF MORTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR GRADE ADJUSTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON TOP OF TRANSITION SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COURSES, 1 MIN., 3 MAX.,

AutoCAD SHX Text
   GASKET JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE ECCENTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMANHOLE TYPE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE LEADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS 16" MAX. ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COURSES, 1 MIN., 3 MAX.,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON TOP OF TRANSITION SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR GRADE ADJUSTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME SET IN 1/2" OF MORTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL TO BE 3000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POURED AS SHOWN AND TROWELED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST BOTTOM SHALL BE 3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSI CONCRETE WITH 4X4 WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE CASTING SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CASTING DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREAR YARD INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINPATIENT REHABILITATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
33056

AutoCAD SHX Text
10830

AutoCAD SHX Text
115 1/2 E. LIBERTY ST ANN ARBOR, MI  48104 TEL: 734-663-1910 www.a3c.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST       TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC = TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW = TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=RIM ELEVATION OF BEEHIVE MANHOLE NEAR THE NORTHEAST CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BUILDING, ELEV=924.33 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2=RIM ELEVATION OF CATCHBASIN, NORTH OF CONCRETE WALK AND EAST OF BUILDING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=926.19 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-23 BID/PERMIT SET.  1-4-24 ADDENDUM 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-30-24 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDOWNSPOUT CONNECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON PERFORATED PIPE SLOPED TO DRAIN, SEE UNDERGROUND STORM WATER PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x6"x6" TEE SDR-35

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TERMINAL BACKWATER VALVE SDR-35

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" FERNCO UNIVERSAL DOWNSPOUT CONNECTOR UDSC-6C

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



Land in the City of Chelsea, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan being more particularly
described as:

PARCEL 1 - MAIN CAMPUS PARCEL
BEGINNING at the Northwest corner of Section 18, T2S, R4E, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw
County, Michigan; thence N87°35'00"E 26.13 feet along the North line of said Section; thence
S37°23'25"E 143.34 feet; thence S46°37'45"E 124.89 feet; thence S30°03'00"E 115.37 feet; thence
S12°23'20"E 130.93 feet; thence S47°54'00"E 35.00 feet; thence S22°06'35"E 156.61 feet; thence
S08°13'45"W 60.00 feet; thence S55°42'07"E 244.88 feet; thence S29°29'13"W 402.87 feet; thence
N71°46'15"W 310.91 feet; thence S18°13'45"W 376.04 feet to a point on the centerline of Old
US-12; thence  N71°46'15"W 175.19 feet along said centerline; thence N74°39'35"W 162.56 feet,
continuing along said centerline; thence N34°39'25"E 528.54 feet; thence N74°39'35"W 747.55
feet; thence Northerly 12.82 feet along the arc of a 312.99 foot radius circular curve to the left,
through a central angle of 02°20'49", having a chord that bears N03°16'15"E 12.82 feet; thence
N51°35'35"E 251.96 feet; thence N09°39'20"E 62.84 feet; thence N38°24'25"W 18.63 feet; thence
N51°28'37"E 172.82 feet; thence N38°31'23"W 228.02 feet; thence N51°35'35"E 15.64 feet; thence
N38°24'25"W 42.00 feet; thence S51°35'35"W 30.00 feet; thence N38°24'25"W 20.65 feet; thence
S51°35'35"W 180.43 feet; thence S38°24'25"E 20.65 feet; thence S51°35'35"W 183.61 feet; thence
S31°31'55"E 166.37 feet; thence Southerly 196.53 feet along the arc of a 312.99 foot radius
circular curve to the right, through a central angle of 35°58'34", having a chord that bears
S13°32'38"E 193.31 feet; thence S74°39'35"E 157.29 feet; thence S11°20'25"W 216.92 feet;
thence N74°39'35"W 145.00 feet; thence S11°20'25"W 283.08 feet to a point on the centerline of
Old US-12; thence N74°39'35"W 114.24 feet along said centerline; thence N15°20'25"E 152.16
feet; thence S74°39'35"E 17.50 feet; thence N15°20'25"E 141.85 feet; thence N11°20'25"E 163.23
feet; thence Northerly 184.81 feet along the arc of a 246.99 foot radius circular curve to the left,
through a central angle of 42°52'20", having a chord that bears N10°05'45"W 180.53 feet; thence
N31°31'55"W 21.86 feet; thence S58°28'05"W 29.66 feet; thence S57°43'39"W 32.30 feet; thence
N74°32'42"W 108.91 feet; thence S15°25'21"W 27.14 feet; thence N74°34'39"W 121.69 feet;
thence S58°28'05"W 23.68 feet; thence S15°21'44"W 74.33 feet; thence S14°10'16"E 10.15 feet;
thence S15°20'56"W 131.14 feet; thence N74°39'35"W 38.41 feet; thence N02°16'50"W 693.15
feet to a point on the South line of Section 12, T2S, R3E (as monumented), said point being the
Southwest corner of the East 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 12 (as monumented); thence
S89°19'25"W 456.30 feet along said South line to a  point on the centerline of Main Street (M-52);
thence N07°35'26"E 240.20 feet along said centerline; thence S82°24'34"E 421.30 feet to a point
on the West line of the East 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 12 (as monumented); thence
N02°14'29"W 495.68 feet along said West line; thence N88°16'24"E 327.67 feet; thence
N01°55'58"W 225.72 feet; thence N86°56'48"W 330.28 feet to a point on the West line of the East
1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of said Section 12 (as monumented); thence N02°14'29"W 78.54 feet
along said West line; thence N07°35'30"E 94.64 feet; thence N02°53'33"W 69.97 feet; thence
N87°20'57"E 14.99 feet; thence N01°55'58"W 214.50 feet; thence S87°20'57"W 91.57 feet; thence
N03°38'49"W 134.08 feet; thence S89°55'11"W 165.06 feet to a point on the centerline of Main
Street (M-52); thence N03°38'49"W 54.00 feet along said centerline; thence N89°55'11"E 33.06
feet to a point on the Easterly right-of-way line of Main Street (M-52); thence N03°38'49"W 12.00
feet along said right-of-way line; thence N89°55'11"E 265.34 feet; thence N87°10'12"E 264.00 feet;
thence S69°21'03"E 59.58 feet; thence N87°10'12"E 10.65 feet; thence S56°35'42"E 245.47 feet;
thence N41°15'18"E 330.00 feet; thence N86°13'28"E 470.78 feet to a point on the West line of
Section 7, T2S, R4E (as monumented); thence N03°00'20"W 5.71 feet along said West line to the
Southwest corner of Lucy E. Gates Second Addition to the Village (now City) of Chelsea, as
recorded in Liber 2 of Plats, Page 27, Washtenaw County Records; thence S82°59'04"E 573.65
feet along the Southerly line of said Lucy E. Gates Second Addition to the Village (now City) of
Chelsea to a point on the Westerly line of Grantwood Addition, as recorded in Liber 2 of Plats,
Page 40, Washtenaw County Records; thence S03°17'59"E 284.46 feet along said Westerly line;
thence S04°51'25"W 731.91 feet continuing along said Westerly line; thence S56°33'31"E 292.78
feet along the Southerly line of said Grantwood Addition to the West corner of Lot 40; thence
S03°18'19"E 41.18 feet; thence S56°33'31"E 95.76 feet; thence N86°41'41"E 55.16 feet to the
Southeast corner of said Lot 40; thence S56°33'31"E 200.68 feet along the Southerly line of said
Grantwood Addition; thence S03°18'19"E 217.27 feet to  a point on the South line of said Section 7;
thence S87°35'00"W 996.77 feet along said South line to the Southwest corner of said Section 7;
thence S89°19'25"W 41.75 feet along the North line of Section 13, T2S, R3E, (as monumented);
thence N43°45'17"W 14.73 feet; thence N55°30'57"W 69.81 feet; thence N48°48'00"W 92.11 feet;
thence N66°55'50"W 36.90 feet; thence S46°14'43"W 270.52 feet; thence S43°45'17"E 540.53 feet;
thence S46°14'43"W 95.63 feet; thence S03°49'22"E 71.21 feet; thence S43°45'17"E 102.35 feet;
thence Northeasterly 32.32 feet along the arc of a 212.00 foot radius circular curve to the right,
through a central angle of 08°44'05", having a chord that bears N41°52'40"E 32.29 feet; thence
N46°14'43"E 270.36 feet; thence N41°15'55"W 71.07 feet; thence N46°14'43"E 64.57 feet; thence
N05°58'34"E 102.88 feet; thence N43°45'17"W 348.77 feet; thence N89°19'25"E 41.75 feet along
the North line of said Section 13 to the Point of Beginning.  Being a part of the Southeast 1/4 of
Section 12, T2S, R3E, part of the Northeast 1/4 of Section 13, T2S, R3E, part of the Southwest 1/4
of Section 7, T2S, R4E and part of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 18, T2S, R4E, City of Chelsea,
Washtenaw County, Michigan.

EASEMENT PARCEL:
Together with a 33 foot easement for roadway as created, limited and defined in Liber 1005, Page
517, Washtenaw County Records.

Commonly known as:  775 S. Main Street
Tax Parcel ID: Part of 06-06-12-475-049

PARCEL 2 - PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING - UNITS
Units 2, 5, 6, 7 and 11, PROFESSIONAL BUILDING AT CHELSEA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL, a
condominium according to the Master Deed recorded in Liber 4580, Page 995, Washtenaw County
Records, being Washtenaw County Subdivision Plan No. 528, as amended by First Amendment to
Master Deed recorded in Liber 4587, Page 8 and by Second Amendment to Master Deed recorded
in Liber 4602, Page 196, and by Third Amendment to Master Deed, to be recorded in Washtenaw
County Records, together with the rights in the general common elements and limited common
elements, as set forth in said Master Deed, and subsequent amendments, and as described in Act
59 of the Public Acts of 1978, as amended.

Commonly known as:  14620 Old US 12
Tax Parcel ID: 06-88-12-476-002; 06-88-12-476-005; 06-88-12-476-006; 06-88-12-476-007;
06-88-12-476-011

C9

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
3 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

A
3C

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

33
05

6\
dw

g\
05

6-
O

A 
su

rv
ey

.d
w

g,
 1

/2
9/

20
24

 2
:2

6:
43

 P
M

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE VILLAGE OF CHELSEA" (LIBER 2, PG. 27)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERLY LINE "LUCY E. GATES SECOND ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF CHELSEA" (LIBER 2, PAGE 27)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECOND ADDITION TO THE VILLAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST CORNER "LUCY E. GATES

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82%%d59'04"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
216.92 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S11%%d20'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N74%%d39'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.25 

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD U.S. 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.08 

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N74%%d39'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
155.02 

AutoCAD SHX Text
162.56 

AutoCAD SHX Text
1070.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
493.57 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N34%%D39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.97 

AutoCAD SHX Text
590.26 

AutoCAD SHX Text
214.50 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01%%d55'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST (M-52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
693.15 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%d16'50"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N74%%d39'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
456.30 

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.35 

AutoCAD SHX Text
422.95 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 12 (AS MONUMENTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.99 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87%%d20'57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.97 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02%%d53'33"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N07%%d35'30"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
94.64 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89%%d19'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE SECTION 7 (AS MONUMENTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE SECTION 12 (AS MONUMENTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST (M-52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
265.34 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87%%d20'57"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.00 

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.06 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03%%d00'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03%%d00'20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.71 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE SECTION 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE SECTION 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2S, R4E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S04%%d51'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
731.91 

AutoCAD SHX Text
573.65 

AutoCAD SHX Text
284.46 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03%%d17'59"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N07°35'26"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
310.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
343.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N74°39'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
327.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°55'58"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°56'48"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°13'28"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S37°23'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
143.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
S46°37'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
S30°03'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
115.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
S12°23'20"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
S22°06'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
156.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
244.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
S08°13'45"W 60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S47°54'00"E 35.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S29°29'13"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°18'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
200.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°35'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE SECTION 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE SECTION 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2S, R4E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLANDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°14'29"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°14'29"W 78.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESTERLY LINE "GRANTWOOD ADDITION"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LIBER 2 OF PLATS, PAGE 40)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER SECTION 12 & NE CORNER SECTION 13 T2S, R3E AND SW CORNER SECTION 7 & NW CORNER SECTION 18 T2S, R4E

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.20(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
421.30(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
388.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.00 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW CORNER BLOCK 17 E. CONGDON'S 3RD ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.57 

AutoCAD SHX Text
157.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
N11°20'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
179.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1318.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
495.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
S11°20'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
348.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°10'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
S69°21'03"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
N41°15'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°35'42"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
300.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE SECTION 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS MONUMENTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
525.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
747.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
N08%%D15'45"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
333.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2S, R3E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S46°14'43"W 95.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
540.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
N11°20'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
38.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
S15°20'56"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
270.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
S46°14'43"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
268.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
114.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°31'23"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
228.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
N51°35'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
996.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°49'22"W 71.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43°45'17"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
S18°13'46"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
376.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
N71°46'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
175.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
528.54 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.02 

AutoCAD SHX Text
283.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
163.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N74°34'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
121.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF E 1/2 OF SE 1/4 SECTION 12 (AS MONUMENTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89%%D19'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
864.9(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
219.17(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S82°24'34"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
420.42(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE OF THE E 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4,

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°16'24"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
225.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89%%D55'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N87°10'12"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
264.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
245.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
330.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
470.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°33'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
292.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHEAST CORNER LOT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°33'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
217.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
970.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
S55°42'07"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
402.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
N71°46'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
S43°45'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N46°14'43"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
251.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
196.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERLY LINE "GRANTWOOD ADDITION" (LIBER 2 OF PLATS, PAGE 40)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE SECTION 13 (AS MONUMENTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE SECTION 12 (AS MONUMENTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. PAUL UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA WELLNESS CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY PRACTICE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION SYSTEMS BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAINT JOSEPH MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM CHELSEA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAITH IN ACTION BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURON VALLEY AMBULANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH CAMPUS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL JOHNSON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER MAPLES DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
US OLD 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR CAMPUS PARKING DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT CAMPUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH CAMPUS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
152.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N15°20'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
S74°39'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
141.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
N15°20'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
N31°31'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
S58°28'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
S57°43'39"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
N74°32'42"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
S15°25'21"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
S58°28'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
S15°21'44"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S14°10'16"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
134.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°38'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
165.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°55'11"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°38'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L15

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°55'11"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L16

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°38'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L17

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
S03°18'19"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L18

AutoCAD SHX Text
95.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56°33'31"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L19

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
N86°41'41"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L20

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
S87°35'00"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L21

AutoCAD SHX Text
41.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°19'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L22

AutoCAD SHX Text
69.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
S55°30'57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L23

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
S48°48'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L24

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
S66°55'50"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L25

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
S41°15'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L26

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
S46°14'43"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L27

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
S05°58'34"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L28

AutoCAD SHX Text
363.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
S43°45'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L29

AutoCAD SHX Text
166.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
S31°31'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L30

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
N51°35'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L31

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°24'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L32

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
N51°35'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L33

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°24'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L34

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S51°35'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L35

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°24'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L36

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
N51°35'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L37

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N51°28'37"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L38

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
N38°24'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L39

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
N09°39'20"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
06°53'46"

AutoCAD SHX Text
312.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
N07°53'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
02°20'49"

AutoCAD SHX Text
312.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N03°16'15"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
33°37'45"

AutoCAD SHX Text
312.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
183.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
181.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
N14°43'03"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
35°58'32"

AutoCAD SHX Text
312.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
196.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
S13°32'38"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
42°52'20"

AutoCAD SHX Text
246.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
N10°05'45"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
08°44'05"

AutoCAD SHX Text
212.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
N41°52'40"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CURVE LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LINE LABEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PARCEL IDENTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN CAMPUS PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID 06-06-12-475-053

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,288,645 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.45 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID 06-06-12-475-050

AutoCAD SHX Text
218,202 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.01 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITS 2, 5, 6, 7 & 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FAMILY PRACTICE PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID 06-06-12-475-051

AutoCAD SHX Text
127,580 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.93 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CHELSEA WELLNESS CENTER PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID 06-06-12-475-052

AutoCAD SHX Text
193,276 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.44 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HURON VALLEY AMBULANCE LEASE PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
33,573 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.77 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOSEPH MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
775 S. MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOES MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14650 E. OLD US-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 HEALTHY TOWNS FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
14700 E. OLD US-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HEALTH & WELLNESS FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 HEALTHY TOWNS FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
14800 E. OLD US-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HEALTH & WELLNESS FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-30-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
056-OA survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOVERALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBOUNDARY SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINPATIENT REHABILITATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
33056

AutoCAD SHX Text
10830

AutoCAD SHX Text
115 1/2 E. LIBERTY ST ANN ARBOR, MI  48104 TEL: 734-663-1910 www.a3c.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST       TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC = TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW = TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=RIM ELEVATION OF BEEHIVE MANHOLE NEAR THE NORTHEAST CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BUILDING, ELEV=924.33 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2=RIM ELEVATION OF CATCHBASIN, NORTH OF CONCRETE WALK AND EAST OF BUILDING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=926.19 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-23 BID/PERMIT SET.  1-4-24 ADDENDUM 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-30-24 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONRAIL RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRINKLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD U.S.-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLETCHER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WERKNER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMA TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONRAIL RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIBLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYLVAN TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C10

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
3 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

A
3C

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

33
05

6\
dw

g\
05

6-
O

A 
si

te
.d

w
g,

 1
/2

9/
20

24
 2

:2
6:

49
 P

M
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. PAUL UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA WELLNESS CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY PRACTICE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION SYSTEMS BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAINT JOSEPH MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM CHELSEA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAITH IN ACTION BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURON VALLEY AMBULANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MaA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MaA

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hn

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH CAMPUS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WILL JOHNSON DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER MAPLES DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
US OLD 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR CAMPUS PARKING DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAMPUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT CAMPUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH CAMPUS DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY SOIL SURVEY CLASSIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS ARE BASED ON USDA SOIL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WASHTENAW COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - SOILS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Fd

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - FILL LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - HOUGHTON MUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hn

AutoCAD SHX Text
MaA

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - MACOMB LOAM, 0 TO 4 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - MIAMI LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - MIAMI LOAM, 6 TO 12 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmC

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - OSHTEMO LOAMY SAND, 0 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - WATER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
653-OA site

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOVERALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWORK AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULOCATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
 = PROJECT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-30-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINPATIENT REHABILITATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
33056

AutoCAD SHX Text
10830

AutoCAD SHX Text
115 1/2 E. LIBERTY ST ANN ARBOR, MI  48104 TEL: 734-663-1910 www.a3c.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST       TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC = TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW = TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=RIM ELEVATION OF BEEHIVE MANHOLE NEAR THE NORTHEAST CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BUILDING, ELEV=924.33 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2=RIM ELEVATION OF CATCHBASIN, NORTH OF CONCRETE WALK AND EAST OF BUILDING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=926.19 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-23 BID/PERMIT SET.  1-4-24 ADDENDUM 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-30-24 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONRAIL RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRINKLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD U.S.-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLETCHER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WERKNER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMA TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONRAIL RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIBLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYLVAN TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C11

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
3 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

A
3C

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

33
05

6\
dw

g\
05

6-
M

C
 z

on
in

g.
dw

g,
 1

/2
9/

20
24

 2
:2

6:
53

 P
M

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
ECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD U.S. 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST (M-52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 12 (AS MONUMENTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE SECTION 7 (AS MONUMENTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE SECTION 12 (AS MONUMENTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST (M-52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE SECTION 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE SECTION 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2S, R4E

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE SECTION 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST LINE SECTION 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2S, R4E

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLANDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER SECTION 12 & NE CORNER SECTION 13 T2S, R3E AND SW CORNER SECTION 7 & NW CORNER SECTION 18 T2S, R4E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2S, R3E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF E 1/2 OF SE 1/4 SECTION 12 (AS MONUMENTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE OF THE E 1/2 OF THE SE 1/4,

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE SECTION 13 (AS MONUMENTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(AS MONUMENTED) SOUTH LINE SECTION 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. PAUL UNITED CHURCH OF CHRIST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA WELLNESS CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY PRACTICE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION SYSTEMS BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAINT JOSEPH MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM CHELSEA COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAITH IN ACTION BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURON VALLEY AMBULANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER MAPLES OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTENANCE BUILDING + GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
300

AutoCAD SHX Text
302

AutoCAD SHX Text
304

AutoCAD SHX Text
306

AutoCAD SHX Text
308

AutoCAD SHX Text
312

AutoCAD SHX Text
310

AutoCAD SHX Text
316

AutoCAD SHX Text
314

AutoCAD SHX Text
318

AutoCAD SHX Text
320

AutoCAD SHX Text
324

AutoCAD SHX Text
322

AutoCAD SHX Text
317

AutoCAD SHX Text
313

AutoCAD SHX Text
309

AutoCAD SHX Text
305

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. MARY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
RM-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
O-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER MAPLES OF CHELSEA DEER RIDGE VILLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRINITY HEALTH CHELSEA MEDICAL CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE DATA TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INFORMATION SYSTEMS BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENERGY CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAITH IN ACTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
176,046 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,550 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,184 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,003 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
496 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
960 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
431,445 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING USE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEDICAL CAMPUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC - MEDICAL CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACKS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 FT (ALONG M-52)

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT OF STRUCTURES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LESS THAN 40 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERAGE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AREA IN MC ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,816,553.5 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.5 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURON VALLEY AMBULANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,317 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
21,156 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAMILY PRACTICE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
24,100 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA WELLNESS CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
32,395 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER MAPLES OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
76,383 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER MAPLES MAINTENANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,620 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
300 WOODLANDS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,714 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
302 WOODLANDS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,714 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
304 WOODLANDS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,835 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
305 WOODLANDS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,349 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
306/308 WOODLANDS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,033 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
309 WOODLANDS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,349 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
310/312 WOODLANDS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,033 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
314/316 WOODLANDS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,033 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
313 WOODLANDS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,349 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
317 WOODLANDS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,349 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
318 WOODLANDS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,714 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
320 WOODLANDS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,714 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
322/324 WOODLANDS DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,033 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC ZONING BOUNDARY TAKEN FROM CITY OF CHELSEA ZONING MAP.  THE AREA SHOULD BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
301,462 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
11,550 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,184 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,003 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
496 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
960 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
707,051 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,317 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
63,469 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
25,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
51,003 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
164,752 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3,620 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,714 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,714 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,835 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,349 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,033 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,349 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,033 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,033 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,349 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,349 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,714 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
2,714 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,033 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL FLOOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL FLOOR AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLOWED

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEER RIDGE VILLAS - BEECHWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,760 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEER RIDGE VILLAS - BIRCHWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,824 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,056 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.4%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,760 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
14,824 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,056 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.2%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEER RIDGE VILLAS - GARAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
432 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
432 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
432,501 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
708,107 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,816,553.5 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
133.5 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
INPATIENT REHAB. RENNOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,056 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,056 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN CAMPUS PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID 06-06-12-475-053

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,288,645 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.45 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL OFFICE BUILDING PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID 06-06-12-475-050

AutoCAD SHX Text
218,202 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.01 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNITS 2, 5, 6, 7 & 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FAMILY PRACTICE PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID 06-06-12-475-051

AutoCAD SHX Text
127,580 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.93 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CHELSEA WELLNESS CENTER PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID 06-06-12-475-052

AutoCAD SHX Text
193,276 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.44 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HURON VALLEY AMBULANCE LEASE PARCEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
33,573 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.77 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOSEPH MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PO BOX 170

AutoCAD SHX Text
775 S. MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. JOES MERCY HEALTH SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
14650 E. OLD US-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 HEALTHY TOWNS FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
14700 E. OLD US-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HEALTH & WELLNESS FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 HEALTHY TOWNS FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
14800 E. OLD US-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA HEALTH & WELLNESS FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SILVER MAPLES OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID 06-07-18-210-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
755,366 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.34 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER MAPLES OF CHELSEA, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 SILVER MAPLES DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ST. MARY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID 06-07-18-210-006

AutoCAD SHX Text
645,995 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.83 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. MARY OF CHELSEA CHURCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
14200 OLD US-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SILVER MAPLES OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID 06-07-18-200-013

AutoCAD SHX Text
134,899 SF%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.10 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILVER MAPLES OF CHELSEA, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100 SILVER MAPLES DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEER RIDGE VILLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PARCEL IDENTIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TWO FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
O-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
= OFFICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MEDICAL CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ZONING BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
056-MC zoning

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMC (MEDICAL CENTER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UZONING DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-30-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONRAIL RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRINKLE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD U.S.-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLETCHER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WERKNER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMA TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONRAIL RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIBLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYLVAN TWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINPATIENT REHABILITATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
666

AutoCAD SHX Text
33056

AutoCAD SHX Text
10830

AutoCAD SHX Text
115 1/2 E. LIBERTY ST ANN ARBOR, MI  48104 TEL: 734-663-1910 www.a3c.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST       TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCHELSEA HOSPITAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC = TOP OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW = TOP OF WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=RIM ELEVATION OF BEEHIVE MANHOLE NEAR THE NORTHEAST CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URENOVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF BUILDING, ELEV=924.33 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2=RIM ELEVATION OF CATCHBASIN, NORTH OF CONCRETE WALK AND EAST OF BUILDING,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=926.19 (NAVD 88).

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-14-23 BID/PERMIT SET.  1-4-24 ADDENDUM 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-30-24 SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



















Item 5b 
Site Plan Review: Heritage Farms Phase II 



 

Benjamin R. Carlisle, President   Douglas J. Lewan, Executive Vice President   John L. Enos, Vice President 

David Scurto, Principal   Sally M. Elmiger, Principal   R. Donald Wortman, Principal 

Paul Montagno, Principal   Megan Masson-Minock, Principal    Laura Kreps, Principal 

Richard K. Carlisle, Past President/Senior Principal 

Date:     December 15, 2023 
Revised:     January 22, 2024 
Revised: February 14, 2024 

Preliminary Site Plan Review 

For 

City of Chelsea, Michigan 

Applicant: David Straub 
 
Location: Heritage Farms Blvd  
 
Project Name: Heritage Farms Phase 2 

Zoning: PUD – Planned Unit Development 
 
Plan Date: November 1, 2023 
Revision Date: January 15, 2024 
Revision Date:  February 6, 2024 
 
Action Requested: Site Plan Approval 
 

SITE DESCRIPTION 

 

The applicant is requesting site plan approval for Phase 2 of the Heritage Farms Planned Unit 
Development (PUD). The overall Heritage Farms PUD is situated on one parcel with ID 06-07-06-
360-006. Phase 2 includes two non-contiguous areas within the parcel. The combined acreage of 
the Phase 2 areas is 13.93 acres. The area for Phase 2 is located east of the existing Heritage 
Pointe development, with access from the intersection of Vicksburg Drive and Elm Street as well 
as Heritage Farms Blvd, north of Dexter-Chelsea Road.  

The Heritage Farms PUD contains 231 total single-family units and is being developed in six (6) 
phases, with the 48-unit Phase I currently being constructed. The Phase 2 site plan proposes 47 
single-family units that will be situated north and east of the Phase I houses. Half of the Phase 2 
site is currently undeveloped, and half is used as cropland.  

The site plan for Phase 2 includes units 49 through 95, situated on 8.35 acres, and a 2.44-acre 
open space area used as an infiltration basin. This infiltration basin, open space F, is located north 
of the Phase 6 units, not contiguous with the Phase 2 units.  



Heritage Farms – Phase 2 
February 14, 2024 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc.   
2  P a g e   

Phase 2 of the Heritage Farms PUD is subject to the Original Heritage Farms Development 
Agreement, dated July 19, 2021. A major amendment to the PUD was approved on February 21, 
2023. The Phase 2 site plan is generally consistent with that originally approved PUD, including 
the major amendment.  

Figure 1. Aerial Image of Subject Site and Vicinity 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Open Space F 

Residences 



Heritage Farms – Phase 2 
February 14, 2024 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc.   
3  P a g e   

To provide access to the Phase 2 units, several new roads are proposed. Swift Creek Drive will be 
extended from its stubbed location at Phase 2 northward to proposed unit 73. Whisperwood 
Way will be extended from its stubbed location on the northeastern corner of the Phase I site 
northward to proposed unit 60. Countryside Drive will be extended from its stubbed location 
north of unit 37 in Phase I eastward to proposed unit 80. A new road, Knollwood Bend, is 
proposed perpendicular to Countryside Drive, north of unit 78. Knollwood Bend will end in a 
temporary gravel cul-de-sac during Phase 2, northeast of proposed unit 86. A temporary gravel 
“T” turn is also proposed at the northern end of Swift Creek Road, to provide a vehicle turnaround 
opportunity near proposed unit 73. A new road, Harvest Way, is proposed to run east-to-west 
between Swift Creek Road and Whisperwood Way.  

Items to be Addressed: None. 

 
NATURAL FEATURES 

 

No wetland delineation report included in the site plan application. A condition of approval of 
the major amendment to the PUD Area Plan requires confirmation of EGLE’s determination of 
which wetlands are regulated and submission of any relevant permits. The applicant indicated in 
a response letter dated December 20, 2023, that an EGLE permit application will be completed 
as part of Phase 3. This is acceptable as there do not appear to be any EGLE-regulated wetlands 
in the Phase 2 site area. 

Items to be Addressed: None.  

 

AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
The dimensional requirements in Table 1 apply to the residences, as set forth in the Heritage 
Farms Development Agreement. The Phase 2 site plan shows the building envelope on each 
individual residential lot, but the structure setbacks are not expressly indicated.  

Table 1. Dimensional Requirements 

 Required/Allowed 

Minimum lot area 7200 square feet 

Front yard setback 20 ft 

Side yard setback 10 ft each 

Rear yard setback 20 ft 

Maximum lot coverage 35% 

Maximum Floor Area Ratio 0.35 

Maximum Building Height 35 feet 

 

Zoning compliance applications for each individual residence are required to clearly indicate the 
building setbacks, but the site plan should also state how the general Phase 2 setbacks will 



Heritage Farms – Phase 2 
February 14, 2024 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc.   
4  P a g e   

comply with the requirements established in the PUD Development Agreement, as indicated by 
the applicant on the cover sheet of the revised site plan.  

Items to be addressed:  None.   
 
SITE ACCESS AND CIRCULATION 

 
Access to the Phase 2 residences will be provided from Heritage Farms Boulevard – constructed 
in Phase I – off Dexter-Chelsea Road. The grid-like pattern of the interior roads will provide 
vehicles with multiple options for accessing the site after driving north up Heritage Farms 
Boulevard. The proposed roads are twenty-four (24) feet wide. Turning templates are provided 
on Sheet 28, indicating how vehicles will navigate the proposed interior two-way roads and the 
temporary gravel “T” at the northern end of Swift Creek Drive. The temporary gravel cul-de-sac 
at the northern end of Knollwood Boulevard has a radius of fifty-five (55) feet, and the turning 
template indicates how full vehicle circulation will be possible.  

The new roads and road extensions proposed in Phase 2 will include one (1) crosswalk at each 
roadway intersection, for a total of three (3) crosswalks in Phase 2. Pedestrian sidewalks are 
provided throughout the Phase 2 site, and Sheet 7 of the revised site plan indicates that the 
typical sidewalk will be five (5) feet wide.  

Items to be Addressed: None. 

 
LIGHTING 

 
A photometric map and lighting plan is provided on sheet P1 of the site plan. Three (3) pole-
mounted lights are proposed in Phase 2, as indicated below: 

• Northwest corner of Countryside Drive and Knollwood Bend 

• Northwest corner of Whisperwood Way and Harvest Way 

• Northeast corner of Harvest Way and Swift Creek Drive 
 
The proposed lights are mounted at fourteen (14) feet and will produce a maximum illumination 
of 2.0 footcandles. The color temperature is not provided; we recommend a color temperature 
no greater than 3500 K.  
 
The photometric map indicates the illumination from the pole-mounted lights on the roads. As 
set forth in Section 6.07(E)(1)(b), illumination at residential property lines should be 0.1 
footcandles maximum. The illumination at the Heritage Farms development property line is 
indicated as 0.0 footcandles.  
 
The revised plan submission includes structural and globe light details of the pole-mounted lights 
on Sheet P1. 
 
Items to be Addressed: None.  
 



Heritage Farms – Phase 2 
February 14, 2024 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc.   
5  P a g e   

LANDSCAPING 
 
Landscape plans are provided on sheets 29 and 30 of the revised site plan. As established in the 
approval of the PUD area plan, the zoning ordinance landscape standards apply to the Heritage 
Farms PUD. The landscape requirements in Tables 2 and 3 apply to the subject site. The applicant 
indicated that nine (9) existing trees will be preserved to offer landscape credits for the buffer 
requirements, as indicated in Table 3. The existing eight (8) black walnut trees and one (1) white 
oak tree that are to remain are identified on Sheet 29 and have diameters at breast height 
between ten (10) inches and sixty-six (66) inches, offering twenty (120) total tree credits. This 
deviates from the previous site plan submission that identifies six (6) existing black locust and 
one (1) white oak tree. As set forth in Section 7.03, a tree survey must be conducted detailing 
any trees proposed for removal that are six (6) inches in diameter at breast height or larger. The 
tree survey should provide details of the proposed preservation, transplant, or removal of all 
surveyed trees. The provided tree Identification Table on Sheet 24 of the first site plan submission 
identifies existing trees, all of which are proposed to be preserved.  
 
Table 2. Street Tree Numerical Requirements 

General 
Requirement 

Specific Requirement Provided Compliance 

1 deciduous/ 
canopy tree 
per 50 ft of 
road frontage 

 

Knollwood Bend = 580 ft 

580 / 50 = 11.6 = 12 trees  

12 trees  

 

Complies 

Countryside Drive = 712.2 ft  

712.2 / 50 = 14.24 = 15 trees  

15 trees indicated in table, 16 
indicated on map of Sheet 29 

 

Complies 

Harvest Way = 1008 ft 

1008 / 50 = 20.16 = 21 trees 

21 trees Complies 

Whisperwood Way = 382 ft 

382 / 50 = 7.64 = 8 trees  

9 trees Complies 

Swift Creek Drive = 780 ft 

780 / 50 = 15.6 = 16 trees 

16 trees Complies 

 
The total number of trees, based on the total lineal feet of streets in this phase, is 72. 
 
Section 7.08 of the zoning ordinance further requires landscape buffers when adjacent to 
residential uses. The southernmost property line of the Phase 2 boundary abuts single-family 
residential properties, so buffering is required.  
 
 
 
 
 



Heritage Farms – Phase 2 
February 14, 2024 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc.   
6  P a g e   

Table 3. Residential Buffer Numerical Requirements 

General Requirement Specific Requirement Provided Compliance 

10 ft wide greenbelt of 
continuous evergreen 
screen or naturally wooded 
area with at least 1 tree and 
8 shrubs per 30 ft 

South property line = 447.7 ft 

447.7 / 30 = 14.9  

= 15 trees 

= 14.9 x 8 = 119.4  

= 120 shrubs 

8 trees 

120 shrubs 

+ Preservation 
of 7 existing 
trees 

Complies 

 
Section 7.11(B) details the standards for plant materials, including the recommended size and 
species of planted trees. Evergreen trees should have a minimum height of eight (8) feet. The 
revised landscape plan on Sheet 29 indicates that the ten (10) white pines and five (5) Norway 
spruces proposed will have a height of eight (8) feet.  
 
Section 7.10 discusses stormwater basin landscaping requirements, indicating that landscape 
treatments shall include of mixture of native species and that there shall be a perimeter 
greenbelt, but specific requirements are not included in the zoning ordinance. Sheet 30 indicates 
that the detention basin will be surrounded by 0.84 acres of a mixture of native wildflower mix. 
A grass seed mix is also proposed on the southern portion of the detention basin interior. The 
remainder of the detention basin is proposed to include a washed stone on geo-fabric. Five (5) 
white oak trees and ten (10) east red cedar trees are proposed around the east and south of the 
detention basin.  
 
In conversation with the applicant’s landscape architect, it was suggested that a better landscape 
plan could be designed for the open space landscaping and the detention landscaping that would 
result in a more natural system that could be sustained as a healthy native ecosystem into the 
future. The latest site plan submission indicates such a plan with a discussion of the landscape 
maintenance schedule and planting installation dates to ensure the application of a natural, 
healthy, native system. 
 
Items to be Addressed: (1) The applicant should be prepared to discuss the discrepancy between 
existing tree species identified for preservation in the previous site plan submission and the latest 
site plan submission. (2) The applicant should be prepared to discuss the natural landscape health 
maintenance program proposed for the retention basin.  
 
GRADING AND STORMWATER 

 
A stormwater detention basin is provided as part of Phase 2, but the basin is located north of the 
Phase 2 residential units. Stormwater management plans are included on Sheets 27 and 28 of 
the site plan. The City Engineer reviewed the plans and indicated on their February 14, 2024, 
review that there are no outstanding issues to address.  
 
Items to be Addressed: None 



Heritage Farms – Phase 2 
February 14, 2024 

Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc.   
7  P a g e   

PARKING AND LOADING 
 
Individual driveways are not indicated on the site plan, but the site plan cover page indicates that 
each home will have individual garages and driveways for parking. The cover page additionally 
indicates that on-street parking is proposed on one side of each street and that city-wide 
restrictions on on-street parking between 2 a.m. and 5 a.m. will apply.  
 

Items to be Addressed: None.  
 
FLOOR PLANS AND ELEVATIONS 

 
Floor plans and elevations for five (5) different housing options are provided on Sheets A1 
through A5. The elevations indicate attached garages and optional morning room extensions on 
the rear of all house models. .With the inclusion of the morning room extension, the square 
footage of the five (5) housing options ranges from 1,964 to 2711 square feet. . The maximum 
building height ranges from roughly twenty-one (21’) feet to thirty (30’) feet. 

Sheets A6, A7, and A8 show the proposed building materials, including the color selection. The 
exterior selection options include various colors of brick, stone, shake siding, lap siding, board & 
batten siding, and shutters. Black asphalt roof shingles are included in all exterior selections.  

Items to be Addressed: None.  

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

The site plan is generally consistent with the PUD Area Plan, We recommend that the Planning 
Commission approve the Phase 2 Heritage Farms site plan conditioned on the following. 

1. The applicant should be prepared to discuss the discrepancy between existing tree 
species identified for preservation in the previous site plan submission and the latest site 
plan submission.  

2. The applicant should be prepared to discuss the natural landscape health maintenance 
program proposed for the retention basin.  
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
#301-2309       

cc. Martin Colburn, City Manager 
 Ray Schmidt, Utilities Director 
 Matt Forster, City Building Official 
 Mariah Fink, City Attorney   
 David Straub, Applicant   



FOR:

FINAL SITE PLAN
HERITAGE FARMS

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

PHASE 2

DESCRIPTION

Land situated in the City of Chelsea, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of Section 6, Town 2 South, Range 4 East, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence North 01
degrees 10 minutes 30 seconds West 48.25 feet along the West line of said Section to the Southeast corner of Section 1, Town 2 South, Range 3
East, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence North 00 degrees 20 minutes 05 seconds West 754.06 feet continuing along said
West line; thence North 88 degrees 47 minutes 05 seconds East 1051.35 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continuing North 88
degrees 47 minutes 05 seconds East 193.79 feet; thence North 00 degrees 20 minutes 35 seconds West 1240.56 feet; thence North 25 degrees
28 minutes 38 seconds East 371.29 feet; thence North 71 degrees 11 minutes 10 seconds East 651.91 feet; thence North 89 degrees 02 minutes
35 seconds East 508.93 feet; thence North 88 degrees 36 minutes 55 seconds East 435.13 feet; thence South 00 degrees 20 minutes 35
seconds East 2581.30 feet to a point on the South line of said Section 6; thence along said South line South 88 degrees 59 minutes 10 seconds
West 656.57 feet to the South 1/4 corner of said Section 6; thence continuing along said South line South 88 degrees 59 minutes 25 seconds
West 661.36 feet; thence South 00 degrees 02 minutes 15 seconds West 837.50 feet; thence South 89 degrees 52 minutes 55 seconds West
199.71 feet; thence Westerly 71.83 feet along the arc of a 4688.00 foot radius circular curve to the left through a central angle of 00 degrees 52
minutes 40 seconds having a chord that bears South 89 degrees 27 minutes 55 seconds West 71.83 feet; thence North 00 degrees 52 minutes
15 seconds West 834.96 feet; thence North 78 degrees 59 minutes 20 seconds East 42.15 feet; thence North 00 degrees 12 minutes 55 seconds
East 391.27 feet; thence South 88 degrees 59 minutes 25 seconds West 356.31 feet; thence North 00 degrees 55 minutes 10 seconds West
406.20 feet to the Point of Beginning.  Being a part of the South 1/2 of Section 6 and a part of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 7, Town 2 South,
Range 4 East, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan.

M/I HOMES OF MICHIGAN
40950 WOODWARD AVE,

BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304
PH: (248)-221-5011

HERITAGE FARMS PHASE 2

Commencing at the Southwest corner of Section 6, T2S, R4E, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence N01°10'30”W 48.25 feet
along the West line of said Section to the Southeast corner of Section 1, T2S, R3E, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence
N00°20'05”W 754.06 feet continuing along said West line; thence N88°47'05”E 1280.15 feet; thence S00°20'35”E 42.00 feet; thence N88°47'05”E
130.01 feet; thence N00°20'35”W 15.94 feet; thence N89°39'25”E 186.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continuing N89°39'25”E
120.00 feet; thence S80°02'18”E 67.08 feet; thence S00°20'35”E 125.00 feet; thence N89°39'25”E 680.00 feet; thence S00°20'35”E 125.00 feet;
thence N89°39'25”E 66.00 feet; thence S00°20'35”E 5.23 feet; thence N88°59'25”E 441.04 feet; thence S00°20'35”E 500.99 feet; thence
S88°59'10”W 477.70 feet along the South line of said Section 6; thence N01°00'35”W 124.99 feet; thence N88°59'25”E 8.12 feet; thence
N00°20'35”W 190.25 feet; thence S89°39'25”W 812.00 feet; thence N00°20'35”W 273.00 feet; thence S89°39'25”W 120.00 feet; thence
N00°20'35”W 180.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.  Being a part of the South 1/2 of Section 6, T2S, R4E, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County,
Michigan and containing 11.49 acres of land, more or less.  Being subject to easements and restrictions of record, if any.

HERITAGE FARMS PHASE 2 POND AREA

Commencing at the Southwest corner of Section 6, T2S, R4E, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence N01°10'30”W 48.25 feet
along the West line of said Section to the Southeast corner of Section 1, T2S, R3E, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence
N00°20'05”W 754.06 feet continuing along said West line; thence N88°47'05”E 1280.15 feet; thence S00°20'35”E 42.00 feet; thence N88°47'05”E
130.01 feet; thence N00°20'35”W 15.94 feet; thence N89°39'25”E 306.00 feet; thence S80°02'18”E 67.08 feet; thence S00°20'35”E 125.00 feet;
thence N89°39'25”E 680.00 feet; thence S00°20'35”E 125.00 feet; thence N89°39'25”E 66.00 feet; thence N00°20'35”W 414.80 feet to the POINT
OF BEGINNING; thence continuing N00°20'35”W 467.20 feet; thence N89°39'25”E 33.00 feet; thence Southeasterly 340.86 feet along the arc of a
217.00 foot radius circular curve to the right, through a central angle of 90°00'00”, having a chord that bears S45°20'35”E 306.88 feet; thence
S00°20'35”E 247.29 feet; thence S88°59'25”W 250.02 feet to the Point of Beginning.  Being a part of the South 1/2 of Section 6, T2S, R4E, City of
Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan and containing 2.44 acres of land, more or less.  Being subject to easements and restrictions of record, if
any.

HERITAGE FARMS PHASE 2 FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

Commencing at the Southwest corner of Section 6, T2S, R4E, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence N01°10'30”W 48.25 feet
along the West line of said Section to the Southeast corner of Section 1, T2S, R3E, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence
N00°20'05”W 754.06 feet continuing along said West line; thence N88°47'05”E 1245.14 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence N00°20'35”W
1240.56 feet; thence N25°28'38”E 371.29 feet; thence N71°11'10”E 651.91 feet; thence N89°02'35”E 508.93 feet; thence N88°36'55”E 435.13
feet; thence S00°20'35”E 2080.31 feet; thence S88°59'25”W 441.04 feet; thence N00°20'35”W 420.03 feet to Point “A”; thence N88°59'25”E
250.02 feet; thence N00°20'35”W 247.29 feet; thence Northwesterly 340.86 feet along the arc of a 217.00 foot radius circular curve to the left,
through a central angle of 90°00'00”, having a chord that bears N45°20'35”W 306.88 feet; thence S89°39'25”W 33.00 feet; thence S00°20'35”E
467.20 feet to aforementioned Point “A”; thence continuing S00°20'35”E 414.80 feet; thence S89°39'25”W 66.00 feet; thence N00°20'35”W 125.00
feet; thence S89°39'25”W 680.00 feet; thence N00°20'35”W 125.00 feet; thence N80°02'18”W 67.08 feet; thence S89°39'25”W 306.00 feet;
thence S00°20'35”E 15.94 feet; thence S88°47'05”W 130.01 feet; thence N00°20'35”W 42.00 feet; thence S88°47'05”W 35.01 feet to the Point of
Beginning.  Being a part of the South 1/2 of Section 6, T2S, R4E, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan and containing 71.52 acres of
land, more or less.  Being subject to easements and restrictions of record, if any.

PART OF THE SW 1/4 OF SECTION 6 &
NW 1/4 OF SECTION 7, T2S, R4E, CITY OF CHELSEA,

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
co

v.
dw

g,
 2

/6
/2

02
4 

1:
25

:3
9 

PM
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL SITE PLAN - HERITAGE FARMS - PH2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 WEST LIBERTY RD, SUITE 400,  ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48106

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-MAIL:  weco@wengco.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYORS * LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS * PLANNERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 1128

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-01-2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UAPPLICANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 1128

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI. 48106

AutoCAD SHX Text
PH: (734) 761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD, P.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
jkm@wengco.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD, SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WERKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD US-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
M/I HOMES OF MICHIGAN 40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
JBRMC, LLC. 1765 CYPRESS POINT CT. ANN ARBOR, MI. 48108 & DJK ANN ARBOR, LLC. 6589 JACKSON RD. ANN ARBOR, MI. 48103 & ANN MERKEL TRUST 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET INDEX                                         SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2 BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL PUD SITE PLAN - SOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL PUD SITE PLAN - NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2 PUD SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2 PUD SITE PLAN - POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2 GRADING & SOIL EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2 GRADING & SOIL EROSION CONTROL PLAN-POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2 UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2 UTILITY PLAN - POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROAD CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER PROFILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORM WATER MANAGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
    DRAINAGE AREA OVERALL PROPOSED PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
    CALCULATION STRUCTURAL INFILTRATION BASIN "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2 LANDSCAPE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2 LANDSCAPE PLAN - POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD INTERSECTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE PROTECTION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCITY OF CHELSEA STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
    WATER MAIN STANDARD DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
    WATER MAIN SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SANITARY AND STORM DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. IT IS ESSENTIAL THAT THE CONTRACTOR FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF WITH THE SITE PRIOR TO SUBMITTING PROPOSAL. IT IS ESSENTIAL THAT THE CONTRACTOR FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF WITH THE SITE PRIOR TO SUBMITTING PROPOSAL. 2. ALL ROAD CONSTRUCTION SHALL IN GENERAL BE PERFORMED PER THE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 2012 ALL ROAD CONSTRUCTION SHALL IN GENERAL BE PERFORMED PER THE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 2012 STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR CONSTRUCTION AND AS DIRECTED IN THE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF CHELSEA. 3. THE AREA WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHALL BE STRIPPED OF ORGANIC SOILS PRIOR TO COMMENCING GENERAL THE AREA WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION LIMITS SHALL BE STRIPPED OF ORGANIC SOILS PRIOR TO COMMENCING GENERAL EXCAVATION. THIS MATERIAL SHALL BE STOCKPILED ON THE PROPERTY OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER OR THE OWNER.  4. THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO PROOF ROLL (WITH A HEAVY RUBBER TIRED VEHICLE) ALL FILL AREAS PRIOR TO THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO PROOF ROLL (WITH A HEAVY RUBBER TIRED VEHICLE) ALL FILL AREAS PRIOR TO PLACING ADDITIONAL FILL AND ALL CUT AREAS UPON COMPLETION OF THE CUT AND PRIOR TO PLACING BASE MATERIAL. IF THE PROOF ROLLING INDICATES UNSTABLE AREAS, THE UNSTABLE MATERIAL MUST BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH MATERIAL MATCHING THE ADJACENT SOILS TO THE ELEVATION OF THE SUBGRADE.  5. ALL FILL MATERIAL MUST BE PLACED IN LIFTS NOT EXCEEDING 9 INCHES AND COMPACTED TO 95% OF THE MAXIMUM UNIT ALL FILL MATERIAL MUST BE PLACED IN LIFTS NOT EXCEEDING 9 INCHES AND COMPACTED TO 95% OF THE MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT.  6. THE FINISHED SUBGRADE MUST BE GRADED WITHIN A TOLERANCE OF +/- 0.1 FEET OF DESIGN GRADE COMPACTED TO NOT THE FINISHED SUBGRADE MUST BE GRADED WITHIN A TOLERANCE OF +/- 0.1 FEET OF DESIGN GRADE COMPACTED TO NOT LESS THAN 95% OF THE MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT TO A DEPTH OF 9 INCHES AND APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE/ENGINEER PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF THE AGGREGATE BASE. FINE GRADING PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF THE BASE MATERIAL SHALL BE INCIDENTAL TO THE COST OF PREPARING THE SUBGRADE.  7. ALL DISTURBED AREAS, DITCH BOTTOMS AND SLOPES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED PER ALL DISTURBED AREAS, DITCH BOTTOMS AND SLOPES UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED PER M.D.O.T. SPECIFICATION 6.53 INCLUDING PLACEMENT OF 4 INCH TOPSOIL BED. DITCH BOTTOMS SHALL BE SODDED AND PEGGED WHERE DITCH GRADE EXCEEDS 3.00%.  8. THE CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT MISS DIG PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR MUST CONTACT MISS DIG PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.  9. ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE SIGNED PER THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES. CONTRACTOR ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE SIGNED PER THE MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ACCESS FOR EMERGENCY VEHICLES AT ALL TIMES.  10. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND REMOVAL OF ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE AND REMOVAL OF ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL MEASURES PER THIS APPROVED PLAN.  11. CONTRACTOR MUST OBTAIN AN EROSION CONTROL PERMIT FROM THE CHELSEA AREA CONSTRUCTION AGENCY PRIOR TO CONTRACTOR MUST OBTAIN AN EROSION CONTROL PERMIT FROM THE CHELSEA AREA CONSTRUCTION AGENCY PRIOR TO BEGINNING EARTH MOVING. CONTRACTOR WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL NECESSARY PERMITS PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION.  12. SAFETY GRATES ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL END SECTIONS.  SAFETY GRATES ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL END SECTIONS.  13. HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION SHALL MAINTAIN ALL OPEN SPACES AREA. HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION SHALL MAINTAIN ALL OPEN SPACES AREA. 14. SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT AND ALL ACCESS LOCATIONS SHALL HAVE COMPACT GRAVEL COVERED WITH TOP SOIL. SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT AND ALL ACCESS LOCATIONS SHALL HAVE COMPACT GRAVEL COVERED WITH TOP SOIL. 15. THERE SHALL BE NO PARKING AT ALL INTERSECTIONS AND WITHIN THE CULL-DE-SAC. SIGN LOCATIONS ARE PROVIDED ON THERE SHALL BE NO PARKING AT ALL INTERSECTIONS AND WITHIN THE CULL-DE-SAC. SIGN LOCATIONS ARE PROVIDED ON SITE PLAN. AS CITY STREETS ARE PROPOSED ON SITE PARKING WILL BE PERMITTED ON ONE SIDE OF STREET. THERE IS NO ONE SIDE OF STREET. THERE IS NO  SIDE OF STREET. THERE IS NO STREET PARKING IN THE CITY OF CHELSEA LIMITS BETWEEN 2AM AND 5AM. CITY PARKING ORDINANCE WILL BE BE ENFORCED AS SPACES MAY NOT BE USED FOR 24 HOUR PARKING.  16. ALL TREES TO BE PRESERVED SHALL HAVE TREE PROTECTION MEASURES IN PLACE PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION. ALL TREES TO BE PRESERVED SHALL HAVE TREE PROTECTION MEASURES IN PLACE PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION. 17. SEE ENGINEERING SHEETS FOR ALL STREET RADIUS INFORMATION. NO STRUCTURES INCLUDING DECKS OR PORCHES SHALL BE SEE ENGINEERING SHEETS FOR ALL STREET RADIUS INFORMATION. NO STRUCTURES INCLUDING DECKS OR PORCHES SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE 100FT SETBACK OF TREATMENT PLANT. 18. SEE ENGINEERING SHEETS FOR UTILITY AND GRADING FOR EACH PHASE OF LOT AND ROAD CONSTRUCTION. SEE ENGINEERING SHEETS FOR UTILITY AND GRADING FOR EACH PHASE OF LOT AND ROAD CONSTRUCTION. 19. TO THE GREATEST EXTENT POSSIBLE TREES WITHIN THE SITE SHALL BE PRESERVED. HOWEVER, DUE TO GRADING, UTILITIES, TO THE GREATEST EXTENT POSSIBLE TREES WITHIN THE SITE SHALL BE PRESERVED. HOWEVER, DUE TO GRADING, UTILITIES, AND OTHER ASPECTS OF IMPLEMENTATION VARIOUS TREES THROUGHOUT THE SITE SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. ALL TREE IMPACT SHALL BE RE-EVALUATED AT FINAL SITE PLAN. 20. THE LANDSCAPE BUFFER SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A SEQUENCE WHERE BY THE CURRENT PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION. THE LANDSCAPE BUFFER SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A SEQUENCE WHERE BY THE CURRENT PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION. 21. ALL STREETS SHALL BE DEDICATED PUBLIC STREETS TO CITY, UPON INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE CONSISTENT WITH PROCESS ALL STREETS SHALL BE DEDICATED PUBLIC STREETS TO CITY, UPON INSPECTION AND ACCEPTANCE CONSISTENT WITH PROCESS ESTABLISHED IN PROJECT DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT. 22. ALL MAIL BOXES SHALL BE GROUPED NEAR OPEN SPACES UNLESS OTHERWISE DICTATED BY THE POST OFFICE.ALL MAIL BOXES SHALL BE GROUPED NEAR OPEN SPACES UNLESS OTHERWISE DICTATED BY THE POST OFFICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHOTOMETRIC PLANS (BY LUMECON)

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: PROJECT IS A CONTINUATION OF THE ORIGINAL PUD APPROVED BY THE CITY IN 2004. UPDATED HERITAGE FARMS WILL BE A SEPARATE HOME OWNERS ASSOCIATION THAT WILL COMPLETE THE REMAINING 231 HOMES. STREET ACCESS: THE PROJECT WILL HAVE ACCESS FROM ELM STREET AND DEXTER-CHELSEA ROAD. REFUSE: EACH HOME WILL HAVE INDIVIDUAL LOT PICK UP. NO COMMUNITY DUMPSTER ARE PROPOSED. PARKING: EACH HOME WILL HAVE INDIVIDUAL GARAGES AND DRIVEWAYS FOR PARKING.   STREETS:  AS CITY STREETS ARE PROPOSED ON SITE PARKING WILL BE ALLOWED ON ONE SIDE OF STREET. THERE IS NO STREET PARKING IN THE CITY OF CHELSEA CITY LIMITS BETWEEN 2AM AND 5AM. CITY PARKING ORDINANCE WILL BE ENFORCED AS SPACES MAY NOT BE USED FOR 24 HOUR PARKING. LANDSCAPING: EACH SUBMITTAL OF FINAL SITE PLANS WILL MEET CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA STANDARDS AND TREE SURVEY REQUIREMENTS OF THE 2021 ZONING ORDINANCE. LIGHTING: PHOTOMETRIC PLANS WILL BE PROVIDED AS PART OF EACH PHASE, FINAL SITE PLAN SUBMITTAL. SITE PLAN: HOMES SHALL NOT EXCEED A MAXIMUM FLOOR AREA RATION ("FAR") OF 35%.  THE PROPOSED JULIETTE FLOOR PLAN SHALL BE LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM 35% FAR AND BE LOCATED ON LOTS 7,500SF OR LARGER IN IT'S BASE PLAN CONFIGURATION, OR 7,808SF OR LARGER IF STRUCTURAL ADDITIONS ARE CHOSEN. SITE IRRIGATION; SITE TO HAVE IRRIGATION IN OPEN SPACES PER THE PLANS.  OPEN SPACE F WILL HAVE AN IRRIGATION SYSTEM AND STREET TREES PLANTED AS PART OF PHASE 4 AND PHASE 6 PLANS.  STORM WATER: THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT IS WITHIN THE EXISTING HERITAGE POINTE DRAINAGE DISTRICT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ORIGINAL:

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SANITARY SEWER SPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    COUNTRYSIDE DR. STA 28+00 TO STA. 32+44

AutoCAD SHX Text
    WHISPERWOOD WAY STA. 7+90 TO STA. 12+76

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SWIFT CREEK DR. STA. 0+00 TO STA. 6+52

AutoCAD SHX Text
    HARVEST WAY STA. 0+00 TO STA. 7+58

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    KNOLLWOOD BEND STA. 21+86 TO STA. 25+41

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UARCHITECTURAL PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUBREY FLOOR PLANS & ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERALL ELECTRICAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2 POND AREA BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2 GRADING & SOIL EROSION CONTROL PLAN-WEST BERM

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULIET FLOOR PLANS & ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWYER FLOOR PLANS & ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: EVERGREEN SCREENING OF THE INFILTRATION BASIN IS A CITY OF CHELSEA REQUIREMENT, BUT IS CONFLICTING WITH THE ESTABLISHMENT OF NATIVE SPECIES REQUIRED BY WCWRC GUIDELINES AND BMP FOR SUCCESSFUL ESTABLISHMENT OF DEEP ROOTED PRAIRIE PLANTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2 IRRIGATION PLAN - POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-15-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKLYN FLOOR PLANS & ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEYTON FLOOR PLANS & ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR SELECTION SERIES 1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR SELECTION SERIES 5-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR SELECTION SERIES 9-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWER & WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
    COUNTRYSIDE DR. STA 28+00 TO STA. 32+44

AutoCAD SHX Text
    WHISPERWOOD WAY STA. 7+90 TO STA. 12+76

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SWIFT CREEK DR. STA. 0+00 TO STA. 6+52

AutoCAD SHX Text
    HARVEST WAY STA. 0+00 TO STA. 7+58

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    KNOLLWOOD BEND STA. 21+86 TO STA. 25+41

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM LOT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM FLOOR AREA RATIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
7200 SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT EACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
35%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED/ALLOWED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE 1. DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED:

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



DESCRIPTION

Land situated in the City of Chelsea, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of Section 6, Town 2 South, Range 4 East, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw

County, Michigan; thence North 01 degrees 10 minutes 30 seconds West 48.25 feet along the West line of said

Section to the Southeast corner of Section 1, Town 2 South, Range 3 East, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County,

Michigan; thence North 00 degrees 20 minutes 05 seconds West 754.06 feet continuing along said West line;

thence North 88 degrees 47 minutes 05 seconds East 1051.35 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence

continuing North 88 degrees 47 minutes 05 seconds East 193.79 feet; thence North 00 degrees 20 minutes 35

seconds West 1240.56 feet; thence North 25 degrees 28 minutes 38 seconds East 371.29 feet; thence North 71

degrees 11 minutes 10 seconds East 651.91 feet; thence North 89 degrees 02 minutes 35 seconds East 508.93

feet; thence North 88 degrees 36 minutes 55 seconds East 435.13 feet; thence South 00 degrees 20 minutes 35

seconds East 2581.30 feet to a point on the South line of said Section 6; thence along said South line South 88

degrees 59 minutes 10 seconds West 656.57 feet to the South 1/4 corner of said Section 6; thence continuing

along said South line South 88 degrees 59 minutes 25 seconds West 661.36 feet; thence South 00 degrees 02

minutes 15 seconds West 837.50 feet; thence South 89 degrees 52 minutes 55 seconds West 199.71 feet;

thence Westerly 71.83 feet along the arc of a 4688.00 foot radius circular curve to the left through a central

angle of 00 degrees 52 minutes 40 seconds having a chord that bears South 89 degrees 27 minutes 55 seconds

West 71.83 feet; thence North 00 degrees 52 minutes 15 seconds West 834.96 feet; thence North 78 degrees

59 minutes 20 seconds East 42.15 feet; thence North 00 degrees 12 minutes 55 seconds East 391.27 feet;

thence South 88 degrees 59 minutes 25 seconds West 356.31 feet; thence North 00 degrees 55 minutes 10

seconds West 406.20 feet to the Point of Beginning.  Being a part of the South 1/2 of Section 6 and a part of the

Northwest 1/4 of Section 7, Town 2 South, Range 4 East, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan.

Know what's

R

H
:\

ld
d

3
\e

n
g

\3
2

9
7

1
\d

w
g

\p
h

a
s
e

 2
\9

7
1

-O
V

 t
o

p
o

-2
0

0
.d

w
g

, 
2

/1
2

/2
0

2
4

 3
:3

7
:5

2
 P

M
, 
1
:1

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



3

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

HERITAGE FARMS PHASE 2

Commencing at the Southwest corner of Section 6, T2S, R4E, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw
County, Michigan; thence N01°10'30”W 48.25 feet along the West line of said Section to the
Southeast corner of Section 1, T2S, R3E, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan;
thence N00°20'05”W 754.06 feet continuing along said West line; thence N88°47'05”E 1280.15
feet; thence S00°20'35”E 42.00 feet; thence N88°47'05”E 130.01 feet; thence N00°20'35”W
15.94 feet; thence N89°39'25”E 186.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continuing
N89°39'25”E 120.00 feet; thence S80°02'18”E 67.08 feet; thence S00°20'35”E 125.00 feet;
thence N89°39'25”E 680.00 feet; thence S00°20'35”E 125.00 feet; thence N89°39'25”E 66.00
feet; thence S00°20'35”E 5.23 feet; thence N88°59'25”E 441.04 feet; thence S00°20'35”E
500.99 feet; thence S88°59'10”W 477.70 feet along the South line of said Section 6; thence
N01°00'35”W 124.99 feet; thence N88°59'25”E 8.12 feet; thence N00°20'35”W 190.25 feet;
thence S89°39'25”W 812.00 feet; thence N00°20'35”W 273.00 feet; thence S89°39'25”W 120.00
feet; thence N00°20'35”W 180.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.  Being a part of the South 1/2 of
Section 6, T2S, R4E, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan and containing 11.49 acres
of land, more or less.  Being subject to easements and restrictions of record, if any.

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
to

po
.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

26
:0

0 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8571

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB106

AutoCAD SHX Text
8565

AutoCAD SHX Text
8566

AutoCAD SHX Text
8567

AutoCAD SHX Text
8568

AutoCAD SHX Text
8569

AutoCAD SHX Text
8570

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CoB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2S, R4E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°10'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°20'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°10'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°59'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST  LINE SECTION 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE SECTION 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE SECTION 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°47'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1280.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE SECTION 7 &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER SECTION 1 T2S, R3E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW CORNER SECTION 6 T2S, R4E

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°20'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°20'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
273.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°39'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
812.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.49 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
680.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°59'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
441.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
500.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°59'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
447.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°47'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°20'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
186.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S80°02'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°00'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°59'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°39'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. LANDSCAPE EASEMENT & PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
h21

AutoCAD SHX Text
h22

AutoCAD SHX Text
h23

AutoCAD SHX Text
h24

AutoCAD SHX Text
s51 rim= 10"S inv=904.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
s43 rim= 10"w inv=903.79 10"e inv=903.82 10"n inv=903.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
s50 rim= 10"w inv=904.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
s40 rim= 10"e inv=902.57 10"w inv=902.47 8"s inv=902.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
s38 rim= 10"e inv=901.15 10"n inv=901.15 10"w inv=901.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
s37 rim= 10"e inv=900.85 10"nw inv=900.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
s52 rim= 10"s inv=902.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
s41 rim= 8"n inv=904.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
s39 rim= 10"e inv=902.06 10"w inv=901.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
temporary hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
temporary hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
h25

AutoCAD SHX Text
v41

AutoCAD SHX Text
v39

AutoCAD SHX Text
v40

AutoCAD SHX Text
v37

AutoCAD SHX Text
v36

AutoCAD SHX Text
v34

AutoCAD SHX Text
v35

AutoCAD SHX Text
v42

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8572

AutoCAD SHX Text
8573

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY SOIL SURVEY CLASSIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS ARE BASED ON USDA SOIL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WASHTENAW COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - SOILS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - CONOVER LOAM, 0 TO 4 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CoB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - KENDALLVILLE LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - MIAMI LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - OSHTEMO LOAMY SAND, 0 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT CHAPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 338

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
305 S. MAIN ST, STE. 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
13742 DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY & JANET ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
13880 DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY HILBURN & KRYSTAL THOMPSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
13910 DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS & PATRICE BRINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
13966 DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORKY ORYAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
14080 DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD & VIRGINIA HAUGEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-07-07-225-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-07-06-360-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-07-06-400-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-07-07-100-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-07-07-100-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-07-07-125-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-07-07-225-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMA TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMA TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMA TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY / TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-1 SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MU-1 MUNICIPAL USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG-2 AGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG-2 AGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG-2 AGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG-1 AGRICULTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG-1 AGRICULTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOWNERSHIP TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ADJACENT OWNER NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2S, R4E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°10'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°20'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°10'30"W 48.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°59'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST  LINE SECTION 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE SECTION 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE SECTION 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°47'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1280.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE SECTION 7 &

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER SECTION 1 T2S, R3E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW CORNER SECTION 6 T2S, R4E

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE NUMBER (TYP) SEE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°20'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°20'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
273.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°39'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
812.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.49 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
680.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°59'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
441.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
500.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°59'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
447.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
L14

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°20'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
467.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°59'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
  =90°00'00" R=217.00 AL=340.86 LC=306.88 LCB=S45°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.44 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS PHASE 2 POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING PHASE 2 POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-ph2-topo

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2 BOUNDARY AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WERKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD US-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTREE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTREE IDENTIFICATION TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN - 66" OAK (8571) WILL REMAIN, NO MITIGATION REQUIRED.  (SEE LANDSCAPE PLANS FOR DETAILS)

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



4

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

HERITAGE FARMS PHASE 2 POND AREA

Commencing at the Southwest corner of Section 6, T2S, R4E, City of Chelsea,
Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence N01°10'30”W 48.25 feet along the West line of
said Section to the Southeast corner of Section 1, T2S, R3E, City of Chelsea,
Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence N00°20'05”W 754.06 feet continuing along said
West line; thence N88°47'05”E 1280.15 feet; thence S00°20'35”E 42.00 feet; thence
N88°47'05”E 130.01 feet; thence N00°20'35”W 15.94 feet; thence N89°39'25”E 306.00
feet; thence S80°02'18”E 67.08 feet; thence S00°20'35”E 125.00 feet; thence
N89°39'25”E 680.00 feet; thence S00°20'35”E 125.00 feet; thence N89°39'25”E 66.00
feet; thence N00°20'35”W 414.80 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence
continuing N00°20'35”W 467.20 feet; thence N89°39'25”E 33.00 feet; thence
Southeasterly 340.86 feet along the arc of a 217.00 foot radius circular curve to the
right, through a central angle of 90°00'00”, having a chord that bears S45°20'35”E
306.88 feet; thence S00°20'35”E 247.29 feet; thence S88°59'25”W 250.02 feet to the
Point of Beginning.  Being a part of the South 1/2 of Section 6, T2S, R4E, City of
Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan and containing 2.44 acres of land, more or
less.  Being subject to easements and restrictions of record, if any.

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
to

po
.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

26
:0

3 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°59'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
441.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°20'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
467.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°59'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
  =90°00'00" R=217.00 AL=340.86 LC=306.88 LCB=N45°20'35"W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
340.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.44 AC%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS PHASE 2 POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING PHASE 2 POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY SOIL SURVEY CLASSIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS ARE BASED ON USDA SOIL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WASHTENAW COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - SOILS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - CONOVER LOAM, 0 TO 4 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CoB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - KENDALLVILLE LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - MIAMI LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - OSHTEMO LOAMY SAND, 0 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-ph2-topo

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2 POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBOUNDARY &

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTOPOGRAPHICAL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WERKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD US-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



5

DESCRIPTION

Land situated in the City of Chelsea, County of Washtenaw, State of Michigan described as follows:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of Section 6, Town 2 South, Range 4 East, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence North 01
degrees 10 minutes 30 seconds West 48.25 feet along the West line of said Section to the Southeast corner of Section 1, Town 2 South, Range 3
East, City of Chelsea, Washtenaw County, Michigan; thence North 00 degrees 20 minutes 05 seconds West 754.06 feet continuing along said
West line; thence North 88 degrees 47 minutes 05 seconds East 1051.35 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continuing North 88 degrees
47 minutes 05 seconds East 193.79 feet; thence North 00 degrees 20 minutes 35 seconds West 1240.56 feet; thence North 25 degrees 28 minutes
38 seconds East 371.29 feet; thence North 71 degrees 11 minutes 10 seconds East 651.91 feet; thence North 89 degrees 02 minutes 35 seconds
East 508.93 feet; thence North 88 degrees 36 minutes 55 seconds East 435.13 feet; thence South 00 degrees 20 minutes 35 seconds East
2581.30 feet to a point on the South line of said Section 6; thence along said South line South 88 degrees 59 minutes 10 seconds West 656.57 feet
to the South 1/4 corner of said Section 6; thence continuing along said South line South 88 degrees 59 minutes 25 seconds West 661.36 feet;
thence South 00 degrees 02 minutes 15 seconds West 837.50 feet; thence South 89 degrees 52 minutes 55 seconds West 199.71 feet; thence
Westerly 71.83 feet along the arc of a 4688.00 foot radius circular curve to the left through a central angle of 00 degrees 52 minutes 40 seconds
having a chord that bears South 89 degrees 27 minutes 55 seconds West 71.83 feet; thence North 00 degrees 52 minutes 15 seconds West
834.96 feet; thence North 78 degrees 59 minutes 20 seconds East 42.15 feet; thence North 00 degrees 12 minutes 55 seconds East 391.27 feet;
thence South 88 degrees 59 minutes 25 seconds West 356.31 feet; thence North 00 degrees 55 minutes 10 seconds West 406.20 feet to the Point
of Beginning.  Being a part of the South 1/2 of Section 6 and a part of the Northwest 1/4 of Section 7, Town 2 South, Range 4 East, City of Chelsea,
Washtenaw County, Michigan.

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
O

V-
PU

D
.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

27
:1

6 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STRUCTURAL INFILTRATION BASIN "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARVEST WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VINEYARD DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMBERLAND TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLWOOD BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
132.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
406.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
25.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
601.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
88.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
178.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
39.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
153.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
160.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
48.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
77.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. LANDSCAPE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
192.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
42.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
131.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
129.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
128.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
126.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
199

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
198

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
197

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
196

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
194

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
193

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
192

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
191

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
190

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
189

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
188

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
187

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
186

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
185

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
184

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
183

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
182

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
225

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
206

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
204

AutoCAD SHX Text
203

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
201

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
223

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
221

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
135

AutoCAD SHX Text
132

AutoCAD SHX Text
133

AutoCAD SHX Text
134

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
178.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
178.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
178.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
179.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
150.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
15.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
172.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
240.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
144

AutoCAD SHX Text
145

AutoCAD SHX Text
146

AutoCAD SHX Text
147

AutoCAD SHX Text
148

AutoCAD SHX Text
149

AutoCAD SHX Text
150

AutoCAD SHX Text
179

AutoCAD SHX Text
180

AutoCAD SHX Text
181

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
130.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2S, R4E

AutoCAD SHX Text
 S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°59'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°02'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°52'15"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°12'55"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°10'30"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°20'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°10'30"W 48.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
N78°59'20"E 42.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°52'55"W 199.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
  =00°52'40"  R=4688.00 AL=71.83 LC=71.83 LCB=S89°27'55"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°59'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°59'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST  LINE SECTION 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE SECTION 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE SECTION 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE SECTION 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST LINE SECTION 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°55'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°47'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°47'05"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
656.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
661.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
837.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
71.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
834.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
391.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
356.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
406.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHILOH DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANTILLY LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAV

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICKSBURG DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HICKORY BLUFF LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE POINTE CONDOMINIUM SUBDIVISION PLAN NO. 468

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE SECTION 7 &

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT (LIBER 1556, PAGE 889) (LIBER 1578, PAGE 135)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 FT. WD. MICHIGAN BELL CO. (LIBER 1429, PAGE 272)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60 FT. WD. UTILITY EASEMENT (LIBER 1429, PAGE 272)

AutoCAD SHX Text
66 FT. x 66 FT. EASEMENT FOR INGRESS, EGRESS AND UTILITIES (LIBER 4584, PAGE 417)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 FT. x 30 FT. EASEMENT FOR DRAINAGE (LIBER 4584, PAGE 417)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE CORNER SECTION 1 T2S, R3E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW CORNER SECTION 6 T2S, R4E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AH

AutoCAD SHX Text
LN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°20'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1240.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
2581.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 FT. WD. LANDSCAPE BUFFER (INCLUDED IN OPEN SPACE E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB101

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB102

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB103

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB104

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB105

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB106

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB107

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB108

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB111

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB109

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB210

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"g

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"g

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
26"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
910.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN RIM=909.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MH RIM=910.23 27"N INV=903.58 12"E INV=905.03 27"S INV=903.58 12"W INV=905.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCHBASIN RIM=909.54 12"W INV=905.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MH RIM=910.18 27"N INV=896.63 10"E INV=897.43 27"S INV=896.72 8"W INV=897.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
8571

AutoCAD SHX Text
8571

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=916.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=917.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=919.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=919.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=921.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CoB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=922.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O/H

AutoCAD SHX Text
35"M

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"M

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"M

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"M

AutoCAD SHX Text
28"M

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"M

AutoCAD SHX Text
20"M

AutoCAD SHX Text
34"M

AutoCAD SHX Text
8535

AutoCAD SHX Text
8536

AutoCAD SHX Text
8532

AutoCAD SHX Text
8533

AutoCAD SHX Text
8537

AutoCAD SHX Text
8538

AutoCAD SHX Text
7"M

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"M

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"M

AutoCAD SHX Text
8547

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MH RIM=907.92 NE INV=895.07 27"S INV=896.04 27"W INV=894.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MH RIM=910.49 27"N INV=897.25 27"S INV=897.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MH RIM=915.64 27"N INV=900.65 27"S INV=900.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MH RIM=915.64 27"N INV=901.96 27"S INV=901.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MH RIM=910.98 27"N INV=902.14 27"S INV=902.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MH RIM=917.98 27"N INV=903.03 27"E INV=903.98 24"E INV=906.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MH RIM=921.22 27"E INV=911.59 24"E INV=908.01 27"W INV=907.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE RIM=921.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
27"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLAB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUNDATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS MARKER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB100

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB101

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB102

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB103

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB104

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB105

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB106

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB107

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB108

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB111

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB109

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB210

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8534

AutoCAD SHX Text
8546

AutoCAD SHX Text
8548

AutoCAD SHX Text
8549

AutoCAD SHX Text
8519

AutoCAD SHX Text
8518

AutoCAD SHX Text
8517

AutoCAD SHX Text
8516

AutoCAD SHX Text
8515

AutoCAD SHX Text
8514

AutoCAD SHX Text
8513

AutoCAD SHX Text
8512

AutoCAD SHX Text
8511

AutoCAD SHX Text
8510

AutoCAD SHX Text
8509

AutoCAD SHX Text
8508

AutoCAD SHX Text
8551

AutoCAD SHX Text
8552

AutoCAD SHX Text
8553

AutoCAD SHX Text
8554

AutoCAD SHX Text
8555

AutoCAD SHX Text
8556

AutoCAD SHX Text
8557

AutoCAD SHX Text
8558

AutoCAD SHX Text
8559

AutoCAD SHX Text
8560

AutoCAD SHX Text
8561

AutoCAD SHX Text
8562

AutoCAD SHX Text
8563A

AutoCAD SHX Text
8563B

AutoCAD SHX Text
8564

AutoCAD SHX Text
8565

AutoCAD SHX Text
8566

AutoCAD SHX Text
8567

AutoCAD SHX Text
8568

AutoCAD SHX Text
8569

AutoCAD SHX Text
8570

AutoCAD SHX Text
8647

AutoCAD SHX Text
8648

AutoCAD SHX Text
8649

AutoCAD SHX Text
8650

AutoCAD SHX Text
8651

AutoCAD SHX Text
8652

AutoCAD SHX Text
8653

AutoCAD SHX Text
8654

AutoCAD SHX Text
8655

AutoCAD SHX Text
8656

AutoCAD SHX Text
8657

AutoCAD SHX Text
8658

AutoCAD SHX Text
8659

AutoCAD SHX Text
8660

AutoCAD SHX Text
8661

AutoCAD SHX Text
8662

AutoCAD SHX Text
8663

AutoCAD SHX Text
8664

AutoCAD SHX Text
8665

AutoCAD SHX Text
8666

AutoCAD SHX Text
8667

AutoCAD SHX Text
8668

AutoCAD SHX Text
8669

AutoCAD SHX Text
8670

AutoCAD SHX Text
8671

AutoCAD SHX Text
8672

AutoCAD SHX Text
8673

AutoCAD SHX Text
8674

AutoCAD SHX Text
8675

AutoCAD SHX Text
8676

AutoCAD SHX Text
8677

AutoCAD SHX Text
8540

AutoCAD SHX Text
8541

AutoCAD SHX Text
8542

AutoCAD SHX Text
8543

AutoCAD SHX Text
8544

AutoCAD SHX Text
8545

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"g

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"g

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS BLVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUMBERLAND TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE A

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE B

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE C

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE E

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
923

AutoCAD SHX Text
924

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
926

AutoCAD SHX Text
925

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLWOOD BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARVEST WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WETLAND BOUNDARY DELINEATED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLOODWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLOOD ZONE AE (1%%% HAZARD) (100 YEAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLOOD ZONE X (0.2%%% HAZARD) (500 YEAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER FEMA PANEL 26161C0184E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFECTIVE DATE: APRIL 3, 2012

AutoCAD SHX Text
GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC (NOV. 2020)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WETLAND BOUNDARY DELINEATED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLOODWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLOOD ZONE AE (1%%% HAZARD) (100 YEAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLOOD ZONE X (0.2%%% HAZARD) (500 YEAR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER FEMA PANEL 26161C0184E

AutoCAD SHX Text
EFFECTIVE DATE: APRIL 3, 2012

AutoCAD SHX Text
GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC (NOV. 2020)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS PHASE KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
353.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
350.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
156.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
214.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
295.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
138.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
309.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
329.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
343.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
39°09'31"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
90°00'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
39°48'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
50°52'00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
95°21'44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
35°02'58"

AutoCAD SHX Text
79°46'28"

AutoCAD SHX Text
34°38'24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
83°08'34"

AutoCAD SHX Text
47°28'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
89°51'59"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
248.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
230.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
187.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
232.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
230.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
233.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
233.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
233.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
233.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
230.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
127.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
392.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
389.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
159.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
221.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC

AutoCAD SHX Text
386.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
320.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
140.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
338.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
193.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
365.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S17°33'44"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S48°53'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S72°37'02"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N51°05'27"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°49'17"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S45°59'10"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N43°14'18"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
S19°14'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°20'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N45°20'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S20°14'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S65°34'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-OV-PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uOVERALL PUD SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOUTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WERKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD US-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 6)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A 35 FT. WD. LANDSCAPE BUFFER IS PROPOSED ALONG THE WEST PROPERTY LINE ADJACENT TO THE TREATMENT PLANT.  THE AREA OF THIS BUFFER IS INCLUDED IN OPEN SPACE E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION SHALL MAINTAIN ALL OPEN SPACE AREAS. SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT AND ALL ACCESS LOCATIONS SHALL HAVE COMPACTED GRAVEL COVERED WITH TOPSOIL. THERE SHALL BE NO PARKING AT ALL INTERSECTIONS AND WITHIN THE CUL-DE-SAC.  SIGN LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED AT FINAL SITE PLAN.  OTHERWISE, PARKING SHALL BE PERMITTED ON ONE SIDE OF ALL STREETS.  SIGN LOCATIONS TO BE PROVIDED AT FINAL SITE PLAN. ALL TREES TO BE PRESERVED SHALL HAVE TREE PROTECTION MEASURES IN PLACE PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  A TREE SURVEY IS NOT REQUIRED BY THE CITY ZONING ORDINANCE. NO STRUCTURES INCLUDING DECKS OR PORCHES SHALL BE LOCATED WITHIN THE 20 FT. SETBACK OF THE TREATMENT PLANT. SEE ENGINEERING SHEETS FOR UTILITY AND GRADING FOR EACH PHASE OF LOT AND ROAD CONSTRUCTION. TO THE GREATEST EXTENT POSSIBLE, TREES WITHIN THE SITE SHALL BE PRESERVED.  HOWEVER, DUE TO GRADING, UTILITIES AND OTHER ASPECTS OF IMPLEMENTATION VARIOUS TREES THROUGHOUT THE SITE SHALL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ALL TREE IMPACTS SHALL BE RE-EVALUATED AT FINAL SITE PLAN. THE LANDSCAPE BUFFER SHALL BE INSTALLED IN A SEQUENCE WHERE BY THE CURRENT PHASE OF CONSTRUCTION SHALL INCLUDE THE BUFFER IN THE NEXT PHASE OF THE PROJECT UNTIL THE BUFFER IS COMPLETED. LANDSCAPING SHALL BE PROVIDED AS REQUIRED BY THE ORDINANCE AND SHOWN AT THE TIME OF FINAL SITE PLAN APPROVALS. ALL STREETS SHALL BE DEDICATED PUBLIC STREETS TO CITY STANDARDS. ALL MAILBOXES SHALL BE GROUPED NEAR OPEN SPACES UNLESS OTHERWISE DICTATED BY THE POST OFFICE.  PARKING: EACH HOME WILL HAVE INDIVIDUAL GARAGES AND  EACH HOME WILL HAVE INDIVIDUAL GARAGES AND  DRIVEWAYS FOR PARKING. STREETS: AS CITY STREETS ARE PROPOSED ON SITE PARKING WILL  AS CITY STREETS ARE PROPOSED ON SITE PARKING WILL  BE ALLOWED ON ONE SIDE OF STREET. THERE IS NO STREET  PARKING IN THE CITY OF CHELSEA CITY LIMITS BETWEEN 2AM AND  5AM. CITY PARKING ORDINANCE WILL BE ENFORCED AS SPACES  MAY NOT BE USED FOR 24 HOUR PARKING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



H
:\

ld
d

3
\e

n
g

\3
2

9
7

1
\d

w
g

\p
h

a
s
e

 2
\9

7
1

-O
V

-P
U

D
.d

w
g

, 
2

/1
2

/2
0

2
4

 3
:3

9
:3

9
 P

M
, 
1
:1

Know what's

R

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

7

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
pu

d.
dw

g,
 2

/6
/2

02
4 

1:
27

:3
5 

PM
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WERKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD US-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ROADS ARE PUBLIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PROPOSED STREET TREES MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 4 FT FROM UTILITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
9'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP.) BOTH SIDES

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
66' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
33'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
13'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
A LOT=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
65' BUILDING SETBACKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:3 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR PROPERTY LINE OR LOW POINT OF STORM SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
A LOT=101.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
99.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' HOUSE PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
A LOT=101.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
1:3 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP WALL +.5' FROM PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASS GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MASS GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: ALL SIDEWALKS SHALL HAVE 4" MDOT CLII SAND SUBBASE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS, PHONE, ELECTRIC, CATC, & STREET LIGHTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" THICK CONCRETE SIDEWALK 6" ACROSS DRIVWAYS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" MDOT 21AA CRUSHED LIMESTONE COMPACTED TO 95% MAX. UNIT WEIGHT 30 FT WD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.10 GAL/TD² SS-1H BOND COAT (INCLUDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER MAIN 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS, PHONE, ELECTRIC, CABLE & STREET LIGHTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" BITUMINOUS SURFACE 2 COURSES 2" 5E1 TOPPING 3" 3E1 BASE MDOT BITUMINOUS MIX NOTE: HMA MIXES SHALL NOT EXCEED TIER 2 REQUIREMENTS FOR MAXIMUM RAP CONTENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE BARRIER (F4) CURB & GUTTER (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL ROAD AND GRADING CROSS SECTION (NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT OR TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF=+1.17 FROM TOP WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDER DRAINS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS UNDER ALL CURB LINES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDER DRAINS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS UNDER ALL CURB LINES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-pud

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2 PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 8 FOR  PHASE 2 POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 8)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" x 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2) (3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEED

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" x 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-1-25

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELM STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
D3-1 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"x 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" x 12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" x 9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3mP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" x 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-20-SPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1. 18" STOP BARS SHALL BE PLACED 4 FT. BEHIND CROSS WALKS. SIGNS W11-2 SHALL HAVE YELLOW BACKGROUND. 18" STOP BARS SHALL BE PLACED 4 FT. BEHIND CROSS WALKS. SIGNS W11-2 SHALL HAVE YELLOW BACKGROUND. 2. STREET NAME SIGN SIZE SHALL BE 6"X24" (MIN) AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH MUTCD LETTER SIZE REQUIREMENTS. STREET NAME SIGN SIZE SHALL BE 6"X24" (MIN) AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH MUTCD LETTER SIZE REQUIREMENTS. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS TO CITY OF CHELSEA FOR APPROVAL, PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS TO CITY OF CHELSEA FOR APPROVAL, PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 OR 3 INDICATED NUMBER OF SIGNS NEEDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W14-2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"x 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OM4-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"x 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" x 30"

AutoCAD SHX Text
W16-7p (L OR R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARVEST WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLWOOD BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. LANDSCAPE EASEMENT & PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
W16-7P(L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D3-1(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3mP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D3-1(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D3-1(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-20-SPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL CUL-DE-SAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL "T" TURN AROUND, DUE TO UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W14-2B OM4-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W14-2B OM4-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W14-2B OM4-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W14-2B OM4-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' WIDTH TEMPORARY GRAVEL DRIVE FOR MAINTENANCE ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3mP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-20-SPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W16-7P(L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W16-7P(L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W16-7P(L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W16-7P(L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W16-7P(L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-SPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-SPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-SPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-SPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-SPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
-SPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8571

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB106

AutoCAD SHX Text
8565

AutoCAD SHX Text
8566

AutoCAD SHX Text
8567

AutoCAD SHX Text
8568

AutoCAD SHX Text
8569

AutoCAD SHX Text
8570

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CoB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°59'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH LINE SECTION 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING PHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
&

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 1/4 CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE SECTION 7 &

AutoCAD SHX Text
208.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°20'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
180.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°20'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
273.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°39'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
812.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
680.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°59'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
441.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
500.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°59'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
447.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
186.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S80°02'18"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°00'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°59'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°39'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
120.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. LANDSCAPE EASEMENT & PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
h21

AutoCAD SHX Text
h22

AutoCAD SHX Text
h23

AutoCAD SHX Text
s51 rim= 10"S inv=904.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
s43 rim= 10"w inv=903.79 10"e inv=903.82 10"n inv=903.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
s50 rim= 10"w inv=904.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
s40 rim= 10"e inv=902.57 10"w inv=902.47 8"s inv=902.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
s38 rim= 10"e inv=901.15 10"n inv=901.15 10"w inv=901.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
s37 rim= 10"e inv=900.85 10"nw inv=900.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
s52 rim= 10"s inv=902.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
s41 rim= 8"n inv=904.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
s39 rim= 10"e inv=902.06 10"w inv=901.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8572

AutoCAD SHX Text
8573

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-E

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEC201807-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 32 FOR CROSS SECTION DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 32 FOR CROSS SECTION DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY SOIL SURVEY CLASSIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS ARE BASED ON USDA SOIL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WASHTENAW COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - SOILS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - CONOVER LOAM, 0 TO 4 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CoB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - KENDALLVILLE LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - MIAMI LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - OSHTEMO LOAMY SAND, 0 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL IN (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R  = RAMP WITH TACTILE WARNING STRIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 6" UNDER DRAIN PIPE WITH SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WCWRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WASHTENAW COUNTY WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOURCES COMMISSIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL OUT (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT CHAPMAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O. BOX 338

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
305 S. MAIN ST, STE. 100

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
13742 DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY & JANET ADAMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
13880 DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARY HILBURN & KRYSTAL THOMPSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
13910 DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUGLAS & PATRICE BRINK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
13966 DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORKY ORYAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
14080 DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICHARD & VIRGINIA HAUGEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHELSEA, MI  48118

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-07-07-225-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-07-06-360-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-07-06-400-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-07-07-100-002

AutoCAD SHX Text
G-07-07-100-003

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-07-07-125-007

AutoCAD SHX Text
06-07-07-225-017

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET ADDRESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMA TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMA TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMA TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY / TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RS-1 SINGLE FAMILY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MU-1 MUNICIPAL USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG-2 AGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG-2 AGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG-2 AGRICULTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG-1 AGRICULTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
AG-1 AGRICULTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UOWNERSHIP TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ADJACENT OWNER NUMBER

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

8

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
pu

d.
dw

g,
 2

/6
/2

02
4 

1:
27

:3
8 

PM
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WERKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD US-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PROPOSED STREET TREES MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 4 FT FROM UTILITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-pud

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2 PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE PLAN -

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPOND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE F

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL CUL-DE-SAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN AREA OUTLINE=906.50 MAXIMUM PONDING=905.50 BASIN HIGH WATER=902.75 BASIN FIRST FLUSH=902.32 BASIN BOTTOM=901.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
W14-2B OM4-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W14-2B OM4-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' WIDTH TEMPORARY GRAVEL DRIVE FOR MAINTENANCE ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W16-7P(L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W16-7P(L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-SPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°59'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
441.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°20'35"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
467.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°39'25"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°20'35"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°59'25"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
250.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
  =90°00'00" R=217.00 AL=340.86 LC=306.88 LCB=N45°20'35"W 

AutoCAD SHX Text
340.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING PHASE 2 POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
414.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEC201807-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEC201807-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 32 FOR CROSS SECTION DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 32 FOR CROSS SECTION DETAIL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE TO MATCH EXISTING GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY SOIL SURVEY CLASSIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS ARE BASED ON USDA SOIL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WASHTENAW COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - SOILS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - CONOVER LOAM, 0 TO 4 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CoB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - KENDALLVILLE LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - MIAMI LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - OSHTEMO LOAMY SAND, 0 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL IN (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R  = RAMP WITH TACTILE WARNING STRIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 6" UNDER DRAIN PIPE WITH SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WCWRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WASHTENAW COUNTY WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOURCES COMMISSIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL OUT (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

9

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
gr

d.
dw

g,
 2

/6
/2

02
4 

1:
28

:1
3 

PM
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARVEST WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLWOOD BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. LANDSCAPE EASEMENT & PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL CUL-DE-SAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL "T" TURN AROUND, DUE TO UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' WIDTH TEMPORARY GRAVEL DRIVE FOR MAINTENANCE ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8571

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB106

AutoCAD SHX Text
8565

AutoCAD SHX Text
8566

AutoCAD SHX Text
8567

AutoCAD SHX Text
8568

AutoCAD SHX Text
8569

AutoCAD SHX Text
8570

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CoB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. LANDSCAPE EASEMENT & PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
h21

AutoCAD SHX Text
h22

AutoCAD SHX Text
h23

AutoCAD SHX Text
h24

AutoCAD SHX Text
s51 rim= 10"S inv=904.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
s43 rim= 10"w inv=903.79 10"e inv=903.82 10"n inv=903.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
s50 rim= 10"w inv=904.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
s40 rim= 10"e inv=902.57 10"w inv=902.47 8"s inv=902.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
s38 rim= 10"e inv=901.15 10"n inv=901.15 10"w inv=901.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
s37 rim= 10"e inv=900.85 10"nw inv=900.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
s52 rim= 10"s inv=902.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
s41 rim= 8"n inv=904.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
s39 rim= 10"e inv=902.06 10"w inv=901.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
temporary hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
temporary hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
h25

AutoCAD SHX Text
v41

AutoCAD SHX Text
v39

AutoCAD SHX Text
v40

AutoCAD SHX Text
v37

AutoCAD SHX Text
v36

AutoCAD SHX Text
v34

AutoCAD SHX Text
v35

AutoCAD SHX Text
v42

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8572

AutoCAD SHX Text
8573

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S58t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S58t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S58t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S58t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S58t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S58t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S51t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S51t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S51t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S51t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S51t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8P

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52t

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP AT END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY SOIL SURVEY CLASSIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS ARE BASED ON USDA SOIL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WASHTENAW COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - SOILS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - CONOVER LOAM, 0 TO 4 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CoB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - KENDALLVILLE LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - MIAMI LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - OSHTEMO LOAMY SAND, 0 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL IN (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R  = RAMP WITH TACTILE WARNING STRIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 6" UNDER DRAIN PIPE WITH SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WCWRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WASHTENAW COUNTY WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOURCES COMMISSIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL OUT (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TREE PROTECTION FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIMITS OF CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGRADING LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPOSED ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPOSED 1FT CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPOSED 5FT CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
942.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
942.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WERKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD US-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PROPOSED STREET TREES MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 4 FT FROM UTILITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-GRD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGRADING & SOIL EROSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE USED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYMBOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U%% S-E-S-C KEYING SYSTEM %%u%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stabilization method utilized on sites where earth change has been completed (final grading attained).

AutoCAD SHX Text
E8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Use adjacent to critical areas, to prevent sediment laden sheet flow from entering these areas.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S51

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Used at every point where construction traffic enters or leaves a construction site.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S53

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET PROTECTION FABRIC DROP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Use at stormwater inlets, especially at construction sites.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S58

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TEMPORARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
p

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PERMANENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLOW ARROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE DETAIL ABOVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT TRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
In small drainage areas, along construction site perimeters, and above check dams or drain inlets.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S56

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN SEDIMENT GUARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
Use in or at stormwater inlets, especially at construction sites.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 10 FOR PHASE 2 POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 10)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE - TO BE DONE IN ORDER  - TO BE DONE IN ORDER 1. TEMPORARY CONTROL MEASURES INSTALLED. TEMPORARY CONTROL MEASURES INSTALLED. 2. GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ACCESS INSTALLED. GRAVEL CONSTRUCTION ACCESS INSTALLED. 3. LAND CLEARING. LAND CLEARING. 4. DETENTION/RETENTION/SEDIMENT POND INSTALLED AND DETENTION/RETENTION/SEDIMENT POND INSTALLED AND STABILIZATION. 5. UTILITY INSTALLATION. UTILITY INSTALLATION. 6. ROAD/PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION. ROAD/PAVEMENT CONSTRUCTION. 7. FINAL GRADE/SEED. FINAL GRADE/SEED. 8. CATCH BASINS/SEDIMENT TRAP CLEANED. CATCH BASINS/SEDIMENT TRAP CLEANED. 9. PERMANENT CONTROL MEASURES INSTALLED AND PERMANENT CONTROL MEASURES INSTALLED AND FUNCTIONING. 10. REMOVE TEMPORARY CONTROL MEASURES.REMOVE TEMPORARY CONTROL MEASURES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOIL EROSION CONTROL NOTES: 1. SIZE OF EARTH DISRUPTION 1,037,000 SFT. OR 25 ACRES (ROUNDED UP SIZE OF EARTH DISRUPTION 1,037,000 SFT. OR 25 ACRES (ROUNDED UP TO THE NEAREST ACRE).  EARTH DISRUPTION GREATER THAN 5 ACRES WILL REQUIRE A NPDES NOTICE OF COVERAGE FOR CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES FROM THE STATE OF MICHIGAN. 2. COST FOR SOIL EROSION CONTROLS APPROXIMATELY $5,500.00. COST FOR SOIL EROSION CONTROLS APPROXIMATELY $5,500.00. 3. IT IS APPROXIMATELY 900 LF FROM SITE TO THE MILL CREEK IT IS APPROXIMATELY 900 LF FROM SITE TO THE MILL CREEK CONSOLIDATED DRAIN. 4. THE PROJECT IS A COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT. THE PROJECT IS A COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT. 5. ALL PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL DEVICES AND STORM WATER ALL PERMANENT EROSION CONTROL DEVICES AND STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM IS TO BE MAINTAINED BY THE OWNER, HERITAGE FARMS HOMEOWNER ASSOCIATION. 6. FOR TOPSOIL STOCKPILE AREAS, SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AND FOR TOPSOIL STOCKPILE AREAS, SILT FENCE SHALL BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED AROUND THE PERIMETER OF SUCH STOCKPILE, IF THE STOCKPILE WILL BE LARGE AND IS EXPECTED TO BE ON-SITE FOR A PERIOD OF TIME. 7. STABILIZATION MUST BE STARTED WITHIN FIVE(5) DAYS OF FINAL GRADE.  STABILIZATION MUST BE STARTED WITHIN FIVE(5) DAYS OF FINAL GRADE.  USE 4-INCHES OF TOPSOIL, MINIMUM. 8. WHERE EXCAVATION HAS BEEN THROUGH LAWN AREAS, THE CONTRACTOR WHERE EXCAVATION HAS BEEN THROUGH LAWN AREAS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE THE DISTURBED AREA BY PLACING TOPSOIL AND SEEDING OR SODDING OVER THE FINAL BACK FILL MATERIAL. 9. SEED MIX SHALL BE MDOT TURF SEED MIX EXCEPT AS NOTED ON THE SEED MIX SHALL BE MDOT TURF SEED MIX EXCEPT AS NOTED ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN. 10. IN AREAS WHERE THE SLOPE IS STEEPER THAN 1 VERTICAL ON 4 IN AREAS WHERE THE SLOPE IS STEEPER THAN 1 VERTICAL ON 4 HORIZONTAL, SOIL EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS SHALL BE USED. 11. EXCESS MATERIAL SHALL BE HAULED OFF-SITE. EXCESS MATERIAL SHALL BE HAULED OFF-SITE. 12. NO DEWATERING IS EXPECTED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT. NO DEWATERING IS EXPECTED AS PART OF THIS PROJECT. 13. USE CITY OF CHELSEA STANDARD DETAILS.USE CITY OF CHELSEA STANDARD DETAILS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING NOTES: 1. DRIVEWAY GRADES ARE NOT TO EXCEED 6%.DRIVEWAY GRADES ARE NOT TO EXCEED 6%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING NOTES: 1. DRIVEWAY GRADES ARE NOT TO EXCEED 6%.DRIVEWAY GRADES ARE NOT TO EXCEED 6%.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING NOTES: 1. DRIVEWAY GRADES ARE NOT TO EXCEED 6%.DRIVEWAY GRADES ARE NOT TO EXCEED 6%.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

10

SECTION VIEW

SedCatch   Environmental Products

SIZES:

SedCatch    SedCage   - Yard Inlet Protection Detail

* SIZING INSTRUCTIONS:

COMPATIBLE GRATES:

FLOOD WATER CLEAR OPENING:

PLAN VIEW

™
™

NOTES

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
gr

d.
dw

g,
 2

/1
2/

20
24

 1
1:

30
:0

1 
AM

, 1
:1

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



H
:\

ld
d

3
\e

n
g

\3
2

9
7

1
\d

w
g

\p
h

a
s
e

 2
\9

7
1

-P
H

2
-g

rd
.d

w
g

, 
2

/1
2

/2
0

2
4

 3
:4

2
:1

9
 P

M
, 
1
:1

Know what's

R

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

12

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
ut

il.
dw

g,
 2

/6
/2

02
4 

1:
30

:1
5 

PM
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARVEST WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLWOOD BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. LANDSCAPE EASEMENT & PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL CUL-DE-SAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL "T" TURN AROUND, DUE TO UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' WIDTH TEMPORARY GRAVEL DRIVE FOR MAINTENANCE ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE HYDRANT, GATE VALVE AND STUB TO CONNECT NEW WATER MAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
XXXXXXXX

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE HYDRANT, GATE VALVE AND STUB TO CONNECT NEW WATER MAIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE LOT DRIVEWAY LOCATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEFLECT WATER MAIN FROM EXISTING MAIN  TO 3FT FROM EDGE OF SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY HYDRANT AND  GATE VALVE TO BE  RELOCATED IN PHASE 6.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY HYDRANT AND  GATE VALVE TO BE  RELOCATED IN PHASE 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY HYDRANT AND  GATE VALVE TO BE  RELOCATED IN PHASE 4.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY HYDRANT AND  GATE VALVE TO BE  RELOCATED WITH POTENTIAL  FUTURE DEVELOPMENT TO THE EAST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8571

AutoCAD SHX Text
8565

AutoCAD SHX Text
8566

AutoCAD SHX Text
8567

AutoCAD SHX Text
8568

AutoCAD SHX Text
8569

AutoCAD SHX Text
8570

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. LANDSCAPE EASEMENT & PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
h21

AutoCAD SHX Text
h22

AutoCAD SHX Text
h23

AutoCAD SHX Text
h24

AutoCAD SHX Text
s51 rim= 10"S inv=904.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
s43 rim= 10"w inv=903.79 10"e inv=903.82 10"n inv=903.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
s50 rim= 10"w inv=904.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
s40 rim= 10"e inv=902.57 10"w inv=902.47 8"s inv=902.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
s38 rim= 10"e inv=901.15 10"n inv=901.15 10"w inv=901.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
s37 rim= 10"e inv=900.85 10"nw inv=900.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
s52 rim= 10"s inv=902.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
s41 rim= 8"n inv=904.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
s39 rim= 10"e inv=902.06 10"w inv=901.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
temporary hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
temporary hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
h25

AutoCAD SHX Text
v41

AutoCAD SHX Text
v39

AutoCAD SHX Text
v40

AutoCAD SHX Text
v37

AutoCAD SHX Text
v36

AutoCAD SHX Text
v34

AutoCAD SHX Text
v35

AutoCAD SHX Text
v42

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8572

AutoCAD SHX Text
8573

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY SOIL SURVEY CLASSIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS ARE BASED ON USDA SOIL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WASHTENAW COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - SOILS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - CONOVER LOAM, 0 TO 4 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - KENDALLVILLE LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - MIAMI LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - OSHTEMO LOAMY SAND, 0 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL IN (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R  = RAMP WITH TACTILE WARNING STRIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 6" UNDER DRAIN PIPE WITH SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WCWRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WASHTENAW COUNTY WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOURCES COMMISSIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL OUT (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEXTER-CHELSEA RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN ST

AutoCAD SHX Text
McKINLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
IVEY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WERKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OLD US-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
FREER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PROPOSED STREET TREES MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 4 FT FROM UTILITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-UTIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE SHEET 13 FOR PHASE 2 POND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY NOTES: 1. ALL ROADWAYS TO HAVE CONTINUOUS UNDERDRAINS INSTALLED. ALL ROADWAYS TO HAVE CONTINUOUS UNDERDRAINS INSTALLED. 2. ALL SUMP LEADS SHALL BE 4" DIAMETER SCH40 PVC PIPE. ALL SUMP LEADS SHALL BE 4" DIAMETER SCH40 PVC PIPE. 3. ALL WATER SERVICE LEADS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2FT SEPARATION FROM EACH TAP. ALL WATER SERVICE LEADS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2FT SEPARATION FROM EACH TAP. 4. ALL SANITARY LEAD WYES ON MAIN SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 4FT SEPARATION AND A ALL SANITARY LEAD WYES ON MAIN SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 4FT SEPARATION AND A MINIMUM OF 7FT FROM ANY MANHOLE STRUCTURE. 5. SANITARY LEADS FOR LOTS 74, 75, 91, 92, 93, 94 AND 95 WERE INSTALLED AS PART SANITARY LEADS FOR LOTS 74, 75, 91, 92, 93, 94 AND 95 WERE INSTALLED AS PART OF PHASE 1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 13)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (SEE SHEET 13)

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

13

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
ut

il.
dw

g,
 2

/1
2/

20
24

 1
1:

30
:3

8 
AM

, 1
:1

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



26+00 27+00 28+00 29+00 30+00 31+00 32+00 33+00

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

14

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
C

ou
nt

ry
si

de
-p

ro
.d

w
g,

 2
/1

2/
20

24
 5

:0
0:

14
 P

M
, 1

:1

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 13+50

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

15

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
W

hi
sp

er
w

oo
d-

pr
o.

dw
g,

 2
/1

2/
20

24
 5

:0
1:

00
 P

M
, 1

:1

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 8+50

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

16

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
Sw

ift
 c

re
ek

-p
ro

.d
w

g,
 2

/1
2/

20
24

 5
:0

1:
49

 P
M

, 1
:1

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 8+20

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

17

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
H

ar
ve

st
-p

ro
.d

w
g,

 2
/1

2/
20

24
 5

:0
2:

54
 P

M
, 1

:1

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



21+00 22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00 26+00

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

18

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
Kn

ol
lw

oo
d-

pr
o.

dw
g,

 2
/1

2/
20

24
 5

:0
3:

41
 P

M
, 1

:1

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



26+00 27+00 28+00 29+00 30+00 31+00 32+00 33+00

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

19

”

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
C

ou
nt

ry
si

de
-p

ro
.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

35
:4

9 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL IN (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R  = RAMP WITH TACTILE WARNING STRIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 6" UNDER DRAIN PIPE WITH SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WCWRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WASHTENAW COUNTY WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOURCES COMMISSIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL OUT (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BACKFILL AREA COMPACTED TO 95% UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE  @ ROAD C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE @ ROAD C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. LANDSCAPE EASEMENT & PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8571

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB106

AutoCAD SHX Text
8565

AutoCAD SHX Text
8566

AutoCAD SHX Text
8567

AutoCAD SHX Text
8568

AutoCAD SHX Text
8569

AutoCAD SHX Text
8570

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. LANDSCAPE EASEMENT & PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
h23

AutoCAD SHX Text
s43 rim= 10"w inv=903.79 10"e inv=903.82 10"n inv=903.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
s50 rim= 10"w inv=904.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
v39

AutoCAD SHX Text
v40

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8572

AutoCAD SHX Text
8573

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN LEAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LEAD &

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED UTILITY LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE IN WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE IN BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PROPOSED STREET TREES MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 4 FT FROM UTILITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:  1 INCH =     FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:  1 INCH =     FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-ph2-countryside-pro

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWER & WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCOUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTA. 28+00 TO 32+44

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDER-

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIGHT BE OCCASIONED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING WORK AND AGREES TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR ITS REPRESENTATIVE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELVES WITH THE LOCAL CONDITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOSE CONTRACTORS SUBMITTING PROPOSALS THROUGHLY ACQUAINT THEM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINCE GROUND CONDITIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  IT IS ADVISED THAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO GUARANTEE IS MADE AS TO THE ACCURACY OF THESE SOIL LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOILS INFORMATION AS PRESENTED SHOWS GENERAL CONDITIONS ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOILS INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 95% MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL TO SUBGRADE ELEVATION.  COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR SHALL HAVE 100% CLASS II GRANULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EXCAVATION AREAS WITHIN THE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PERMIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE SOIL EROSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK ORDER AND REVOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT WILL RESULT IN A STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SOIL EROSION SEDIMENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSISTENT WITH THE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SITE THAT ARE NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY CONDITIONS EXISTING ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR (66 FT. WD.) (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN QUANTITIES 424 LF 12" C900 LF 12" C900 12" C900 3 LF 6" C 900 LF 6" C 900 6" C 900 7 EA 1" SDR 9 HDPE LEAD AND STOP BOX EA 1" SDR 9 HDPE LEAD AND STOP BOX 1" SDR 9 HDPE LEAD AND STOP BOX 1 EA 12"X8"X12" TEE EA 12"X8"X12" TEE 12"X8"X12" TEE 1 EA TEMPORARY HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EA TEMPORARY HYDRANT ASSEMBLY TEMPORARY HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 1 EA 12" GATE VALVE IN BOX EA 12" GATE VALVE IN BOX 12" GATE VALVE IN BOX 1 EA 12"X6" REDUCER EA 12"X6" REDUCER 12"X6" REDUCER NO DUPLICATE QUANTITIES FROM PREVIOUS SHEETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY  NOTES: 1. ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA SANITARY SEWER STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 2. MANHOLE COVERS AND FRAME SHALL BE EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS 1040 MANHOLE COVERS AND FRAME SHALL BE EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS 1040 HEAVY DUTY OR APPROVED EQUAL. COVERS SHALL BE SOLID WITH NO BOLT HOLES. COVERS SHALL BE CAST WITH THE WORDS "SANITARY SEWER”  IN RAISED LETTERS SPACED IN FROM THE PERIPHERY OF THE COVER.  COVERS SHALL INCLUDE THE CITY OF CHELSEA LOGO. AN EJIW TEMPLATE EXISTS. 3. SANITARY CLEANOUTS SHALL BE INSTALLED 3' OFF FOUNDATION WALL SANITARY CLEANOUTS SHALL BE INSTALLED 3' OFF FOUNDATION WALL INSIDE OF HOME. 4. STATIONING FOR SANITARY SEWER ON THIS SHEET IS BASED ON STATIONING FOR SANITARY SEWER ON THIS SHEET IS BASED ON ON THIS SHEET IS BASED ON CENTERLINE ROAD ALIGNMENT. SANITARY SEWER QUANTITIES 317 LF 10" SDR 26 SEWER LF 10" SDR 26 SEWER 10" SDR 26 SEWER 6  EA 6" SDR 26 SEWER LEADS EA 6" SDR 26 SEWER LEADS 6" SDR 26 SEWER LEADS 2 EA 4FT DIA. MANHOLE EA 4FT DIA. MANHOLE 4FT DIA. MANHOLE 1     EA 10" SDR 26 END CAP NOTE: NO DUPLICATE QUANTITIES FROM PREVIOUS SHEETS.NO DUPLICATE QUANTITIES FROM PREVIOUS SHEETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN NOTES: 1. ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA WATER MAIN STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 2. ALL HYDRANTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 2-2 " CONNECTIONS ALL HYDRANTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 2-2 " CONNECTIONS 12" CONNECTIONS WITH A 5" STORTZ CONNECTION. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PUMP DOWN WATER AFTER TESTING. CONTRACTOR SHALL PUMP DOWN WATER AFTER TESTING. . 4. IN NO CIRCUMSTANCE SHOULD THE CURB BOX BE LOCATED IN NO CIRCUMSTANCE SHOULD THE CURB BOX BE LOCATED WITHIN A SIDEWALK, DRIVEWAY, OR OTHER PAVED AREA. 6. HYDRANT HEIGHTS SHALL BE IN A WORKABLE RANGE OF NO HYDRANT HEIGHTS SHALL BE IN A WORKABLE RANGE OF NO LOWER THAN 18 INCHES AND NO HIGHER THAN 30 INCHES. THE MEASUREMENTS SHALL BE MADE FROM THE CENTER OF THE PUMPER OUTLET TO THE FINISH GRADE. 7. STATIONING FOR WATER MAIN ON THIS SHEET IS BASED ON STATIONING FOR WATER MAIN ON THIS SHEET IS BASED ON CENTERLINE ROAD ALIGNMENT. 8. TRACER WIRE TO BE INSTALLED ON ALL WATER MAIN AND LEADS.TRACER WIRE TO BE INSTALLED ON ALL WATER MAIN AND LEADS.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 13+50

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

20

”  

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
W

hi
sp

er
w

oo
d-

pr
o.

dw
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

36
:4

7 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL IN (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R  = RAMP WITH TACTILE WARNING STRIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 6" UNDER DRAIN PIPE WITH SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WCWRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WASHTENAW COUNTY WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOURCES COMMISSIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL OUT (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BACKFILL AREA COMPACTED TO 95% UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
h23

AutoCAD SHX Text
h24

AutoCAD SHX Text
s51 rim= 10"S inv=904.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
s43 rim= 10"w inv=903.79 10"e inv=903.82 10"n inv=903.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
temporary hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
v41

AutoCAD SHX Text
v39

AutoCAD SHX Text
v40

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY STA 7+90 PHASE II & V BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN LEAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LEAD &

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED UTILITY LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE IN WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE IN BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PROPOSED STREET TREES MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 4 FT FROM UTILITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:  1 INCH =     FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:  1 INCH =     FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-ph2-whisperwood-pro

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWER & WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWHISPERWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTA. 7+90 TO 12+76

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDER-

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIGHT BE OCCASIONED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING WORK AND AGREES TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR ITS REPRESENTATIVE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELVES WITH THE LOCAL CONDITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOSE CONTRACTORS SUBMITTING PROPOSALS THROUGHLY ACQUAINT THEM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINCE GROUND CONDITIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  IT IS ADVISED THAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO GUARANTEE IS MADE AS TO THE ACCURACY OF THESE SOIL LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOILS INFORMATION AS PRESENTED SHOWS GENERAL CONDITIONS ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOILS INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 95% MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL TO SUBGRADE ELEVATION.  COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR SHALL HAVE 100% CLASS II GRANULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EXCAVATION AREAS WITHIN THE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PERMIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE SOIL EROSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK ORDER AND REVOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT WILL RESULT IN A STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SOIL EROSION SEDIMENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSISTENT WITH THE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SITE THAT ARE NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY CONDITIONS EXISTING ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY (66 FT. WD.) (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN QUANTITIES 321 LF 8" C 900 LF 8" C 900 8" C 900 3 LF 6" C 900 LF 6" C 900 6" C 900 5 EA 1" SDR 9 HDPE LEAD AND STOP BOX EA 1" SDR 9 HDPE LEAD AND STOP BOX 1" SDR 9 HDPE LEAD AND STOP BOX 2 EA 8" GATE VALVE IN BOX EA 8" GATE VALVE IN BOX 8" GATE VALVE IN BOX 1 EA 8"X6" REDUCER EA 8"X6" REDUCER 8"X6" REDUCER 1 EA 8"X8"X8" TEE EA 8"X8"X8" TEE 8"X8"X8" TEE 1 EA TEMPORARY HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EA TEMPORARY HYDRANT ASSEMBLY TEMPORARY HYDRANT ASSEMBLY NO DUPLICATE QUANTITIES FROM PREVIOUS SHEETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY  NOTES: 1. ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA SANITARY SEWER ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA SANITARY SEWER STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 2. MANHOLE COVERS AND FRAME SHALL BE EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS 1040 HEAVY DUTY OR MANHOLE COVERS AND FRAME SHALL BE EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS 1040 HEAVY DUTY OR APPROVED EQUAL. COVERS SHALL BE SOLID WITH NO BOLT HOLES. COVERS SHALL BE CAST WITH THE WORDS "SANITARY SEWER”  IN RAISED LETTERS SPACED IN FROM THE IN RAISED LETTERS SPACED IN FROM THE PERIPHERY OF THE COVER.  COVERS SHALL INCLUDE THE CITY OF CHELSEA LOGO. AN EJIW TEMPLATE EXISTS. 3. SANITARY CLEANOUTS SHALL BE INSTALLED 3' OFF FOUNDATION WALL INSIDE OF HOME. SANITARY CLEANOUTS SHALL BE INSTALLED 3' OFF FOUNDATION WALL INSIDE OF HOME. 4. STATIONING FOR SANITARY SEWER ON THIS SHEET IS BASED ON CENTERLINE ROAD STATIONING FOR SANITARY SEWER ON THIS SHEET IS BASED ON CENTERLINE ROAD ON THIS SHEET IS BASED ON CENTERLINE ROAD ALIGNMENT. SANITARY SEWER QUANTITIES 132 LF 8" SDR 26 SEWER LF 8" SDR 26 SEWER 8" SDR 26 SEWER 3  EA 6" SDR 26 SEWER LEADS EA 6" SDR 26 SEWER LEADS 6" SDR 26 SEWER LEADS 1 EA 4FT DIA. MANHOLE EA 4FT DIA. MANHOLE 4FT DIA. MANHOLE NOTE: NO DUPLICATE QUANTITIES FROM PREVIOUS SHEETS.NO DUPLICATE QUANTITIES FROM PREVIOUS SHEETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN NOTES: 1. ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA WATER ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA WATER MAIN STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 2. ALL HYDRANTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 2-2 " CONNECTIONS WITH A 5" ALL HYDRANTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 2-2 " CONNECTIONS WITH A 5" 12" CONNECTIONS WITH A 5" STORTZ CONNECTION. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PUMP DOWN WATER AFTER TESTING. CONTRACTOR SHALL PUMP DOWN WATER AFTER TESTING. . 4. IN NO CIRCUMSTANCE SHOULD THE CURB BOX BE LOCATED WITHIN A SIDEWALK, IN NO CIRCUMSTANCE SHOULD THE CURB BOX BE LOCATED WITHIN A SIDEWALK, DRIVEWAY, OR OTHER PAVED AREA. 6. HYDRANT HEIGHTS SHALL BE IN A WORKABLE RANGE OF NO LOWER THAN 18 HYDRANT HEIGHTS SHALL BE IN A WORKABLE RANGE OF NO LOWER THAN 18 INCHES AND NO HIGHER THAN 30 INCHES. THE MEASUREMENTS SHALL BE MADE FROM THE CENTER OF THE PUMPER OUTLET TO THE FINISH GRADE. 7. STATIONING FOR WATER MAIN ON THIS SHEET IS BASED ON CENTERLINE ROAD STATIONING FOR WATER MAIN ON THIS SHEET IS BASED ON CENTERLINE ROAD ALIGNMENT. 8. TRACER WIRE TO BE INSTALLED ON ALL WATER MAIN AND LEADS.TRACER WIRE TO BE INSTALLED ON ALL WATER MAIN AND LEADS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARVEST WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 8+50

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

21

”  

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
Sw

ift
 c

re
ek

-p
ro

.d
w

g,
 2

/6
/2

02
4 

1:
37

:5
2 

PM
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL IN (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R  = RAMP WITH TACTILE WARNING STRIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 6" UNDER DRAIN PIPE WITH SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WCWRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WASHTENAW COUNTY WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOURCES COMMISSIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL OUT (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BACKFILL AREA COMPACTED TO 95% UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL "T" TURN AROUND, DUE TO UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
h21

AutoCAD SHX Text
s38 rim= 10"e inv=901.15 10"n inv=901.15 10"w inv=901.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
s37 rim= 10"e inv=900.85 10"nw inv=900.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
s52 rim= 10"s inv=902.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
temporary hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
h25

AutoCAD SHX Text
v34

AutoCAD SHX Text
v35

AutoCAD SHX Text
v42

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR STA 6+46 PHASE II & IV BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S52 ADJUST RIM 917.04 10" S INV=902.23 TAP 8" N INV=902.36 TAP 8" E INV=902.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR STA 1+99 PHASE I & II BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN LEAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LEAD &

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED UTILITY LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE IN WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE IN BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PROPOSED STREET TREES MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 4 FT FROM UTILITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:  1 INCH =     FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:  1 INCH =     FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-ph2-swift creek-pro

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWER & WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USWIFT CREEK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTA. 0+00 TO 6+52

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDER-

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIGHT BE OCCASIONED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING WORK AND AGREES TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR ITS REPRESENTATIVE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELVES WITH THE LOCAL CONDITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOSE CONTRACTORS SUBMITTING PROPOSALS THROUGHLY ACQUAINT THEM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINCE GROUND CONDITIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  IT IS ADVISED THAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO GUARANTEE IS MADE AS TO THE ACCURACY OF THESE SOIL LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOILS INFORMATION AS PRESENTED SHOWS GENERAL CONDITIONS ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOILS INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 95% MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL TO SUBGRADE ELEVATION.  COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR SHALL HAVE 100% CLASS II GRANULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EXCAVATION AREAS WITHIN THE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PERMIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE SOIL EROSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK ORDER AND REVOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT WILL RESULT IN A STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SOIL EROSION SEDIMENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSISTENT WITH THE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SITE THAT ARE NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY CONDITIONS EXISTING ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR (66 FT. WD.) (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN QUANTITIES 432 LF 8" C 900 LF 8" C 900 8" C 900 3 LF 6" C 900 LF 6" C 900 6" C 900 3 EA 1" SDR 9 HDPE LEAD AND STOP BOX EA 1" SDR 9 HDPE LEAD AND STOP BOX 1" SDR 9 HDPE LEAD AND STOP BOX 1 EA 8" GATE VALVE IN BOX EA 8" GATE VALVE IN BOX 8" GATE VALVE IN BOX 1 EA 8"X6" REDUCER EA 8"X6" REDUCER 8"X6" REDUCER 1 EA 8"X8"X8" TEE EA 8"X8"X8" TEE 8"X8"X8" TEE 1 EA TEMPORARY HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EA TEMPORARY HYDRANT ASSEMBLY TEMPORARY HYDRANT ASSEMBLY NO DUPLICATE QUANTITIES FROM PREVIOUS SHEETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY  NOTES: 1. ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA SANITARY SEWER ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA SANITARY SEWER STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 2. MANHOLE COVERS AND FRAME SHALL BE EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS 1040 HEAVY DUTY OR MANHOLE COVERS AND FRAME SHALL BE EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS 1040 HEAVY DUTY OR APPROVED EQUAL. COVERS SHALL BE SOLID WITH NO BOLT HOLES. COVERS SHALL BE CAST WITH THE WORDS "SANITARY SEWER”  IN RAISED LETTERS SPACED IN FROM THE IN RAISED LETTERS SPACED IN FROM THE PERIPHERY OF THE COVER.  COVERS SHALL INCLUDE THE CITY OF CHELSEA LOGO. AN EJIW TEMPLATE EXISTS. 3. SANITARY CLEANOUTS SHALL BE INSTALLED 3' OFF FOUNDATION WALL INSIDE OF HOME. SANITARY CLEANOUTS SHALL BE INSTALLED 3' OFF FOUNDATION WALL INSIDE OF HOME. 4. STATIONING FOR SANITARY SEWER ON THIS SHEET BASED ON CENTERLINE OF ROAD STATIONING FOR SANITARY SEWER ON THIS SHEET BASED ON CENTERLINE OF ROAD ALIGNMENT. SANITARY SEWER QUANTITIES 283 LF 8" SDR 26 SEWER LF 8" SDR 26 SEWER 8" SDR 26 SEWER 3  EA 6" SDR 26 SEWER LEADS EA 6" SDR 26 SEWER LEADS 6" SDR 26 SEWER LEADS 2 EA 4FT DIA. MANHOLE EA 4FT DIA. MANHOLE 4FT DIA. MANHOLE NOTE: NO DUPLICATE QUANTITIES FROM PREVIOUS SHEETS.NO DUPLICATE QUANTITIES FROM PREVIOUS SHEETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN NOTES: 1. ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA WATER ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA WATER MAIN STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 2. ALL HYDRANTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 2-2 " CONNECTIONS WITH A 5" ALL HYDRANTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 2-2 " CONNECTIONS WITH A 5" 12" CONNECTIONS WITH A 5" STORTZ CONNECTION. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PUMP DOWN WATER AFTER TESTING. CONTRACTOR SHALL PUMP DOWN WATER AFTER TESTING. . 4. IN NO CIRCUMSTANCE SHOULD THE CURB BOX BE LOCATED WITHIN A SIDEWALK, IN NO CIRCUMSTANCE SHOULD THE CURB BOX BE LOCATED WITHIN A SIDEWALK, DRIVEWAY, OR OTHER PAVED AREA. 6. HYDRANT HEIGHTS SHALL BE IN A WORKABLE RANGE OF NO LOWER THAN 18 HYDRANT HEIGHTS SHALL BE IN A WORKABLE RANGE OF NO LOWER THAN 18 INCHES AND NO HIGHER THAN 30 INCHES. THE MEASUREMENTS SHALL BE MADE FROM THE CENTER OF THE PUMPER OUTLET TO THE FINISH GRADE. 7. STATIONING FOR WATER MAIN ON THIS SHEET IS BASED ON CENTERLINE ROAD STATIONING FOR WATER MAIN ON THIS SHEET IS BASED ON CENTERLINE ROAD ALIGNMENT. 8. TRACER WIRE TO BE INSTALLED ON ALL WATER MAIN AND LEADS.TRACER WIRE TO BE INSTALLED ON ALL WATER MAIN AND LEADS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARVEST WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 8+20

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

22

”  

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
H

ar
ve

st
-p

ro
.d

w
g,

 2
/1

2/
20

24
 5

:0
4:

35
 P

M
, 1

:1

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



21+00 22+00 23+00 24+00 25+00 26+00

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

23

”  

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
Kn

ol
lw

oo
d-

pr
o.

dw
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

39
:5

7 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY SOIL SURVEY CLASSIFICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOILS ARE BASED ON USDA SOIL SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF WASHTENAW COUNTY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - SOILS BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - CONOVER LOAM, 0 TO 4 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CoB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - KENDALLVILLE LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - MIAMI LOAM, 2 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
     - OSHTEMO LOAMY SAND, 0 TO 6 PERCENT SLOPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL IN (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R  = RAMP WITH TACTILE WARNING STRIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 6" UNDER DRAIN PIPE WITH SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WCWRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WASHTENAW COUNTY WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOURCES COMMISSIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL OUT (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BACKFILL AREA COMPACTED TO 95% UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE @ ROAD C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE @ ROAD C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
D3-1(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL CUL-DE-SAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
W11A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-20

AutoCAD SHX Text
W14-2B OM4-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W14-2B OM4-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-3mP

AutoCAD SHX Text
R8-20-SPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W16-7P(L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
W16-7P(L)

AutoCAD SHX Text
-SPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLWOOD BEND  STA 21+86 PHASE II & VI BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASE-

AutoCAD SHX Text
MENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN LEAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER LEAD &

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVEWAY ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED UTILITY LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE IN WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE IN BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FLARED END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PROPOSED STREET TREES MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 4 FT FROM UTILITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:  1 INCH =     FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:  1 INCH =     FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-ph2-knollwood-pro

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWER & WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UKNOLLWOOD BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTA. 21+86 TO 25+41

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXACTLY LOCATE AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDER-

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIGHT BE OCCASIONED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING WORK AND AGREES TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETERMINE THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR ITS REPRESENTATIVE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE OWNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SELVES WITH THE LOCAL CONDITIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
THOSE CONTRACTORS SUBMITTING PROPOSALS THROUGHLY ACQUAINT THEM-

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINCE GROUND CONDITIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE.  IT IS ADVISED THAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO GUARANTEE IS MADE AS TO THE ACCURACY OF THESE SOIL LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SOILS INFORMATION AS PRESENTED SHOWS GENERAL CONDITIONS ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOILS INFORMATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 95% MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILL TO SUBGRADE ELEVATION.  COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORRIDOR SHALL HAVE 100% CLASS II GRANULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EXCAVATION AREAS WITHIN THE ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PERMIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF THE SOIL EROSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORK ORDER AND REVOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMIT WILL RESULT IN A STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR SOIL EROSION SEDIMENTATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSISTENT WITH THE PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SITE THAT ARE NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANY CONDITIONS EXISTING ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLWOOD BEND (66 FT. WD.) (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN QUANTITIES 326 LF 8" C 900 LF 8" C 900 8" C 900 9 LF 6" C 900 LF 6" C 900 6" C 900 10 EA 1" SDR 9 HDPE LEAD AND STOP BOX EA 1" SDR 9 HDPE LEAD AND STOP BOX 1" SDR 9 HDPE LEAD AND STOP BOX 1 EA TEMPORARY HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EA TEMPORARY HYDRANT ASSEMBLY TEMPORARY HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 1 EA 8"X6" REDUCER EA 8"X6" REDUCER 8"X6" REDUCER 2 EA 8" GATE VALVE IN BOX EA 8" GATE VALVE IN BOX 8" GATE VALVE IN BOX 1 EA HYDRANT ASSEMBLY WITH COMPANION VALVE EA HYDRANT ASSEMBLY WITH COMPANION VALVE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY WITH COMPANION VALVE 4 EA 45° BEND EA 45° BEND 45° BEND NOTE: NO DUPLICATE QUANTITIES FROM PREVIOUS SHEETS.NO DUPLICATE QUANTITIES FROM PREVIOUS SHEETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY  NOTES: 1. ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA SANITARY SEWER ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA SANITARY SEWER STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 2. MANHOLE COVERS AND FRAME SHALL BE EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS 1040 HEAVY DUTY OR MANHOLE COVERS AND FRAME SHALL BE EAST JORDAN IRON WORKS 1040 HEAVY DUTY OR APPROVED EQUAL. COVERS SHALL BE SOLID WITH NO BOLT HOLES. COVERS SHALL BE CAST WITH THE WORDS "SANITARY SEWER”  IN RAISED LETTERS SPACED IN FROM THE IN RAISED LETTERS SPACED IN FROM THE PERIPHERY OF THE COVER.  COVERS SHALL INCLUDE THE CITY OF CHELSEA LOGO. AN EJIW TEMPLATE EXISTS. 3. SANITARY CLEANOUTS SHALL BE INSTALLED 3' OFF FOUNDATION WALL INSIDE OF HOME. SANITARY CLEANOUTS SHALL BE INSTALLED 3' OFF FOUNDATION WALL INSIDE OF HOME. 4. STATIONING FOR SANITARY SEWER ON THIS SHEET BASED ON CENTERLINE OF PIPE STATIONING FOR SANITARY SEWER ON THIS SHEET BASED ON CENTERLINE OF PIPE ALIGNMENT. SANITARY SEWER QUANTITIES 344 LF 8" SDR 26 SEWER LF 8" SDR 26 SEWER 8" SDR 26 SEWER 9  EA 6" SDR 26 SEWER LEADS EA 6" SDR 26 SEWER LEADS 6" SDR 26 SEWER LEADS 2 EA 4FT DIA. MANHOLE EA 4FT DIA. MANHOLE 4FT DIA. MANHOLE NOTE: NO DUPLICATE QUANTITIES FROM PREVIOUS SHEETS.NO DUPLICATE QUANTITIES FROM PREVIOUS SHEETS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN NOTES: 1. ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA WATER ALL CONSTRUCTION WILL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT CITY OF CHELSEA WATER MAIN STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. 2. ALL HYDRANTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 2-2 " CONNECTIONS WITH A 5" ALL HYDRANTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 2-2 " CONNECTIONS WITH A 5" 12" CONNECTIONS WITH A 5" STORTZ CONNECTION. 3. CONTRACTOR SHALL PUMP DOWN WATER AFTER TESTING. CONTRACTOR SHALL PUMP DOWN WATER AFTER TESTING. . 4. IN NO CIRCUMSTANCE SHOULD THE CURB BOX BE LOCATED WITHIN A SIDEWALK, IN NO CIRCUMSTANCE SHOULD THE CURB BOX BE LOCATED WITHIN A SIDEWALK, DRIVEWAY, OR OTHER PAVED AREA. 6. HYDRANT HEIGHTS SHALL BE IN A WORKABLE RANGE OF NO LOWER THAN 18 HYDRANT HEIGHTS SHALL BE IN A WORKABLE RANGE OF NO LOWER THAN 18 INCHES AND NO HIGHER THAN 30 INCHES. THE MEASUREMENTS SHALL BE MADE FROM THE CENTER OF THE PUMPER OUTLET TO THE FINISH GRADE. 7. STATIONING FOR WATER MAIN ON THIS SHEET IS BASED ON CENTERLINE ROAD STATIONING FOR WATER MAIN ON THIS SHEET IS BASED ON CENTERLINE ROAD ALIGNMENT. 8. TRACER WIRE TO BE INSTALLED ON ALL WATER MAIN AND LEADS.TRACER WIRE TO BE INSTALLED ON ALL WATER MAIN AND LEADS.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00 14+000+00 1+00 2+00 3+00

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

24

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
st

m
-p

ro
.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

40
:3

7 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BACKFILL AREA COMPACTED TO 95% UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
10YR HYDRAULIC GRADE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10YR HYDRAULIC GRADE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10YR HYDRAULIC GRADE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PROPOSED STREET TREES MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 4 FT FROM UTILITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:  1 INCH =     FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:  1 INCH =     FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-ph2-stm-pro

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROFILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-13 TO R2-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (SEE BELOW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCHLINE (SEE ABOVE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-19 TO R2-16

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. AT ALL STORM OUTLETS THERE SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL STORM OUTLETS THERE SHALL BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 6' LENGTH OF RIP-RAP OR TO BOTTOM OF POND, WHICHEVER IS LONGER. 2. ALL STORM END SECTIONS 24" DIAMETER OR ALL STORM END SECTIONS 24" DIAMETER OR LARGER SHALL HAVE ANIMAL GUARD GRATES INSTALLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. AT ALL STORM OUTLETS THERE SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL STORM OUTLETS THERE SHALL BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 6' LENGTH OF RIP-RAP OR TO BOTTOM OF POND, WHICHEVER IS LONGER. 2. ALL STORM END SECTIONS 24" DIAMETER OR ALL STORM END SECTIONS 24" DIAMETER OR LARGER SHALL HAVE ANIMAL GUARD GRATES INSTALLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. AT ALL STORM OUTLETS THERE SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL STORM OUTLETS THERE SHALL BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 6' LENGTH OF RIP-RAP OR TO BOTTOM OF POND, WHICHEVER IS LONGER. 2. ALL STORM END SECTIONS 24" DIAMETER OR ALL STORM END SECTIONS 24" DIAMETER OR LARGER SHALL HAVE ANIMAL GUARD GRATES INSTALLED.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00

0+000+501+001+502+002+50 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 0+00 1+00 2+00 2+50

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

25

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
st

m
-p

ro
.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

40
:5

7 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BACKFILL AREA COMPACTED TO 95% UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10YR HYDRAULIC GRADE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVE EXISTING 66" DIA. TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BACKFILL AREA COMPACTED TO 95% UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10YR HYDRAULIC GRADE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BACKFILL AREA COMPACTED TO 95% UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10YR HYDRAULIC GRADE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BACKFILL AREA COMPACTED TO 95% UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10YR HYDRAULIC GRADE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PROPOSED STREET TREES MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 4 FT FROM UTILITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:  1 INCH =     FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:  1 INCH =     FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-ph2-stm-pro

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROFILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-18 TO R2-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-25 TO R2-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-41 TO R2-34

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-43 TO R2-29

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-43 TO R2-29

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-43 TO R2-29

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



0+000+501+001+502+002+503+003+504+004+505+005+506+006+507+007+508+008+509+009+5010+00

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

26

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
st

m
-p

ro
.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

41
:1

1 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BACKFILL AREA COMPACTED TO 95% UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BACKFILL AREA COMPACTED TO 95% UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
10YR HYDRAULIC GRADE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE @ PIPE C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL PROPOSED STREET TREES MUST BE A MINIMUM OF 4 FT FROM UTILITIES 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORIZONTAL:  1 INCH =     FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERTICAL:  1 INCH =     FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-ph2-stm-pro

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROFILES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R2-37 TO R2-4

djh
Stamp

dlm
dlm

djh
Stamp



•

Know what's

R

H
:\

ld
d

3
\e

n
g

\3
2

9
7

1
\d

w
g

\p
h

a
s
e

 2
\9

7
1

-P
H

2
-O

A
-d

rn
 a

re
a

.d
w

g
, 

2
/1

2
/2

0
2

4
 3

:4
4

:2
8
 P

M
, 
1
:1

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

28

·

“
”

Heritage Farms Phase 2
Storm Water Narrative

12-11-2023

The proposed development is located within the City of Chelsea between McKinley Street and
Freer Road on the North side of Dexter-Chelsea Road.  The site consists of approximately 104.92
acres.  In the past the site was used for farming and general open area.  The site was split from the
Heritage Pointe development and is based on that original site plan.  There is an existing county
drain “Letts Creek” that flows from the west to the east along the northern end of the site.  In
addition, there is a large wetland area in the northeast part of the property.  There is also a flood
plain that exists for the Letts Creek Drain, which is indicated on the plan.

Per Appendix H of the Washtenaw County Water Resource Commissioner rules, the existing site
has hydrological type B soils.  The first soils investigation and infiltration testing was performed by
Testing Engineers and Consultants (TEC) on June 28, 2018 and the report was issued July 9,
2018, TEC report #59041.  Some areas suitable for infiltration were located near the proposed
construction at test pit 1.  Water was encountered in test pits 3, 5 and 6.

 A second soils investigation and infiltration testing were performed by Soils & Structures (SS) on
December 2, 2020 and December 7, 2020, and the report was issued on December 14, 2020, SS
#2020-2039.  Some areas for infiltration were located near the proposed construction at soil borings
SB-100, SB-101, SB-102, SB-103, SB-104, SB-105, SB-108, SB-111, SB-209 and SB0210.  No
water was encountered in any of these soil borings.

A third soils investigation and infiltration testing were performed by McDowell and Associates on
April 7, 2023, and the report was issued on April 12, 2023, Job No. 23-089.  Areas for infiltration
were found at soil borings 8 and 9.  Ground water was found at a depth of 11'8" at test pit #7, at a
depth of 10'8" (elevation 897.1) at test pit #8, at a depth of 15' (elevation 897.2) at test pit #9, at a
depth of 5'7" at test pit #10, and a depth of 7'8" at test pit #11.

The proposed development is within the existing Heritage Pointe drainage district.  This site will be
a continuation of a 433 Agreement for the storm water detention system established by Heritage
Pointe Condominium and will be under the jurisdiction of the Washtenaw County Water Resource
Commissioner.

The proposed development will consist of 6 phases.  The phases are to be designed and
constructed consecutively starting with Phase 1.  The final site will have 231 single-family homes.
Phase 2 has an area of 13.93 acres and 47 total lots.

The site layout is based on the original site plans for Heritage Pointe, Phase II-A, with the exception
that site plan amendment has been applied for to reduce the lot sizes and in return reduce the
overall impervious area of the final site plan.  An infiltration basin B with a stone bed bottom which
includes an infiltration trench is proposed for the road and front yard storm water and the rear yard
storm water. This area includes parts of Phase 1, 0.73 acres, parts of  Phase 2, 12.04 acres, plus
parts of future Phase 4, 3.23 acres, Phase 5, 7.06 acres, and Phase 6,  4.84 acres.  This storm
water is collected and directed to infiltration basin B.  Test pit #8 is located in the north half of basin
B with a design infiltration rate exceeding 10 inches per hour.  A design infiltration rate of 7.5 inches
per hour was used in the design calculations.  The new design allows the project to meet the
restraints for max 8 to 1 impervious area loading ratio required for infiltration systems. The
proposed storm water design for Phase 2 is to provide 100% infiltration of the 100-year storm
event.

The emergency overflow for the infiltration system is to be directed as follows:
· Exposed Stone Infiltration Bed “B” emergency overflow is to the north overland to the existing

grade, eventually making its way to Letts Creek.

There is currently no flooding issue to the area downstream of the property.  No detriment to
downstream properties is expected.

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
st

m
-c

al
c.

dw
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

41
:5

4 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE F

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
70.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
125.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL CUL-DE-SAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASIN AREA OUTLINE=906.50 MAXIMUM PONDING=905.50 BASIN HIGH WATER=902.75 BASIN FIRST FLUSH=902.32 BASIN BOTTOM=901.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' WIDTH TEMPORARY GRAVEL DRIVE FOR MAINTENANCE ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
900

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
901

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
902

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
903

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
904

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
905

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
906

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
907

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
908

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
KeB

AutoCAD SHX Text
OsB

AutoCAD SHX Text
MmB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
GNK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABION WEIR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 6" DEPTH WASHED STONE ON GEO-FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPOSED DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPOSED EVERGREEN TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPOSED DECIDUOUS SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= INFILTRATION AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PROPOSED EVERGREEN SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LANDSCAPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(LANDSCAPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WO

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLANTING KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= R.O.W. SEED MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SHORT NATIVE FLOWER MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
= STRUCTURAL INFILTRATION BASIN "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SEE TABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
= PLANT PLUGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TREE PROTECTION FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= R.O.W. SEED MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTORMWATER MANAGEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCALCULATIONS STRUCTURAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINFILTRATION BASIN "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LAWN MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELITE KENTUCKY BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELITE KENTUCKY BLUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIETY CREEPING. RED FESCUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TURF TYPE PERENNIAL RYE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEED MIXES 3-4 LBS. PER 1,000 SQFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12-12-12 ALL PURPOSE FERTILIZER, COVERS 6,000 SQFT PER 50 LBS BAG (FR121212)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EZ-STRAW SEEDING MULCH WITH TRACKIFIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: FOR USE ON UPLAND OPEN SPACE AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND FREEBOARD AREA PLANTINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING PLUGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
QUA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTANICAL NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACING

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
Andropogon gerarddii 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIG BLUE STEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
Calamagrostis Canadensis

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUEJOINT GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
Monarda fistulosa

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEE-BALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scirpuss atrovirens

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARK GREEN BULRUSH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sorghastrum nutans  

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDIAN GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ratibida pinnata

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW CONEFLOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6" LIVE PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
876

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spartina pectin

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE CORD GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE PLANS FOR BASIN LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N0N-WOVEN GEO-TEXTILE FILTER FABRIC (SIDES AND BOTTOM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MINIMUM LAYER OF ENGINEER APPROVED, EITHER SAND BACKFILL OR EXISTING SAND, THAT CAN INFILTRATE A MINIMUM OF 10 INCHES PER HOUR TO APPROVED SAND LAYER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" MDOT 6A WASHED STONE BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL INFILTRATION BASIN "B" SECTION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=900.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=900.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV=901.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6" LIVE PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6" LIVE PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6" LIVE PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6" LIVE PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6" LIVE PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"x6" LIVE PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAIN RIP RAP: IN PLACE MINIMUM THICKNESS OF 8".  FOOTPRINT DIMENSION OF RIP RAP OF 8" TO 16".  CONTRACTOR MAY USE SMALLER PIECES TO FILL SPACES FOR BETTER SLOPE PROTECTION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULONGITUDINAL SECTION OF SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE SOIL SEPARATOR (AMOCO 4547 OR APPROVED EQUAL).

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCROSS SECTION OF SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEMERGENCY OVERFLOW DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SCALE: 1"=50')

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTRUCTURAL INFILTRATION BASIN "B" DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTRUCTURAL INFILTRATION BASIN "B" CALCULATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTRUCTURAL INFILTRATION BASIN "B" CALCULATIONS -CONTINUED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURAL INFILTRATION BASIN NOTES: 1. CONSTRUCTION CONSTRUCTION THE FOLLOWING IS A TYPICAL CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE; HOWEVER, ALTERATIONS WILL BE NECESSARY DEPENDING ON DESIGN VARIATIONS. a. THE INFILTRATION AREA MUST BE PROTECTED FROM COMPACTION THE INFILTRATION AREA MUST BE PROTECTED FROM COMPACTION PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. b. INFILTRATION BASINS MUST NOT BE PLACED ON AREAS OF RECENT INFILTRATION BASINS MUST NOT BE PLACED ON AREAS OF RECENT FILL OR COMPACTED FILL.  ANY GRADE ADJUSTMENTS REQUIRING FILL MUST BE DONE USING THE STONE SUB-BASE MATERIAL.  AREAS OF HISTORICAL FILL (>5  YEARS) MAY BE CONSIDERED FOR INFILTRATION BASINS. c. INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PROPER EROSION AND INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PROPER EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES MUST BE FOLLOWED DURING CONSTRUCTION. d. EXCAVATE INFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM TO A UNIFORM, LEVEL EXCAVATE INFILTRATION BASIN BOTTOM TO A UNIFORM, LEVEL UNCOMPACTED SUBGRADE FREE  FROM ROCKS AND DEBRIS.  DO NOT COMPACT SUBGRADE.  EXCAVATION SHOULD BE PERFORMED WITH THE LIGHTEST PRACTICAL EQUIPMENT.  EXCAVATION EQUIPMENT SHOULD BE  PLACED OUTSIDE THE LIMITS OF THE INFILTRATION BASIN. e. TOPSOIL STABILIZATION AND SEED MUST BE APPLIED TO THE TOPSOIL STABILIZATION AND SEED MUST BE APPLIED TO THE DISTURBED AREA. f. DO NOT REMOVE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES DO NOT REMOVE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES UNTIL SITE IS FULLY STABILIZED. g. PERMEABILITY SHALL BE REVERIFIED BY INFILTRATION PRIOR TO PERMEABILITY SHALL BE REVERIFIED BY INFILTRATION PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE. 2. MAINTENANCE MAINTENANCE AS WITH ALL INFILTRATION PRACTICES INFILTRATION BASINS REQUIRE REGULAR AND EFFECTIVE MAINTENANCE TO ENSURE PROLONGED FUNCTIONING. THE FOLLOWING REPRESENT MINIMUM MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR INFILTRATION BASINS: a. INSPECT INFILTRATION BASINS AFTER EVERY STORM EXCEEDING INSPECT INFILTRATION BASINS AFTER EVERY STORM EXCEEDING ONE INCH. b. INSPECT FOR SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION, OUTLET CONTROL INSPECT FOR SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION, OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE DAMAGE, EROSION  CONTROL MEASURES, SIGNS OF WATER CONTAMINATION/SPILLS AND SLOPE/BERM STABILITY. c. MOWING SHOULD OCCUR ONLY AS REQUIRED FOR VEGETATIVE MOWING SHOULD OCCUR ONLY AS REQUIRED FOR VEGETATIVE COVER. d. DISPOSE OF SEDIMENT, DEBRIS/TRASH, AND ANY OTHER WASTE DISPOSE OF SEDIMENT, DEBRIS/TRASH, AND ANY OTHER WASTE MATERIAL REMOVED FROM THE INFILTRATION BASINS AT A SUITABLE DISPOSAL/RECYCLING SITE AND IN COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL WASTE REGULATIONS. e. EVALUATE THE DRAIN-DOWN TIME OF THE INFILTRATION BASIN TO EVALUATE THE DRAIN-DOWN TIME OF THE INFILTRATION BASIN TO ENSURE THE MAXIMUM TIME OF 48 HOURS IS NOT BEING EXCEEDED. IF SLOW DRAINAGE PERSISTS, THE SYSTEM MAY NEED REHABILITATION. 3. BASIN PLANTING BASIN PLANTING a. WITHIN AREAS ABOVE THE MAXIMUM PONDING ELEVATION OF THE WITHIN AREAS ABOVE THE MAXIMUM PONDING ELEVATION OF THE PROPOSED INFILTRATION BASIN, SEEDING AND/OR LIVE PLANTINGS ARE ALLOWED.  ONLY NATIVE SEEDS (AS DEFINED BY MICHIGAN FLORA, MICHIGANFLORA.NET) ARE ALLOWED FOR PERMANENT SOIL STABILIZATION.  ANNUAL SEEDS ARE ALLOWED IN AN AMOUNT NECESSARY TO TEMPORARILY STABILIZE THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE. b. BELOW THE MAXIMUM PONDING ELEVATION WITHIN THE INFILTRATION BELOW THE MAXIMUM PONDING ELEVATION WITHIN THE INFILTRATION BASIN, LIVE PLANTINGS MUST COVER THE ENTIRE AREA.  INCLUDE THE QUANTITY OF LIVE PLUGS PROPOSED.  THE FIRST FLUSH ELEVATION SHOULD BE NOTED ON THE DETAILS. c. PLANTINGS SHOULD BE LOCALLY ADAPTED AND APPROPRIATE TO PLANTINGS SHOULD BE LOCALLY ADAPTED AND APPROPRIATE TO THE HYDRIC CONDITIONS PROPOSED.  FOR MORE INFORMATION ON INDIVIDUAL SPECIES, SEE “PLANTS FOR STORMWATER DESIGN: PLANTS FOR STORMWATER DESIGN: SPECIES SELECTION FOR THE UPPER MIDWEST” BY DANIEL SHAW &  BY DANIEL SHAW & RUSTY SCHMIDT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGABION TRAP AND DEPTH MARKER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-4" TRAP ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABION TRAP TO USE CRUSHED STONE THROUGHOUT TO ALLOW FOR SEEPAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE GABION BASKETS (CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS TO OWNER FOR APPROVAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH MARKER 4"x4" TREATED POST WITH DEPTH GAUGE ATTACHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SECTION WITH RIP-RAP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT NATIVE FLOWER MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. SEED MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: BASIN PLANTINGS & IRRIGATION SYSTEM WILL BE COMPLETED WHEN SURROUNDING PHASES ARE BUILT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNATIVE PLUG PLANTING DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALTERNATING ROWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" SOIL MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C. (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
O.C. (TYP)

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

29

 

      

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
la

nd
.d

w
g,

 2
/1

2/
20

24
 5

:0
5:

20
 P

M
, 1

:1

dlm
Placed Image

dlm
Placed Image



C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

30

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·
·

·
·
· ” ”
·
·

·

·

·

·
·
·

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
la

nd
.d

w
g,

 2
/1

2/
20

24
 5

:0
5:

38
 P

M
, 1

:1

dlm
Placed Image

dlm
Placed Image



C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

31

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
ro

ad
 in

te
r.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

43
:3

3 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL IN (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R  = RAMP WITH TACTILE WARNING STRIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 6" UNDER DRAIN PIPE WITH SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WCWRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WASHTENAW COUNTY WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOURCES COMMISSIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL OUT (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARVEST WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARVEST WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLWOOD BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARVEST WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARVEST WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLWOOD BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"S

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-road inter

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UROAD INTERSECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR & HARVEST WAY INTERSECTION DETAIL (SCALE: 1"=20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY & HARVEST WAY INTERSECTION DETAIL (SCALE: 1"=20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLWOOD BEND & COUNTRYSIDE DR INTERSECTION DETAIL (SCALE: 1"=20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR & HARVEST WAY SIDEWALK GRADING DETAIL (SCALE: 1"=10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY & HARVEST WAY SIDEWALK GRADING DETAIL (SCALE: 1"=10')

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLWOOD BEND & COUNTRYSIDE DR SIDEWALK GRADING DETAIL (SCALE: 1"=10')

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



32

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
si

te
-d

et
ai

l.d
w

g,
 2

/6
/2

02
4 

1:
43

:5
7 

PM
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-ph2-site-detail

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESHAPE, SEED & MULCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTURBED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCLUDED IN CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SDWLK. UNIT PRICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL.II GRANULAR MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 95% MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY (INCLUDED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACT UNIT PRICE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"CONCRETE SDWLK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" THRU DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: DETAILS SPECIFIED ON THIS PLAN APPLY TO ALL CONSTRUCTION OR RECONSTRUCTION OF STREETS, CURBS OR SIDEWALKS BY ALL PUBLIC AGENCIES AND BY ALL PRIVATE ORGANIZATIONS CONSTRUCTING FACILITIES FOR PUBLIC USE. SIDEWALK RAMPS ARE TO BE LOCATED AS SPECIFIED ON THE PLANS OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER. RAMPS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT ALL CORNERS OF AN INTERSECTION WHERE THERE IS EXISTING OR PROPOSED SIDEWALK AND CURB.  RAMPS SHALL ALSO BE PROVIDED AT WALK LOCATIONS IN MID-BLOCK IN THE VICINITIES OF HOSPITALS, MEDICAL CENTERS AND LARGE ATHLETIC FACILITIES. SURFACE TEXTURE OF THE RAMP SHALL BE THAT OBTAINED BY A COARSE GROOMING, TRAVERSE TO THE SLOPE  OF RAMP. SIDEWALK SHALL BE RAMPED WHERE THE DRIVEWAY CURB IS EXTENDED ACROSS THE WALK. CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO ASSURE A UNIFORM GRADE ON THE RAMP FREE OF SAGS AND SHORT GRADE CHANGES.  WHERE CONDITIONS PERMIT, IT IS DESIRABLE THAT THE SLOPE OF THE RAMP BE IN ONLY ON DIRECTION, PARALLEL TO THE DIRECTION OF TRAVEL. RAMP WIDTH SHALL BE INCREASED, IF NECESSARY TO ACCOMMODATE SIDEWALK SNOW REMOVAL EQUIPMENT NORMALLY USED BY THE MUNICIPALITY. IF POSSIBLE, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES SHOULD NO BE PLACED IN LINE WITH RAMPS.  EXCEPT WHERE EXISTING DRAINAGE STRUCTURES ARE BEING UTILIZED. IN THE NEW CONSTRUCTION, LOCATION OF THE RAMP SHOULD TAKE PRECEDENCE OVER LOCATION OF DRAINAGE STRUCTURE. THE NORMAL GUTTER LINE PROFILE SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGH THE AREA OF THE RAMP. THE TOP OF THE JOINT FILLER FOR ALL RAMP TYPES SHALL BE FLUSH WITH THE ADJACENT CONCRETE CROSSWALK AND STOP LINE MARKINGS, IF USED, SHALL BE SO LOCATED AS TO STOP TRAFFIC SHORT OF RAMP CROSSINGS.  SPECIFIC DETAILS FOR MARKING APPLICATIONS ARE GIVEN IN THE "MICHIGAN MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES". DETECTABLE WARNINGS SHALL BE LOCATED PER MDOT STANDARD PLAN R-28 SERIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILL-OUT (MODIFIED MDOT DETAIL F-4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"/FT. SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 3/8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBARRIER (MDOT DETAIL F4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-3/4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE EX. TOPSOIL & SOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHAPED SUBGRADE OF MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIOR TO PLACEMENT COMPACTED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO 95% MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH VARIES TO PLAN GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGRAVEL PAVEMENT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PAVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MDOT 21AA AGGREGATE BASE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 98% MAX. UNIT WEIGHT

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



33

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
fir

e.
dw

g,
 2

/1
2/

20
24

 5
:0

5:
58

 P
M

, 1
:1

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

34

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
irr

ig
at

io
n.

dw
g,

 2
/1

2/
20

24
 1

1:
31

:0
7 

AM
, 1

:1

dlm
Placed Image

dlm
Placed Image



35

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
ci

ty
-d

et
ai

ls
.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

44
:4

2 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-ph2-city-details

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATER MAIN STANDARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE IN WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.H. FRAME & COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CONC. M.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCKS WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTARED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINTS FILLED

AutoCAD SHX Text
VOIDS. OUTSIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FACE SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEIVE 1/2"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTAR COAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
& STRUCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMOOTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 12" E.W. TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NONE FOR "D"=48")

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST CONCRETE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASTM C-478 OR 6" CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK WALL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN. (1)-MAX. (3) BRICK COURSES FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJUSTING CASTING TO FINISH GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.H. STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT 15" C/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPENING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES (6'-0")

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" DIA. VCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
#5 AT 10" E.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR CP SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" TAP CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
3-#5 EXTRA

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHYDRANT DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF JOINTS(SEE DETAIL THIS SHEET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEEP CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK CLEAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDISTURBED EARTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK THRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT MANHOLE RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHED OR

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" DI

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT AND GATE VALVE AND TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" DIAMETER STEEL TIE RODS BETWEEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MINIMUM COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
+

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFSET AT ORIGINAL GROUND SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE LINE ON HYDRANT SHALL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUST FACE THE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEAMER CONNECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EXTENSION IF REQUIRED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE BOX WITH COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTHRUST BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
90%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
45%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
22 1/2%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 1/4%%D

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELBOWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
19.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING AREA SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
17.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEES, CROSSES & HYDRANTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UNOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  CONCRETE FOR ALL THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE 3000 PSI, 20 DAY STRENGTH MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  ALL THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE POURED AGAINST UNDISTURBED EARTH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  BOLTS, FITTINGS & JOINTS SHALL BE KEPT CLEAR OF CONCRETE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  A BEARING CAPACITY OF 2000# PER FOOT WAS USED IN DETERMINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE MINIMUM "BEARING AREAS" IN THE ABOVE TABLES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  THE CROSS SECTION OF THE THRUST BLOCKS SHALL BE SQUARE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOSE, COARSE OR MEDIUM SAND, COMPACT FINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND, COMPACT SAND-CLAY SOILS: STIFF CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM FINE SAND; COMPACT INORGANIC SILT; FIRM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND-CLAY SOILS; MEDIUM CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOSE FINE SAND; FIRM INORGANIC SILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOOSE SAND-CLAY SOILS; LOOSE INORGANIC SILT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOFT CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
"BEARING AREA" X FACTOR = ACTUAL BEARING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.1 X .5 = 1.05 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BASED UPON 150# TEST PRESSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOIL CHARACTERISTICS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFACTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U ELBOWS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U TEES, CROSSES & HYDRANTS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPIPE RESTRAINT SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE\DEFL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIZE\DEG.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(22 1/2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
(33 3/4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
(56 1/4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
(67 1/2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
(78 3/4)

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
90/TEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEAD END

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
LENGTH OF RESTRAINT REQUIRED IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TABLE BASED ON TEST PRESSURE OF 180 LBS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR OTHER TEST PRESSURES INCREASE OR DECREASE PROPORTIONALLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETRAIN IN EACH DIRECTION FROM DEFLECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPT FOR TEE RESTRAIN ONLY IN DIRECTION OF TEE BRANCH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IF TIE RODS ARE USED USE 4 RODS MINIMUM AND ADD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8" TO BAR DIAMETER AS CORROSION ALLOWANCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-01-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USMALL DIAMETER BLOWOFF DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2" MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. 6/94

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. 10/95 WECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERNAL THREADS FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOSE CONNECTION/SAMPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYLER 6500 SERIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR GALVANIZED USE;

AutoCAD SHX Text
FORD B11-777

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.I.P. X F.I.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:  M.J. PLUGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE THREADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COME STANDARD WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
M-J TAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCURB STOPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. THRUST

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" GALVANIZED

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 6" NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" X 1/2" REDUCER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" X 6" NIPPLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.  THIS DETAIL APPLIES ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
    TO TEMPORARY DEAD ENDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
    CONNECTIONS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    OF STUBS, WITHOUT SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
    USED AS SAMPLE POINTS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.  BLOW-OFFS WILL ALWAYS BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.  IN SITUATIONS THAT REQUIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
    VALVING WILL BE AS SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    PROVIDE A UNION 12" BELOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
    CONCEALING THE BLOW-OFF,

AutoCAD SHX Text
    GRADE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    OFFS SHALL BE DETERMINED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
    THE WATER DEPARTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    BOX SHALL BE OPERATIONAL AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
    ALL TIMES.  THE  SIZE OF BLOW-

AutoCAD SHX Text
    OFF SHALL BE GRADED TO ALLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SAFE ACCESS AND THE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.  THE AREA AROUND EACH BLOW-

AutoCAD SHX Text
    OR TEMPORARY HYDRANTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.  ALTERNATES ARE 4" BLOW-OFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV. 9/2020 WECO

AutoCAD SHX Text
    TO ENSURE PIPE WILL BE DRY AND NOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
    SUBJECT TO FREEZING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
    OUT OF THE 2" GALVANIZED PIPE AFTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
    TESTING BY MEANS OF A WATER PUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.  CONTRACTOR SHALL PUMP DOWN WATER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER SERVICE CURB STOP BOX LOCATION DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E/METAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
B/CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.0' B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPARATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB STOP BOXES SHALL BE LOCATED AS FOLLOWS: ON THE SIDE WITH THE WATER MAIN, CURB STOP TO BE LOCATED AT THE RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE. IN NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL THE CURB STOP BOX BE LOCATED WITHIN A SIDEWALK, DRIVEWAY OR OTHER PAVED AREAS. ON THE SIDE OPPOSITE THE WATER MAIN, CURB STOP TO BE LOCATED 6.0' BEHIND THE BACK OF CURB.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



36

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
ci

ty
-d

et
ai

ls
.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

44
:4

3 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-ph2-city-details

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UWATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



37

·

·

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
ci

ty
-d

et
ai

ls
.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

44
:4

7 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-ph2-city-details

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY AND STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDOT CL II GRANULAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATERIAL COMPACTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% MAXIMUM DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 NS SAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% MAXIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINDER OF TRENCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACKFILLED WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCAVATED MATERIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED TO 95%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAXIMUM DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MAIN BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OUTSIDE THE INFLUENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF ROAD CORRIDOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(IN ROAD CORRIDOR)

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY BEDDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER CONSTRUCTION NOTES: 1) ALL SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE CITY OF CHELSEA STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS ALL SANITARY SEWER SHALL BE INSTALLED PER THE CITY OF CHELSEA STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS DATED AUGUST 5, 2021. 2) PVC (POLYVINYL CHLORIDE) SEWER PIPE SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM 3034, SDR 26. THE JOINTS SHALL BE  PVC (POLYVINYL CHLORIDE) SEWER PIPE SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM 3034, SDR 26. THE JOINTS SHALL BE  ELECTROMETRIC GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM D3212 3) MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF CIRCULAR PRE-CAST CONCRETE UNITS WITH CIRCULAR REINFORCEMENT MANHOLES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF CIRCULAR PRE-CAST CONCRETE UNITS WITH CIRCULAR REINFORCEMENT AND SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE CURRENT SPECIFICATION FOR PRE-CAST REINFORCED CONCRETE MANHOLES, RISER AND TOPS PER ASTM C 478. 4) MANHOLE STEPS SHALL BE CAST IRON OR PLASTIC COATED STEEL. THEY SHALL BE PLACED SIXTEEN INCHES MANHOLE STEPS SHALL BE CAST IRON OR PLASTIC COATED STEEL. THEY SHALL BE PLACED SIXTEEN INCHES (16") APART UNLESS OTHERWISE SHOWN AND SHALL BE CAST IN THE MANHOLE WALLS. IT WILL NOT BE ACCEPTABLE TO GROUT THE STEPS IN PLACE AFTER THE MANHOLE SECTION IS POURED. CAST IRON STEPS MUST MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM A-48 CLASS 30. PLASTIC COATED STEEL STEPS SHALL CONSIST OF 3/8" DIAMETER DEFORMED STEEL REINFORCING ROD COVERED WITH A COPOLYMER POLYPROPYLENE PLASTIC.  THE STEEL ROD SHALL BE GRADE 60 AND CONFORM TO ASTM A-615.  THE PLASTIC SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM 2146-68, TYPE II, GRADE 49108. 5) ALL SANITARY SEWER PIPE SHALL BE POSITIONED BY USING A LASER TO ENSURE PROPER ALIGNMENT. ALL SANITARY SEWER PIPE SHALL BE POSITIONED BY USING A LASER TO ENSURE PROPER ALIGNMENT. 6) NO CONNECTION RECEIVING STORM WATER, SURFACE WATER, OR GROUND WATER SHALL BE MADE TO THE NO CONNECTION RECEIVING STORM WATER, SURFACE WATER, OR GROUND WATER SHALL BE MADE TO THE SANITARY SEWER.  7) TESTING OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INFILTRATION/EXFILTRATION OR AIR TESTING IS REQUIRED. INFILTRATION FOR TESTING OF SANITARY SEWERS BY INFILTRATION/EXFILTRATION OR AIR TESTING IS REQUIRED. INFILTRATION FOR ANY SECTION OF PIPE SHALL NOT EXCEED 100 GALLONS PER INCH DIAMETER PER MILE PER 24 HOURS. 8) ALL PVC PIPE MUST BE DEFLECTION TESTED AND VIDEO INSPECTED A MINIMUM OF 30 DAYS AFTER ALL PVC PIPE MUST BE DEFLECTION TESTED AND VIDEO INSPECTED A MINIMUM OF 30 DAYS AFTER INSTALLATION.  A MAXIMUM OF 5 PERCENT DEFLECTION IS ACCEPTABLE. THE TESTING WILL BE DONE USING A 9-ARM MANDREL. 9) THE SANITARY SEWER PIPE SHALL BE VIDEO INSPECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TESTING REQUIREMENTS OF THE SANITARY SEWER PIPE SHALL BE VIDEO INSPECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TESTING REQUIREMENTS OF THE CITY OF CHELSEA.  THE SEWER PIPE SHALL BE THOROUGHLY CLEANED PRIOR TO BEING VIDEO INSPECTED. A SUFFICIENT AMOUNT OF CLEAN WATER SHALL BE INTRODUCED INTO THE SEWER PIPE IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO THE VIDEO INSPECTION TO AID IN DETERMINING THE POSSIBLE EXISTENCE OF DEFLECTIONS IN THE PIPE JOINTS. 10) CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE CITY OF CHELSEA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE CITY OF CHELSEA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. PHONE (734) 475-7464. 11) CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE CITY ENGINEER 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION OR CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE CITY ENGINEER 48 HOURS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION OR TESTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 FT. MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN. TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFER TO PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANULAR BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE BLANKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE-IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT TOP AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OF SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEND SECTION W/ RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL INLET STRUCTURES IN INFILTRATION AREAS TO HAVE 2 SYD STANDARD RIP-RAP,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACED TO 6" ABOVE GRADE AROUND THE CASTING FOR SEDIMENT FILTRATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UINLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%URIP-RAP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOURS

AutoCAD SHX Text
100YR ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLUG

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN. COVER (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC "Y" BRANCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" SDR-35 PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST SECTIONS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORTAR AS INDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR PRECAST BOTTOM USE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS 16" MAX. ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION A-A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' SUMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
28 DAY STRENGTH CONCRETE WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE BOTTOM SHALL BE 3000 PSI,

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST BOTTOM OR POURED IN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4X4 WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR PRECAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER SEALED JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE STRUCTURE SCHEDULE FOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME AND COVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3. CONE TO BE ECCENTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPRE-CAST CONCRETE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. SECTIONS SHALL MEET ASTM C476

AutoCAD SHX Text
2. ALL JOINTS MADE WATERTIGHT WITH RUBBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME SET IN 1/2" OF MORTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR GRADE ADJUSTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON TOP OF TRANSITION SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COURSES, 1 MIN., 3 MAX.,

AutoCAD SHX Text
   GASKET JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
BE ECCENTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
STRUCTURE SHALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UMANHOLE TYPE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUBBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEALED

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
5" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE LEADS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEPS 16" MAX. ON CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICK COURSES, 1 MIN., 3 MAX.,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ON TOP OF TRANSITION SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR GRADE ADJUSTMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRAME SET IN 1/2" OF MORTAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL TO BE 3000 PSI CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POURED AS SHOWN AND TROWELED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRECAST BOTTOM SHALL BE 3000

AutoCAD SHX Text
PSI CONCRETE WITH 4X4 WIRE MESH

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%U SECTION B-B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLEXIBLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'-0"DIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALL BE CENTER OF STONE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOW SPOT FOR OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEDIMENT FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE END

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION WITH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIE ROCK FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTO EMBANKMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS SHOWN ON PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
W/ 6"-8" ROCK CAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-4" TRAP ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE CASTING SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR CASTING DESIGNATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREAR YARD INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UGABION TRAP AND DEPTH MARKER DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"-4" TRAP ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GABION TRAP TO USE CRUSHED STONE THROUGHOUT TO ALLOW FOR SEEPAGE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE GABION BASKETS (CONTRACTOR TO SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS TO OWNER FOR APPROVAL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH MARKER 4"x4" TREATED POST WITH DEPTH GAUGE ATTACHED

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
END SECTION WITH RIP-RAP DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHORT NATIVE FLOWER MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. SEED MIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. AT ALL STORM OUTLETS THERE SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL STORM OUTLETS THERE SHALL BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 6' LENGTH OF RIP-RAP OR TO BOTTOM OF POND, WHICHEVER IS LONGER. 2. ALL STORM END SECTIONS 24" DIAMETER OR ALL STORM END SECTIONS 24" DIAMETER OR LARGER SHALL HAVE ANIMAL GUARD GRATES INSTALLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. AT ALL STORM OUTLETS THERE SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL STORM OUTLETS THERE SHALL BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 6' LENGTH OF RIP-RAP OR TO BOTTOM OF POND, WHICHEVER IS LONGER. 2. ALL STORM END SECTIONS 24" DIAMETER OR ALL STORM END SECTIONS 24" DIAMETER OR LARGER SHALL HAVE ANIMAL GUARD GRATES INSTALLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1. AT ALL STORM OUTLETS THERE SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL STORM OUTLETS THERE SHALL BE PLACED A MINIMUM OF 6' LENGTH OF RIP-RAP OR TO BOTTOM OF POND, WHICHEVER IS LONGER. 2. ALL STORM END SECTIONS 24" DIAMETER OR ALL STORM END SECTIONS 24" DIAMETER OR LARGER SHALL HAVE ANIMAL GUARD GRATES INSTALLED.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



38

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

ENGINEERING STANDARDS
CITY OF CHELSEA

SANITARY
SEWER

SECTION II
SANITARY SEWER DESIGN STANDARDS

A. Sanitary Sewer Notes and Materials:
1. All workmanship, materials and testing shall be in accordance with current standards and

specifications of the City of Chelsea.
2. Allowable types of sewer pipe and joints are:

a. Reinforced concrete sewer pipe for sewer 12-inch diameter and larger shall conform to the
latest revision of ASTM C-76 Class III, Class lV or Class V as called for on the drawings.
Joints shall be modified grooved tongue and rubber gasket conforming with the latest
revision of ASTM C443.

b. Upon approval of the City Engineer, Type PSM poly vinyl chloride (PVC) sewer pipe and
fittings conforming to the latest revision of ASTM D3034 may be used for sewers 12 inch
diameter and smaller. Wall thickness shall meet SDR 26. Bell and spigot joints consist of
spigot and formed bell complete with a factory installed flexible elastomeric gasket meeting
ASTM F 477. Joints for non pressure pipe (PVC) shall conform to the latest revision of ASTM
D3212.

3. Standard pipe bedding shall conform to MDOT Trench "B" requirements consisting of not less
than four (4) inches of compacted granular material.

4. All trenches under or within five (5) feet of the existing and/or proposed curb or pavement shall
be backfilled to grade with thoroughly compacted, approved sand meeting MDOT CL ll
specifications. The backfill shall be placed in six (6) inch layers with each layer compacted by an
approved mechanical method to 95% of maximum unit weight as determined by the AASHO T-
180 or the Michigan Department of Transportation Cone Density testing method.

5. Testing requirements of sanitary sewers and existing stubs are outlined in Section G.
6. All sanitary sewers shall be television inspected with test results approved by the City Engineer

or D.P.W. Superintendent prior to placing the sewer into service. All courses not true to line or
grade shall be dug up and re-laid. Television inspection for all sanitary sewers eight (8) inches in
diameter to and including twenty-seven (27) inches in diameter shall be provided on videotape by
the contractor.

7. All elevations are based on State Plane Coordinates
8. No footing drains shall be connected to the building sewer.
9. The differential in excavation elevation around existing manholes shall not exceed six (6) feet.
10. To tap an existing manhole or sewer pipe, core hole and provide seal. On a case-by-case bases,

the DPW director may allow break in connections. If allowed, drill holes at four (4) inch center to
center around the periphery of the opening to create a plane of weakness joint before breaking
the section out. Mortar around pipe inside and outside of structure

11. No connection receiving storm water, surface water, or ground water shall be made to sanitary
sewers.

12. It shall be the contractor's responsibility to verify and/or obtain any information necessary
regarding the presence of underground utilities on the project.

1
September 12, 2022

ENGINEERING STANDARDS
CITY OF CHELSEA

SANITARY
SEWER

13. Where sanitary sewer crosses a watermain, provide a minimum of 18 inch vertical clearance
between watermain and sanitary Sewer or encase the watermain with reinforced concrete as
directed by the City Engineer.

14. Contractor shall call MISS DIG at (800) 482-7171 at least three (3) days prior to construction.
Contractor shall be responsible for any damage done to any existing utility during construction.

15. Contractor shall notify the City of Chelsea Department of Public Works 48 hours prior to the start
of construction. Phone (313) 475-71771

16. Contractor shall notify the City Engineer 48 hours prior to construction or testing.
17. A pre-construction meeting shall be scheduled two weeks prior to expected start of construction

with the City Engineer, Department of Public Works, Water Department, Electrical Department
and Public Safety Coordinator.

18. Contractor shall supply shop drawings of all items covered by this specification prior to the pre-
construction meeting. No work shall commence until shop drawings are approved by the City
Engineer or DPW Director.

19. All construction of sanitary sewers shall conform to City of Chelsea Detailed Construction
Specifications published separately from this Manual.

B. Sewer Lines
1. Show the following information on the sanitary sewer profile:

a. Length of run between manholes.
b. Type and class of pipe between manholes.
c. Size and slope of sewer between manholes.
d. Class (or type) of bedding.
e. Top of rim elevation of all manholes.
f. Existing and proposed ground elevation along the route of the sewer.
g. A logical numbering system for manholes.
h. Invert elevations of all sewers at manholes should appear on plan view as well as profile.
i. All utility crossings (sanitary, water, gas, etc.) with the top and bottom of crossing pipes

providing 18 inch vertical clearance between sanitary sewer and other underground utilities.
j. Location of compacted Trench backfill.

2. The minimum allowable size of a sanitary main shall be eight (8) inch diameter.
3. The following table of slopes for sanitary sewers shall be adhered to in order to maintain a

minimum velocity of two (2) feet per sec. and a maximum velocity of 12 feet per sec.
Size Minimum Slope
8"
10"
12"
15"
18"
21"
24"

September 12, 2022

0.40%
0.30%
0.22%
0.15%
0.12%
0.10%
0.08%

Maximum Slope
12.0%
9.0%
7.0%
5.0%
4.0%
3.3%
2.8%

The last upstream run of eight (8) inch diameter sewers must be at a
2

ENGINEERING STANDARDS
CITY OF CHELSEA

SANITARY
SEWER

grade of 0.60% or greater.
4. Generally, sanitary sewers shall be located in the road right of way, at a distance of five (5) feet

south or west of centerline. Sanitary sewers will not be approved in rear lot easements except
when no other reasonable alternative is available. Sanitary sewers must be on the opposite side
of the street from the watermain. (See Appendix A)

5. All sanitary sewers to be constructed in new subdivisions shall be extended to the property lines
to facilitate future growth.

6. A note and detail shall specify the type of bedding when other than MDOT Trench "B" bedding is
required.

7. Provide a minimum depth of 8-1/2 feet from top of curb (or road centerline if uncurbed) to the top
of any sanitary sewer, or a minimum of nine (9) feet at locations where the sewer grade is
parallel to the road grade. ln all cases the sewer shall be deep enough to serve, by gravity, a
standard depth basement.

8. A minimum vertical clearance of 18 inch shall be maintained between the top of the sewer pipe
and the bottom of the watermain. Vertical clearance of less than 18 inch or crossing of a sewer
over a watermain will require that special measures be taken to prevent contamination of the
water supply, such as encasement of the sewer.

9. Tunneling or Boring Pits requirements are treated on a case-by-case basis. Tunneling or Boring
Pits will not be permitted under any existing tree driplines.

10. Provide at least 10 feet clearance from the edge of the sewer to outside face of any structure.
11. Installation of sewer lines

a. Install plastic pipe in accordance with ASTM D 2321
b. Pipe shall be laid from downstream to upstream, starting at the most

downstream end of a run, unless approved by the City
c. Lay pipe with bells upgrade and to line and grade called for on Drawings.

Finished sewer shall be straight and free of dirt or debris between manholes.
d. Use laser aligning equipment for laying of sewers to specified lines and grades.

Furnish equipment and personnel required to operate laser equipment.
e. Rigidly mount laser beam projection to its support platform in a manner

approved by the City. Furnish units with equipment to control atmospheric
condition in pipe which could affect construction.

f. After pipe is laid, carefully compact bedding under the haunches of pipe, and
backfill trench to 12 inches above pipe. Place sufficient backfill after each joint is
made along side of pipe to offset conditions that might tend to move pipe off
line and grade. Re-lay pipe found off grade or out of line.

g. Construct and lay sewers to alignment and grade shown on approve Drawings.
A variation greater than 1/4 inch from plan or designed grade is sufficient reason
for rejection of sewer, and sewer shall be re0laid to proper grade if directed by
City.

3
September 12, 2022

ENGINEERING STANDARDS
CITY OF CHELSEA

SANITARY
SEWER

C. Manholes
1. Manholes on new sanitary sewers of 48-inch diameter and smaller shall be precast reinforced

concrete with flexible watertight connections between the manhole wall and the sewer pipe. In
general, masonry manholes shall not be allowed. Precast manholes shall meet the following
specifications:

a. Precast manhole base sections, riser sections, conical sections, flat slab tops,
grade rings, manhole steps and ladders shall meet the requirements of ASTM C
478

b. Premium modified tongue and groove joints with rubber gaskets meeting the
requirements of ASTM C 443 shall be provided for all sanitary sewer manholes.
Joints in storm sewer, water main, and pumping main manholes shall be either
premium joint as specified for sanitary manholes or shall be tongue and groove
with a cold-applied plastic joint-sealing compound and primer. The joints around
the inside circumference of the manhole shall be pointed with cement mortar.
All holes provided for handling and lifting shall be filled with mortar and made
watertight.

c. Foundations for precast manholes shall be constructed as a cast-in-place
concrete slab, precast reinforced concrete slab, or precast reinforced concrete
base riser section with integral floor. Steel reinforcing for precast base slabs
shall meet the requirements of ASTM C 472

d. Pipe-to-manhole connections on new sanitary sewers shall be made with
resilient connectors meeting the requirements of ASTM C 923 and shall be
adequate for hydrostatic pressures of 10 psi, without leakage, when tested in
accordance with ASTM C 923 Specifications.

e. All lift holes and all joints between precast elements in manhole shall be
thoroughly wetted and then completely filled with mortar, smoothed, and
painted both inside and out to ensure watertightness

f. Precast sections shall be placed and aligned to provide vertical sides and vertical
alignment of the manhole steps. The complete manhole shall be rigid, true to
dimensions and watertight

2. Manholes shall be placed at each change in grade, alignment, pipe size and at the end of each
line with the maximum manhole spacing not exceeding 350 feet. A minimum 0.1’ drop between
upstream and downstream inverts shall be included in all manholes.

3. Manhole steps shall be asphalt-coated cast iron or be steel-reinforced, high-density
polypropylene plastic meeting OSHA requirements. They shall be a minimum 10 inches wide and
placed a maximum of 16 inches apart.

4. ln subdivisions, manholes shall be located on lot lines or lot centerlines, to avoid conflicts with
drives or approaches.

5. Placing of castings, grade rings and top sections shall meet the following requirements:
a. Castings placed on concrete surface shall be set in full mortar beds. The mortar

shall be mixed in proportion of 1 part Portland cement to 2 parts sand, by
4

September 12, 2022

ENGINEERING STANDARDS
CITY OF CHELSEA

SANITARY
SEWER

volume, based on dry materials. Castings shall be set accurately to the finished
elevation so that no subsequent adjustment will be necessary, or unless
otherwise specified by Engineer.

b. Where Work is in paved streets or areas which have been brought to grade, not
more than 15 inches shall be provided between the top of the cone or slab and
the underside of the manhole casting for adjustment of the casting to street
grade.

c. Where Work is in unpaved streets or alleys, provide not less than 12 inches of
adjusting rings between the top of the cone or slab and the underside of the
manhole casting for adjustment of the casting to finished grade. Set the top of
the manhole casting 5 inches below finished grade, unless otherwise directed by
Engineer.

d. Where Work is in cultivated agricultural areas, bury the top of the manhole
casting 3 feet, and in noncultivated areas, set the casting flush with the finished
grade, unless otherwise directed by Engineer.

e. Where the last manhole section is a reducing cone and it is set to final grade as
required by Engineer, if as part of the continuous Work it becomes necessary to
lower this casting and the adjustment entails going below the cone,
compensation to Contractor will be allowed for said adjustment and changing of
the manhole stacks.

f. Point up and make watertight adjusting rings used to set the casting to grade.
6. External drop connections are required at manholes where the outlet pipe is 18 inch or more

below the inlet pipe.
7. For infiltration test, a temporary 12 inch deep sump shall be provided in the first manhole above

connection and will be filled in and "channeled" after successful completion of test. Provide
watertight bulkhead with a capped one (1) inch diameter pipe through bulkhead for measurement
of infiltration.

8. Frame shall be East Jordan lron Works No. 1040 with heavy duty solid cover integrally cast with
the City of Chelsea logo with "O" ring

D. Service Leads
1. Service leads installed with the lateral sewer shall be a minimum of six (6) inches in diameter and

shall have a minimum grade of 1.00%.
2. Each wye or end of service lead shall have a plug with a Wedgelock Type No. 1 Joint. The wye or

end of service lead shall be marked by setting a 1 inch x 2 inch x 6 foot cypress, ash or cedar
stake vertically above the end of the lead. A minimum of two (2) "witness" dimensions shall be
shown on the as-builts to locate the wye or end of service.

3. All wyes shall be shown on both plan and profile and shall be located by the distance from the
downstream manhole. The length, slope, pipe type, and inverts on all leads shall be shown on
the plan.

5
September 12, 2022

ENGINEERING STANDARDS
CITY OF CHELSEA

SANITARY
SEWER

4. Sanitary Sewer Service Plan Details Required:
a. Length, size and slope of pipe. Required minimum size and slope is six (6) inch pipe at 1%

slope.
b. Type of pipe to be used.
c. The invert elevation at the building and at the point of connection to the main sanitary sewer.
d. The rim elevations of all cleanouts. Cleanouts are required at every bend in the pipe, and

every 75 feet when the lead exceeds 75 feet.
E. Easements

1. The sanitary sewer easement shall be a minimum of twenty (20) feet wide, centered on the
sewer as constructed, and shall be designated on the drawings as such.

F. As-Built Drawings
1. Place this note on all sheets:

Note: The as-built sections of these plans bear the designation "F.M." for field measured.
2. These plans shall show the following fíeld measured information.

a. Actual location of all sewers dimensioned to property and right-of-way lines.
b. Length of sewer as measured from center of manhole to center of manhole shown on both

plans and profile.
c. Length of stubs in manholes.
d. Field measured elevations on U.S.G.S. datum for all:

1) Manhole covers.
2) Invert elevations of pipes within each manhole.

e. Show revised percent of slope between manholes.
f. Show actual location of wyes, leads, risers and stubs in both plan and profile.
g. Show depth of lead at property line.
h. Any changes in dimension or elevation shall be 'lined out' and the actual field measured

elevation or dimension shown with the notation F.M. designating field measured.
Dimensions and elevations field measured to be the same as design shall be circled with the
notation F.M.

3. Deliverables
a. Two full size paper copies, a portable document format (pdf) file, and autocad files of as-built

plans are required for all sanitary sewer and watermain.
b. Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy, acceptable as-built plans shall be

submitted to the City for its permanent records.
G. Testing Requirements

1. General:
a. Conduct acceptance tests for tightness on sanitary sewers and laterals. In areas where live

leads have to be connected as Work progresses, only television inspection shall be required.
b. Test sewers 24 inches in diameter and smaller using low-pressure air. Also test sewers for

infiltration where groundwater is above sewer invert. In areas where groundwater is more
than 2 feet above the sewer crown at upstream end, air test with dewatering system in

6
September 12, 2022

ENGINEERING STANDARDS
CITY OF CHELSEA

SANITARY
SEWER

operation or use infiltration test after dewatering system is turned off and groundwater has
returned to its normal level.

c. Test sewers above 24 inches in diameter using infiltration or exfiltration tests as directed by
Engineer.

d. Make provisions for determining groundwater level prior to testing. Engineer shall be able to
confirm level by visual inspection. Water level holes in manholes shall be sealed watertight
after sewer has passed test.

e. Contractor may, at Contractor's option, test any or all of the sewer lines prior to backfilling.
However, such tests shall be in addition to required test following backfilling of trench.

f. Following completion of first section of sewer, if Engineer determines that there is some
question as to installation of sewer, Engineer may direct Contractor to conduct a
presumptive test to check installation for defective pipe or faulty joints before it is completely
covered with backfill material.

g. Provide necessary materials, equipment, and personnel to conduct tests.
h. Acceptance test sections include entire length of new sewer, including laterals.
i. Clean and flush pipe prior to conducting acceptance tests.
j. Make tests under supervision of City Engineer or DPW Director. Submit testing schedule and

procedures for Contractor and approval by Engineer prior to start of Work.
k. For those sections of sewer that cannot pass the acceptance test, make segmented TV

testing or visual inspection to examine length of sewer being tested to locate possible
cracks, breaks, bad joints, or misaligned pipe sections. Remove cracks and breaks, and
replace bad joints or misaligned pipe sections located by inspection. Any sewers found with
defects as listed above shall be repaired to like-new condition. Engineer may order
reconstruction of defective portion of sewer. After all repair Work has been completed,
repeat test. Final acceptance of the sewer being tested will not be made until satisfactory
tests have been passed.

l. Repair visible leakage in sewers or manholes even though acceptance tests have been
satisfactory.

2. Air Testing:
a. Except for test times, air test concrete pipe sewers in accordance with ASTM C 924, vitrified

clay pipe, in accordance with ASTM C 828, and all other sewers in accordance with
ASTM F 1417. After pipe section to be checked is plugged, supply air to pipe section at a
rate sufficient to maintain internal pressure of 4.0 psig. If the reach of pipe has not been
backfilled, spray exposed surface of the pipe, fittings and plugs with foamable soap solution
to detect by foam abnormal leakage due to cracks, holes, or improperly sealed joints. Correct
sources of abnormal leakage. After all corrections are made, add air again until internal
pressure of 4.0 psig is obtained. Then allow pressure to decrease to 3.5 psig, at which time a
stopwatch shall be started to determine total time required for internal pressure to decrease
to 2.5 psig.

7
September 12, 2022

ENGINEERING STANDARDS
CITY OF CHELSEA

SANITARY
SEWER

b. Test equipment shall include source of compressed air, air hose, plugs, hose connections,
shutoff valve, throttling valve, cage cock, monitoring pressure gauge, delicate 0.1 psi
graduations pressure gauge, and stopwatch.

c. In all test pressures noted, add pressure adjustment of 0.433 psi pressure for each foot of
groundwater level above invert of pipe being tested.

d. If section of sewer to be tested includes more than one pipe size, calculate test time for
each size and add test times to arrive at total time for section.

e. Carefully observe safety precautions during air testing, recognizing the danger from plugs
blowing out. Do not allow persons in manholes during testing.

f. Isolate pipe to be tested; plug section of pipe to be tested at each end. Plug ends of
branches, laterals, and wyes which are included in test. Carefully brace plugs to prevent
slippage and blowout due to the internal pressure.

g. Supply air to pipe section. Monitor air pressure so that pressure inside pipe does not exceed
5.0 psig, plus adjustment for groundwater.

h. Stabilize: When pressure reaches 4.0 psig, throttle air supply so that internal pressure is
maintained between 4.0 and 3.5 psig, plus adjustment for groundwater, for at least 2
minutes. If plugs are found to leak, bleed off air, tighten plugs, and supply air again.

i. Determine rate of air loss. The control equipment consists of pressure gauges, valves, and
pocket stopwatch. After allowing pressure to stabilize for 2-minute period, disconnect air
supply and allow pressure to decrease to 3.5 psig. At 3.5 psig, start stopwatch to determine
time required for pressure to drop to 2.5 psig. (NOTE: Make proper pressure adjustment for
groundwater, where applicable, in determining beginning and end of period for 1.0 psig
pressure drop). Pipeline shall be considered acceptable if time interval for 1.0 psi pressure
drop is greater than holding time listed in Low Pressure Air Test Tables included in this
Section. If Contractor's pressure gauge has minor graduation marks for 0.25 psi or greater, a
pressure drop of only 0.5 psi will be permitted for all pipes but VCP or concrete pipe. Times
for 0.5 psi drop are same as those given in this Section for VCP and concrete pipe at 1 psi
drop.

3. Infiltration/Exfiltration Tests:
a. In sanitary sewers, place weirs temporarily for testing purposes in such manholes as

necessary to measure amount of infiltration. Such tests at option of Engineer may be any
length of sewer between two manholes, entire length of sewer under Contract, or any
combination of sewer reaches.

b. The allowable amount of infiltration shall not be more than 100 gallons per inch diameter of
sewer and laterals per mile of sewer per 24 hours. Allowable amount of infiltration shall
include infiltration into manholes.

c. If, in Engineer's opinion, there is not sufficient groundwater for infiltration testing of various
sections of sewer, conduct exfiltration tests. The allowable amount of exfiltration shall not be
more than 100 gallons per inch diameter of sewer and laterals per mile of sewer per
24 hours.

8
September 12, 2022

ENGINEERING STANDARDS
CITY OF CHELSEA

SANITARY
SEWER

4. Ring Deflection Testing:
a. A minimum of 30 days after the sewer has been installed, ring deflection testing shall be

performed.
b. Test all reaches of flexible pipe (excluding truss pipe with minimum pipe stiffness of 200 psi

and trench depth less than 12 feet) for vertical ring deflection under load. Testing shall be
performed by accredited independent testing company unless otherwise approved by
Engineer. Testing shall be performed by Go-No Go Gauge method for compliance to
maximum deflection limits or by instruments which measure and record actual pipe
deflection. The maximum allowable pipe deflection shall be 5 percent of the average inside
diameter.

c. Replace sections of pipe which do not pass these tests at no cost to City.
5. Television Inspection:

a. Provide materials, labor, and equipment for television inspection of all new sanitary sewers.
Include necessary cleaning and pumping of sewage.

b. City’s representative shall directly supervise televising and view recordings.
c. Record sewer interior on DVD, which shall be turned over to City. Make recording on

continuous running audio video. If proprietary software is used, Contractor shall provide a
software viewer along with every DVD.

d. The inspection shall involve visual observation by closed-circuit television. Perform inspection
at rate of speed which will allow examination of all points of infiltration, cracked or crushed
pipe, defective joints, misalignment in line or grade, location of wye opening, and other
defects. Precisely locate and describe by detailed statement of condition any item which, in
opinion of Engineer, requires repair.

e. As part of television inspection, note precise location of each wye in relation to downstream
manhole. Record this location on wye location sheets supplied by Contractor.

f. If camera encounters dip in sewer such that water is standing above springline of sewer
pipe, and if camera lens becomes submerged because of this condition, withdraw camera rig
from sewer and insert from other end as far as possible. Prevent backflooding into reach
from adjacent section.

g. Provide 2 copies of notes, wye locations, and other pertinent information as part of television
inspection report. Turn over 1 set of this information to City upon completion of inspection of
each line. Hold second copy of information until completion of Project, at which time
assemble and turn it over to City.

9
September 12, 2022

ENGINEERING STANDARDS
CITY OF CHELSEA

SANITARY
SEWER

LOW PRESSURE AIR TEST TABLES
TIME REQUIRED FOR 1.0 PSIG PRESSURE DROP

WHEN TESTING ONE PIPE DIAMETER ONLY FOR SIZE AND LENGTH OF PIPE INDICATED.

TABLE FOR PVC, PVCP, ABS AND DI PIPE

3
1

Pipe
Diamet

er

(in.)

4
6
8

10
12
15
18
21

24

27

30

36

2
Minimu
m Time

(min:se
c)

3:46
5:40
7:34
9:26

11:20
14:10
17:00
19:50

22:40

25:30

28:20

34:00

Length
for

Minimu
m

Time
(ft.)

597
398
298
239
199
159
133
114

99

88

80

66

4
Time
for

Longer
Length

(sec.) 100 ft. 150 ft. 200 ft. 250 ft. 300 ft. 350 ft. 400 ft. 450 ft.

0.380 L 3:46
0.854 L 5:40
1.520 L 7:34
2.374 L 9:26

3:46
5:40
7:34
9:26

3:46
5:40
7:34
9:26

3:46
5:40
7:34
9:53

3:46
5:40
7:36

3:46
5:40
8:52

3:46
5:42

3:46
6:24

10:08 11:24
11:52 13:51 15:49 17:48

3.418 L 11:20 11:20 11:24 14:15 17:05 19:56 22:47 25:38
5.342 L 14:10 14:10 17:48 22:15 26:42 31:09 35:36 40:04
7.692 L 17:00 19:13 25:38 32:03 38:27 44:52 51:16 57:41

19:50 26:10 34:54 43:37 52:21 61:00 69:48 78:3110.470
L

13.674
L

17.306
L

21.366
L

30.768
L

22:47 34:11 45:34 56:58 68:22 79:46 91:10 102:3
3

28:51 43:16 57:41 72:07 86:32 100:5
7

35:37 53:25 71:13 89:02 106:5
0

51:17 76:55 102:3
4

128:1
2

153:5
0

124:3
8

179:2
9

115:2
2

142:2
6

205:0
7

129:4
8

160:1
5

230:4
6

Test Time for Length (L) Shown (min:sec)

10
September 12, 2022

ENGINEERING STANDARDS
CITY OF CHELSEA

SANITARY
SEWER

TABLE FOR VCP AND CONCRETE PIPE

3
1

Pipe
Diamet

er
(in.)

4
6
8

10
12
15
18
21
24
27
30
36

42

2
Minimu

m
Time

(min:sec
)

1:53
2:50
3:47
4:43
5:40
7:05
8:30
9:55

11:20
12:45
14:10
17:00

19:50

Length
for

Minimu
m Time

(ft.)

597
398
298
239
199
159
133
114
99
88
80
66

57

4
Time
for

Longer
Length
(sec.)

0.190L
0.427L
0.760L
1.187L
1.709L
2.671L
3.846L
5.235L

Test Time for Length (L) Shown (min:sec)

100 ft. 150 ft. 200 ft. 250 ft. 300 ft. 350 ft. 400 ft. 450 ft

1:53
2:50
3:47
4:43
5:40
7:05
8:30
9:55

1:53
2:50
3:47
4:43
5:40
7:05
9:37

1:53
2:50
3:47
4:43
5:42
8:54

1:53
2:50
3:47
4:57
7:08

1:53
2:50
3:48
5:56
8:33

1:53
2:50
4:26
6:55
9:48

1:53
2:51
5:04
7:54

1:53
3:12
5:42
8:54

11:24 12:50
11:08 13:21 15:35 17:48 20:02

12:49 16:01 19:14 22:26 25:38 28:51
13:05 17:27 21:49 26:11 30:32 34:54 39:16

6.837L 11:24 17:57 22:48 28:30 34:11 39:53 45:35 51:17
8.653L 14:25 21:38 28:51 36:04 43:16 50:30 57:42 64:54

10.683L 17:48 26:43 35:37 44:31 53:25 62:19 71:13 80:07
15.384L 25:39 38:28 51:17 64:06 76:55 89:44 102:3

4
20.939L 34:54 52:21 69:48 87:15 104:4

2
122:0

9
139:3

6

115:2
3

157:0
3

Note: When testing two sizes of pipe simultaneously, time shall be computed by ratio of lengths involved.

Example: 400 feet of 8-inch PVC pipe and 150 feet of 6-inch VCP pipe.

Time =
Time = Length1 x Time1 + Length2 x Time2

Length1 + Length2

= 400 x 10:08 + 150 x 2:50
400 + 150 = 400 x 608 + 150 x 170

400 + 150 = 489 seconds = 8:09 (min:sec).

11
September 12, 2022

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
sa

n 
sp

ec
.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

44
:5

4 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-ph2-san spec

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USPECIFICATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-01-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

P1

·

·
·

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.7 0.9 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 1.3 1.4 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.0

2.0 1.1 0.5 0.2

1.2 1.4 0.6

0.9 1.1 0.6

0.3 0.6 0.4

0.1 0.1 0.2

0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.5 0.0 0.4 0.1

0.1 0.6 1.4 1.2 0.6 0.1

0.1 0.4 1.1 1.8 0.8 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.1 1.3 0.4 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.5 1.1 1.0 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.6 1.1 1.1 0.6 0.2 0.1

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0
0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.00.0

0.0 0.0

0.1 0.2

0.1 0.5 0.0

0.1 0.6 1.4

0.1 0.4 1.1 1.8 0.8 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.2 0.5 1.1 1.0 0.2 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3

0.0 0.0 0.00.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.0

0.4 0.1

1.2 0.6 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2.1 1.3 0.4 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.6 1.1 1.1 0.6 0.2 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.7 0.9 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 1.3 1.4 0.7 0.3 0.1 0.0

2.0 1.1 0.5 0.2

1.2 1.4 0.6

0.9 1.1 0.6

0.3 0.6 0.4

0.1 0.1 0.2

0.1 0.0 0.0

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
ph

ot
o.

dw
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

45
:0

4 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN PREPARED BY: LUMECON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-photo

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHOTOMETRIC PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAIL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SCALE: 1"=20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEE DETAIL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAIL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SCALE: 1"=20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDETAIL 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SCALE: 1"=20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: ORDERING CODE: LROF-NF-3-1-OW-A-CL-8-X-X-X-B-X-H-C COLOR TEMP 3000K. MUST HAVE HOUSESHIELD INSTALLED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL CUL-DE-SAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL "T" TURN AROUND, DUE TO UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' WIDTH TEMPORARY GRAVEL DRIVE FOR MAINTENANCE ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LROF-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LROF-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LROF-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LROF-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LROF-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LROF-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 0.2 - 0.29 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 0.3 - 0.49 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 0.5 - 0.99 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 1.0 - 1.99 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 2.0 - 5.00 fc

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT MUST DETERMINE THE APPLICABILITY OF THE LAYOUT TO EXISTING / FUTURE FIELD CONDITIONS.  THIS LIGHTING LAYOUT REPRESENTS ILLUMINATION LEVELS CALCULATED FROM LABORATORY DATA TAKEN UNDER CONTROLLED CONDITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY APPROVED METHODS.  ACTUAL PERFORMANCE OF ANY MANUFACTURER'S LUMINAIRE MAY VARY DUE TO VARIATION IN ELECTRICAL VOLTAGE, TOLERANCE IN LAMPS AND OTHER VARIABLE FIELD CONDITIONS.  MOUNTING HEIGHTS INDICATED ARE FROM GRADE AND /OR FLOOR UP.  THESE LIGHTING CALCULATIONS ARE NOT A SUBSTITUTE FOR INDEPENDENT ENGINEERING ANALYSIS OF LIGHTING SYSTEM SUITABILITY AND SAFETY.  THE ENGINEER AND/OR ARCHITECT IS RESPONSIBLE TO REVIEW FOR ENERGY CODE AND LIGHTING QUALITY COMPLIANCE.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

E1

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
el

ec
.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

45
:1

5 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
-

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHOTOMETRIC PLAN PREPARED BY: LUMECON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1"=50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS DELINEATED BY: GJS LAND PLANNING, LLC NOVEMBER OF 2023.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-elec

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UELECTRICAL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARVEST WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWIFT CREEK DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
KNOLLWOOD BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD. PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY GRAVEL CUL-DE-SAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' WIDTH TEMPORARY GRAVEL DRIVE FOR MAINTENANCE ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
8571

AutoCAD SHX Text
SB106

AutoCAD SHX Text
8565

AutoCAD SHX Text
8566

AutoCAD SHX Text
8567

AutoCAD SHX Text
8568

AutoCAD SHX Text
8569

AutoCAD SHX Text
8570

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
18"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
922

AutoCAD SHX Text
921

AutoCAD SHX Text
920

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
919

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
918

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
917

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
916

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
915

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
912

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
911

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
910

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
909

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE D

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTRYSIDE DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHISPERWOOD WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66 FT. WD.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HERITAGE FARMS FUTURE DEVELOPMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
913

AutoCAD SHX Text
914

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
30 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIABLE WIDTH PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. LANDSCAPE EASEMENT & PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
h21

AutoCAD SHX Text
h22

AutoCAD SHX Text
h23

AutoCAD SHX Text
h24

AutoCAD SHX Text
s51 rim= 10"S inv=904.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
s43 rim= 10"w inv=903.79 10"e inv=903.82 10"n inv=903.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
s50 rim= 10"w inv=904.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
s40 rim= 10"e inv=902.57 10"w inv=902.47 8"s inv=902.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
s38 rim= 10"e inv=901.15 10"n inv=901.15 10"w inv=901.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
s37 rim= 10"e inv=900.85 10"nw inv=900.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
s52 rim= 10"s inv=902.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
s41 rim= 8"n inv=904.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
s39 rim= 10"e inv=902.06 10"w inv=901.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
temporary hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
temporary hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"w

AutoCAD SHX Text
h25

AutoCAD SHX Text
v41

AutoCAD SHX Text
v39

AutoCAD SHX Text
v40

AutoCAD SHX Text
v37

AutoCAD SHX Text
v36

AutoCAD SHX Text
v34

AutoCAD SHX Text
v35

AutoCAD SHX Text
v42

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"s

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"r

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT TO WCWRC & CA FOR DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8572

AutoCAD SHX Text
8573

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TRANSFORMER (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ELECTRIC SERVICE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. WD. PRIVATE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPOSED LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHTPOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL IN (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R  = RAMP WITH TACTILE WARNING STRIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= 6" UNDER DRAIN PIPE WITH SOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WCWRC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= WASHTENAW COUNTY WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESOURCES COMMISSIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CA

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPILL OUT (F4) BARRIER CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



A1

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
ar

ch
 A

ub
re

y.
dw

g,
 2

/6
/2

02
4 

1:
45

:2
1 

PM
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UAUBREY

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFLOOR PLANS & ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUBREY: 2,366 SF MAX. INCLUDES MORNING ROOM OPTION.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



A2

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
ar

ch
 B

ro
ok

ly
n.

dw
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

45
:2

8 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UBROOKLYN

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFLOOR PLANS & ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BROOKLYN: 2,234 SF MAX. INCLUDES MORNING ROOM OPTION.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



A3

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
ar

ch
 J

ul
ie

t.d
w

g,
 2

/6
/2

02
4 

1:
45

:3
4 

PM
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJULIET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFLOOR PLANS & ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULIET: 2,711 SF MAX. INCLUDES MORNING ROOM OPTION.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



A4

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
ar

ch
 P

ey
to

n.
dw

g,
 2

/6
/2

02
4 

1:
45

:4
1 

PM
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPEYTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFLOOR PLANS & ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEYTON: 2,533 SF MAX. INCLUDES MORNING ROOM OPTION.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



A5

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
ar

ch
 S

aw
ye

r.d
w

g,
 2

/6
/2

02
4 

1:
45

:4
8 

PM
, 1

:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USAWYER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UFLOOR PLANS & ELEVATIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWYER: 1,964 SF MAX. INCLUDES MORNING ROOM OPTION.

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



A6

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
ar

ch
 fi

ni
sh

es
.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

45
:5

9 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXTERIOR SELECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USERIES 1-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



A7

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
ar

ch
 fi

ni
sh

es
.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

46
:1

7 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXTERIOR SELECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USERIES 5-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



A8

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

Tã
  2

02
4 

W
AS

H
TE

N
AW

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
N

O
 R

EP
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

H
AL

L 
BE

 M
AD

E 
W

IT
H

O
U

T 
PR

IO
R

 W
R

IT
TE

N
C

O
N

SE
N

T 
O

F 
W

AS
H

TE
N

AW
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
 C

O
M

PA
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

M
/I 

H
O

M
ES

 O
F

M
IC

H
IG

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

H
:\l

dd
3\

en
g\

32
97

1\
dw

g\
ph

as
e 

2\
97

1-
PH

2-
ar

ch
 fi

ni
sh

es
.d

w
g,

 2
/6

/2
02

4 
1:

46
:3

3 
PM

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
971-PH2-FIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UEXTERIOR SELECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USERIES 9-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-1-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIELD BOOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW COUNTY * MICHIGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER SHALL NOT USE OR AUTHORIZE ANY OTHER PERSON TO USE THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE ON OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT OR FOR COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT BY OTHERS SO LONG AS WASHTENAW ENGINEERING COMPANY (WECO) IS NOT ADJUDGED TO BE IN DEFAULT UNDER THIS AGREEMENT.  REUSE WITHOUT WECO'S PROFESSIONAL INVOLVEMENT WILL BE AT THE OWNER'S SOLE RISK AND WITHOUT LIABILITY TO WECO.  THE OWNER SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS WECO, WECO'S CONSULTANTS AND AGENTS AND EMPLOYEES OF ANY OF THEM FROM AND AGAINST CLAIMS, DAMAGES, LOSSES AND EXPENSES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ATTORNEYS' FEES, ARISING OUT OF UNAUTHORIZED REUSE OF DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, ELECTRONIC DATA OR OTHER INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSEPH K. MAYNARD P.E., MICH No. 52559

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNERS * SURVEYORS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANN ARBOR, MI  48103

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 & 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF CHELSEA

AutoCAD SHX Text
446

AutoCAD SHX Text
32971

AutoCAD SHX Text
10668

AutoCAD SHX Text
40950 WOODWARD AVE, BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI. 48304 PH: (248)-221-5011(248)-221-5011

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION         TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST        TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST  TOWN       SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      SOUTH    RANGE       EAST SOUTH    RANGE       EAST      EAST EAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UHERITAGE FARMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
= EXISTING STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
= ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
= HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GUY ANCHOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
= UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
w

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
x901.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
= SPOT ELEV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
= MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
= CATCHBASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
= END SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING RECORDS.  THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN-SERVICE OR ABANDONED.  THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED.  ALTHOUGH THE SURVEYOR DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE.  THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENCHMARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUITE 400

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL. 734-761-8800

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIVIL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHTENAW

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
3526 W. LIBERTY RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPHASE 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1-15-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

AutoCAD SHX Text
= TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM1=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT, NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 9'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST OF THE SOUTHWEST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=921.68.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM2= NAIL IN W'LY FACE OF 26" WALNUT, 43'%%P NORTH OF DEXTER-CHELSEA RD AND 37'%%P

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE'LY OF THE SOUTHEAST PROPERTY CORNER, ELEV=927.38.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BM3=TOP NUT ON HYDRANT AT NE CORNER OF ELM ST AND VICKSBURG DR, ELEV=913.21.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NAVD 88 DATUM)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-6-2024 PER WCWRC AND CITY REVIEWS

djh
Stamp

djh
Stamp



 
 

3815 Plaza Drive 

Ann Arbor,  Michigan 48108 

734.995.0200   
 

Land Development • Land Surveying • Municipal • Wireless Communications • Institutional • Transportation • Landfill Services 
 

 

R:\_2023\23075\Task 120 - Heritage Farms Phase II\Plan Review Folder\Midwestern Review Letters\Phase 2 FSP Resubmittal 2 Review Letter\Heritage Farms Phase 2 FSP 
Resubmittal 1 Review 02-14-2024.docx 

 
 

February 14, 2024 
Washtenaw Engineering 
3526 W. Liberty Road, Suite 400 
Ann Arbor, MI, 48106 
 
Attn:  Mr. Joseph K. Maynard, P.E. 
 
Re:  Heritage Farms Phase 2 Resubmittal 2 
 Final Site Plan Review 
 Revision Date:  February 6, 2024 
   
Dear Mr. Maynard: 

Pursuant to your request, Midwestern Consulting has reviewed the resubmitted Final 
Site Plans for Heritage Farms Phase 2.  After reviewing the plans, our comments from the 
previous letter have been addressed, and we have no further engineering comments. Final 
approval of the plans will be subject to Planning Commission approval. 
 

If there are any questions regarding our review, please feel free to call 734-995-0200 or 
email at AJL@midwesternconsulting.com. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
MIDWESTERN CONSULTING, LLC 

  

 Adam J. Lalik, PE 

 



Item 6a-iii 
Correspondence 




	Packet.pdf
	2-21-24 PC Packet.pdf
	CITY OF CHELSEA PLANNING COMMISSION
	AGENDA

	Jan 23 draft minutes.pdf
	Chelsea Hopsital Inpatient Rehab Reno SPR 2-14-24.pdf
	Table 2. Dimensional regulations

	Heritage Farms Phase 2 2nd SPR 2-14-24.pdf
	20240215100325.pdf

	SHEET C1.pdf
	SHEET C3.pdf
	SHEET C11.pdf
	33056 full.pdf
	Heritage Farms Phase 2 FSP Resubmittal 1 Review 02-14-2024.pdf
	32971-ph2.pdf
	971-OV topo-200 sht2.pdf
	OA survey

	971-OV-PUD sht6.pdf
	PUD north

	971-PH2-grd sht11.pdf
	ph2 grd west berm

	27.pdf
	OA stm drn





